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PiRT IX — RESULTS OF INTERVIEW OF WPB PERSONNEL

WILLIAM E. ABERNETHY, Adminicstrative Officer,
Alr Force, Pontagon, advised that he was an Auministrative
Officer of the Aircraft Rcsources Control Office, formerly the
Alreraft Scction of the war Production Boamri. He was
interviewcd for the purpose of ascertaining what aircraft
production reports were available to WPB pcrsonnel, and
whether they might be connccted with REMINGTON,

He stated that one of.the branches under his super=-
vision uistributed aireraft procduction reports for ARCO,
anc that a uistribution list had been maintained in the
custocdy of a Mrs. GLALYS HAYHOE, a clerk. He adviscd tnat
persons on this list were first clearecd by the Joint Aip
Cormission and, after clecrance, thelir nomes were placed on
a 5 x 8 card, on which was noted the number znd description
of “each document togethcr with the uate it was received £nd t
thc date a roceipt for it was roturnec. He said that !
ARCO had s»le authority for distributing statistics regording
aircraft produetion, and eény such information which REINGTON
might hove had would heave originateu with Ad4CO, Aircrsft }
Resources Control Offico, ' i

He advised that, when he was with WPB, there was no
oveor-all security recgulction regaraing wocuments, but that
the hecad of each uivision wasg chargeu with the responsibility
of all types within his civision. . :

He advisad that he hau no knowledge of the manner in
which WPB press relcascs were handlec. He auced thet he
could furnish no information recgarding REMINGTON or other
members of the WPB Planning Committee.

Miss ELIZABETH K. ABRAMS, sceretary, kotional Sgeurity
Resources Board, reslding at 1233 N. Court House Road,
Arlington, Virginia, advised she had Jjolneu the Steff of the
WPB Planning Committee in Jenuary of 1943, anu, until the
Committce was terminated, in Jyne 5f 1943, she worked
principally for JAMES HANKS, whd was Chief beonomist,
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She stated that she knew RENINGTON casually, but hau never
. ncticeu onv actions or stctements on his part which .
= reflected in eny way upen his loyelty. She advised that
it wos her belief that practically all confidentiel and
‘secret information concerning prowuction was availablc to
Staff Members, but could not tostify concerning this. She
statod that conficentizl material was malntained in locked
cabinets, anc that secrct material was maintainod in a safe
and was charged out. Miss ABRAMS had no aucitional
information pertinent to this inquiry.,

4

Miss HOPE BRAKENWAGEN, Secretary to Chief, European
Branch, Chief of Staff, Depcrtment of the 4rmy, sdviscd
that shc was cmployed as clerk and then as secrotery in
the Planning Committec, WPB, from about Lpril, 1942 to
June, 1943. She first workod os a clerk in ROBLRT NATHAN'S
»ffice for about one month end then became sccraetary to
CARROLL SHAW, the naministrative officer,. She statcd that
iate in 1942, WILLIAM NEMETH succeoded ShhiW as aaministrative
officer onu she was his secrotary for only a short while.
She advised that there hau boon numerous sccret and top
seerct papers maintaincd for the Plarning Committoe stefl end
that although sho coulc not reeall spccifically anything
cxcept alrcraft producticn figures and goals, she belleves
the papers covered all major items of interest to those
planning production. -She statecd that thesc papers were
maintsined in a safe in the offlce of the aéministrative
officer anc that in adiition to the administrative officor,
the combination wes known to herself, Mr, DICKINSON'S
scerctary, LUCILLE DeBATT, anc it was her imprcssion that
the combination was known to members of the Planning ‘
Committeo staff. She stated tnat it was her inmnpression
that anyone desiring matorial from the safe obteined it
porsonally and inserted a caruboard separator in place of
the cocumcnt withérawn with thelr names placed on the
separator. She could not recall REMINGTON'S specifically -
getting matcrial from the safe, but states that all of the
staff members Gid get material and stotes REMINGTON could,
and probably did, obtein moterial. _ -
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Concerning press releases, Miss BRAAENWAGEN stated
that Mr. SEAW sent her to the publicity officc to obtailn
copies of these as they were released to the public and.

“while she has no cefinite rceollection, it is her impregsion
thot they werce distributeda to the staff. .

Miss BRAKENWAGEN advised thot she know REMINGTON
casually and hau always thought him to bc o rclisble person,
Shc statcs that she typed scme work for REMINGTON and,
although sho cannot recall cxactly the subjcet mattcr, she
is surc it was conficentisl sincc practically all the work
of thc Planning Cormittce was confidential. She acvised that
eh¢ bellevod REMINGTON was sriginally rocommonded by :
BLAISDELL anc that REMINGTON worked uircctly for BLAISDELL,
Shc statec BLiAISDRLL seccomcd more like a father to RLMINGTON
and thet REMINGTON probebly obtained matcrial from BLAISDELLS
sfficc. She statew that BLAISDELL was not in his office
a large perccntage of the timc and that his scerctary JANE
HERLDOKN SMITH would actually run his >fflice for him. Shc -
aiviscG tnat SMITH would be the only person with a continual
“anc closec knowledge of the materisl obtolneu by REMIKRGTON
from BLLISDLLL'S >ffice. Miss BRAKENWAGEL adviscd that
REMIKGTON was very fricndly with Mrs. SMITH end thot
BLAISDLLL'S »fficc also had o safe for the maintenance of
secret cocuments.

BRUCE CATTOH, 3139 Tennyson Street, Northwest,
Washington, D.C., formér Dlrector of Information Division,
WPB, April, 1943 to April, 1945, advised that formal press
releases on aireraft production werc issued by the Information
Division once & month and were clesred by CHARLES L. WILSON, .
in charge of Production Division, WPB. During 1942 anc part
of 1943 rolcascs wescribed the number of planes produced- _
curing the past month but figurcs were not broken uown as to
types of planese. Later press rcleased describod only
vounds of airframes weight during pruccuing moth rather than
number of plancs produced.
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Quitc a bit of information appecring in the news- -
papers regording plane pr)uuction wis dbtained by rcporters
talking to indivicuals and officlals in WPEB. Therc was no
ralc prohibiting anyone in W2B from talking to news reporters,

"1t being up to tne individual interviewce to usc his own juug-

mcnt end viscrcetion as to what information to give to the
press, with proviso that the Information Division be first
consulted if in coubt as to whethcer certain information shoulad
be roleascd or given to the news reporter. Ho coes not

rccall anything further regarding character and neturc of
official WPB press rclecses; however, only those cmployed

in the Information Division were authorized to release s_mo.

CLTTON does not know to whom at WPB classificed
informztion from the Army concerning aircreft wata was made
available, but scys hls cuess would be DONALL NELSON and
CiZiRLLS WILSOnN, Primerily o1l information from the srmy
on aircroft nrowuction cumc to> the Informotional Division ;
through WILSON. CATTON uves not know what were the sccurity
co>néitions under which Arny furnished this wata to WPB
with respect t> any restrictions on making this data avail-
able to the press, but he fecls sure that WILSON woulu know,’

He does not know who 1n WPB was roesponsible for
k¥ceping rccord of reccipts given by employces of WPB when
charging out or acknowledging the receipt of sccret or
classified¢ materizl. C.TTOK coes not know whether copies
of reports mace to the Planning Committec Ly WPB officials
were furnished t> ecch momber of the Planning Committec.

He never ¢id personally releese any information to
the prcss relative to formula for high octane gasolinc, but on
numerous occasions he «id release infurmction regarding '
target figures on alreraft prouuction and concerning aircraft
procuction in general. The President had originally
announced praduction gool of fifty thousanc planes, and
thercefore the press was always wanting to know how we were
coming along toward the gonl. C.LTTON, as Dircctor of
Information Division, <12 hove authority to release data -
on aircraft procuction to the press. yIn this connaction, it
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Was necessary to achere to goneral policics gyverning
Seccurity of airepraft prowuction figures, an. be careful to
"follow gencral rules sf n:t giving out any classifica infopr-
mation to the pPress. No informztion classifie. as sceret,
conficential, etc., was supposeu t> be given to the press by

intervicw, press releasc, or otherwisc. CATTON does not
know whether securlty rcgulations with respect to such data
was Jfficially lmown to z11 of the forty occ employeces of

the Planning Committee stafr,

He «id not know RLMINGTON and conscquently J<id not
know what informntion he had access to, nor ¢ic he heve any -
knowledge regarcing relationship between REMINGTON ang
BL.ISDLLL, He Coes not belie¢ve therc was s general or even
4 restricted distributiosn of Press rcleases within wrB, )
but hc satiu that copics “f press rcleascs, snece issuuvd, were
avalilable to anybody in WPR simply for the asxing.

Witn regard to REMILGTON

official hzg authority to giv

figures without clearing with a

e

'S statument tinct any
the press aireraft production
superior, CLTTON cid not

uncerstan. this o have been allowed in %WrB.

CATTON had anly swenking acquaintance with BLLISDELL,
anc does not dmow to what Informztion in WeB BLAISDLLL hed

fcececsse He says that, in gencral, Planning Committee naa .
access to Just obout 21l Lf the things hanuled by WPB, as

this was a top level cumittee which actew in advisory
capacity to DONALD keLSON, WPB Directur. jie says BL.ISD=oLL,
as one Jf the threec members of the Plenning Committec, was R
rcleases if same relatec to

work of the Planning Committe
actually be issuew bv the Inf
the Planning Committee.

C,

but such press releascs woulé

ormition Division anc not by.

CHARLES H. CHASE, Anartment 123-B, westchester
Apartments, L00OO Cothedral fivenue, N.W., Weshington, D,C.,
adviscd his occupation is veonomist but nc is not Presently -
cmployed, 1In the spring of 1942 he bugan employment as
- resecarch cconomist on the staff of WrB, Planning Committes, -
of which ROBERT NATHAN wns Chairman. Aftcr NATHAR left WrB,
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this Committe became the Flanning Divigsop. CH..SE -
B continued op through Wopja War IT with w23 ancg terminated T :

his émployment 1p 1947 whop WPB hac become ¢ps (Civilian
Production Administrution). . -

—— : !

which Army furnisheaq this alrerart cata to wpp with respect
ts restrictiong o°n making this daty available ¢, the press,

material, angy he doeg not believg any receipt Was requipreq ) to
for matepsqa) markeg "Conriaential" or "Rcstricted". .

VAT, e,

: He advigoeg that he nevop Personally reloased infor. -
mation ts the Press relatiyg ¢, formilas fop hiph octange - )
- £880line, target figures opn 2irerart Procuction, pp on any - T
subject mattep, : . ~

He stated he gy not congigep that he haq Authority
to release <ata on 2lrcprart production, or any matter, to

With ragard to Beccurit
¢ that the stafr w.
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CHASE ¢id not lmow whoether REMINGTON hac eceess to
sceret, top scerot, or speeifie plane »riscuction figurcs,
desceriptions of tvpes =of planes being pracueccy, sr the
allocation cnta of plancs to various countrics. RIMINGTON
.. was doinpg Qifferent work then that being donc by Ch/lSL;

therefsre, CHASE Gic not n>w preciscly to what information
RCMINGTON had access. :

With regard to uistribution of preas rclenscs within
WPB, CHASE <1¢ not know of any particular «icstribution
system. He stated thot generally the press releases were
available to anyone in WPB who wanted them end could be
obtained simply b~ going un to ,the Pruss Room onu picking
Up & ¢3py of any press relcase in which you wecre Interosted
cr wanted. It was his impression that frequently the press
releases were given to reporters by the Informatiosn Division
scveral days in acdvance of the releasce wata, which dnte was
alwavs shown on the press rclease.

CHASE stated he would supposce that REMINGTOE had
access to official WPB press releases, in the manner
ucscribea above. He also statoc that RLMINGTON coul. have
had other ways of knowing, cther than by reading soproved
press releases, what information eoncerning aircraft cor high
octanc gnsoline hod been relessed fop publie information.
CHASE said "that kina of information was floating armuna,"”
at WrB.

CHASE was asked if RIMIKNGTON i not refer to WPB
nress releases before riving information %o the press, csuld
he have kn>wn what infurmation was innocuous except from the

standpoint 2f his own Juiigment, His rcply to this question
was "Yes, gcnerally, but not in all cases."

CHASE was adviscd that RLMINGTON has stated that any
official hau cuthority t» give the press aircraft procuetion
flgurcs without clearing with a superior. CH.SE statecd he
ui1d not understanc this to> be purmissable or the practice
in WPB, and that he ecull not imagine REMINGTON making such
& stutement., He saic that the general praoctice in WPB wag -
that all vress relesses were issued by or clearoed with the
Information Division,

-t
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He advised that he c<1d not know the name 5f the .
person responsible for sccurity in REMINGTOR'S branch of .
WFE, 1n which branch CH.SE was also cmployed, -anc that he
Ci¢ not believe there was such a person, o .

CHASE advised that RIBMINGTON could have hac general
access to W?B files after hours, but hc¢ dGoes not kncow what
varticular files. CH.SE scid that the socurity of many -
files in his gection of WPB W38’ very lax and that many
file cabinets, which opparently were locked could be onened
without s key by pulling haruy on the crewer handle, etc.
CRASE said that during that period of 1942-113, people were
actually working at WeB a1l hours of the nlght, but that he
never saw REMINGTON therc after rogular working hours.

CHiSh «id not know whaet file cabinets within the¢ room,
spacc, or entire WPB t. which RLMINGTON Mg access, but that
certain file cabinects had 3peeial locks on thom and were
in the office c¢f thc Chairman of the Planning Committec,

‘He 3nic he presumes thet RIMINGTON was issucc file
cabinet kevs, but he dres not know cabinets the keys would
opeén, other than his >wn cabinets, as he ¢ses not rocall
whet wark REAIEGTON was .oing then, : :

CH/SE said he nover observee offorts on the part of- o
REMINGTOL to circumvent security regulations, '

He stated that he did observe & elose relationship
betweon REMINGTON anc THOMAS BLAISDELL, who was a mcmbur of

the Plonning Committec. He saic he hac heard that BLAISDELL

brought REMINGTON sver from the National Resources Eoard

where both werc formerly cmoloyed, enu that REIINGTOL hac¢ the -

rceputation of being = well-cduceted, smart, mature, young
man, in whom BLAISDELL had complete faith and confidence, -

CHASEL said he had not obscrved that REMINGTOL WES a
confidant of BLAISDELL, but he !iQ obscrve that thney uid ofteon
work together. He szic he belicves RLMILGTON had access to -
anything BLAISDELL ciu, >r to any information coming ta the
attenticn of BLAISDELL., g )
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CHASE saic that BLA1SDLLL was on a much highor level

thon he himsclf was, anc that he uid not knuw to what . ;ﬂ/,«d
information in WPR BLAISULLL hau sccess. 4l1s> he id not

_Jmow whether BLAISDELL was in a position to clezar pross
relcases »>r whether c-pics of all press rcleases Were
circulated to him, : :

It is noted that CHASE has £lready lnucicated tnat
coples of press rcleascs generally werc avallable 2 any-
one in WPB who wanted them. -

CHASE ¢&id not lmow to'what file caobinets in wWPB .
BL.ISDELL hod cccoss othor than those in his own office and
ho dic not know what kind of files wert maintained in
BLAISDELL'S offlco. L

Incices of the ¥asninpton Fielu Office rofloct thet
in April of 1948, CHLRLES H. CHASE,>f the Westchester
ipartments hod (contactec SYLVIL CSOLOFF ani) indicated he
has nlways votea by absentoe bellot in Ohlo. -

Washington Field Office incices elso raflect in
March, 1948 this some inuividual contacted the (Russian). .
Information Bulletin en: saiae he would 1like to get some
statistics rogariing Russie’s expenditures during the war,
‘as the American press hod bden very deficlient in this, .+
CHASE wes advisgd theot some stion Bulletins would be -
sent to hixa and that he wiulc be pkt on the mailing list,

HARRY B. CHRISTELAT, Negotiations Branch, Office of
Naval Frocurement Folicy Divislion, Department of thoe havy,
Washington, D.C., was was Security Officer at WPB during
1942-45, was shown the following listea wocuments: .

-

(1) General Acministrative Order No. 2-25, effective
cate 3/21/42 on subject of "Disclosure of
Confidential ant¢ Secrect Information™
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(2) General Administrative Order ho. 2-155,
effective datc 5/11/4) on sudject "Restricting
_the Use of Official War Production Board Data.”

— {3) General Adninistrative Order No. 2-155 (Amended)
cffective 5/22/45, on subject "Restricting the
Use of Official War Production Board Data."

(}4) General Administrative Instruction 107=23 re
Nprocedurc for Handling 'Socrot! and Confidential!
Information", issued 1/20/43.

: _ (S5) General Adminigtrative Instruction 107~-3 (Amended)
! ’ re "Proccdure Ior Handling tScerct?, tConfidentialt,
and tRestricted’ Information} issued L/16/l3.

He advised that Item Noe 1, above listed, "Genoral
raministrative Order No. 2-25", was in effect when ho became .
Security Officer in dugust, 1952, and that the items above
iisted as 1 through 5 were promulgaged by him. ke stated
he would be the proper person to subpoena 1f it were desired
to have someone to identify and oxplain the above listed
, security regulations and orders. Hc can also testify as to
: the "loosencss" of securlity conditions existing at WFR, if
: : desired. )

Originals of instant documenis cannot bc madc avail-
able without subpoena duces tecum dirccted to LAURINCE M.
SHEA, acting Chief Clerk, Us Se Dopartment of Commerci,
Wasnington, D. C.

Vir. CHRISTONAT advised he organized the Socurity
Branch at WPB in augusi, 1312 and continued as its Chief
until somutime in 1945. Couricrs from the Security Branch
corrisd classificd documants of WPB from WFB to othcer ’
branches of the Govaernment and it also furnished courior
scrvice for transmittal of such documenis withiquPB upon

‘roqueste J
. 4

CHRISTENAT statud that scourity at WPB was looso -
because sccurity regulations were difficult to enforce and ~-
the WPB people were not sccurity minded., / S -
. i . / )

o -

b
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FREDERICK M. CONL, 4502 Chase Avenuc, Bethesda,
Maryland, formerly & member of the WeB Planning Committec,
presently an economist, Defcnse °rocuction Auministration,

~-advised he was & member of the Planning Committce for about
seven months during latc 1942 and ecrly 1943. During this
period REMINGTON was o132 a membor of tho Committea.

Mr. CONE stdated h. had no idea to whom ot WeB
classified eircraft inf>rmotion from Army was made availebl
In regards t> sccurity ¢ ncitions under which this cata or
classified information vas‘given to WPB for press releaseg,

Mr. CONE statec it hacd been his belief that icentical
regulations covered all agencles of the Government, an. so

C.
any

far a5 the WFB alone was ¢oncerned, all secret infurmation ,:

was kept in safes and was nat to be released to the press
by any member of the Pancl Committoe, »

He ndvisod that to his best reeollection, WPB had
established o Sccurity Office, which office hac overall
responsibility for security, anc that he further assumes,
but coes not clearly recsll, that some responsibility was
delegated. He recalled further that ecach classificé
document wes numberecd ang charged to the interested indivia
but that his personsl experience was that he, and ho assumo

ual,

S.oL

this woul. be evplicable to all members, wus not reguirec to

sign for any particular usecument regardless of 1ts classi-
fication.

CONE advisec it was n3t a practice to provide copies
of reports to all members of the Planning Committec, but hi
experience was that a capy of any -ocument would be fumish

s .
ed -

t> any member of the Crmmnittce providec thet some roasonsblo
explanation was given for its need, However, CONE explainec,

REMINGTCN and BLAISDELL notlceably mzintained a close

relationship. He stated that BLLISDELL, being one of the
three top members of the Coirmittee, had for a certainty,
"ewpies of 811 documents coming ints the possession of the

Committes. This, Mr. COKNE nivised, would have in his opinion-

made ell such documents easily available to> REMINGTON, Ho
advised that BLAISDELL was n:t too bright a mon, and to all
appearances leaned heavily on Rr¥INGTON, the lattor whom

-~ 168 -

w o




il = N B

i 4 - SRR, AIF APRTIR sk s e Lidhe il et

l‘i JET:JP = 13 ‘i?

LY 121-1958

———

%

BLAISDELL recognizec @s n brilliant young wan, Tho

confidence, Mp. CONE states, that BLAISDEILL placed in s
REMINGTON was obvious to all. Mr. CONL stated although he had
n> personal knowleCge of the extent to which this confidence

.progressed, it was, in his fuugment, sufficlient for BLAISDELL

to> hove mace available all documents €O REMINGTON for the
lntter's opinions on thelr contents. CORE stated that in
acdition to this, REMINGTOK could have obtaincd the use of a
monthly WeB magazine called "Statisties of war Production”.
This magazine, he cxplained, was classificd confiuential
and was not ovailable to the public. However, all that

was neccssary to obtain this by any Panel Cormittec member
was by application to the Bourd. ’ -

Mr, CONE acvised it hacd been his clear belief that
neither he nor any mombor of the Commlttec could meke a press
rcleasc. Therefsre, he uid not anu to his best recollection
¢iu anyonc else, with one cxception, make & press rclease.
Thic cxception cccurreu (dates not recalleu) when one FRED
LIBEY, a Panol member, maue a releasc on.unclassified
meterinl end was promptly fired.

COLE stated it wes his understanding that onc man
only, thet being Mr. NLLSOH, hacd authority to muke press
relonses, on¢ to assist him was the WPB Press Scction
(exact nome unknown) under NELSON'S direction. '

He advised that through Mr. NELSON'S offico, 1t was
passible t» obtoin copics »f 9ress rilesscs, anu that it
whul?2 be possible for RuMIRGTON to have obtained knowledge
of what information regarding alrcraft or high octane gasoline -
had boen relcaseu to the public. He acvisoed this woulw have-
been the only way possible for REMINGTOK to have obtained
this information. - ) ' . Y-

He advised that in regarc to REMINGTON'S ability
to pick the innocucus from classificd informetion out of
classified reperts or documents prior tc ony WrB prcss release,
thet this wos 2 matter »f cpinicn anc that in his opinion
REMINGTON would have bcen able 42 do so from the standpoint-
of his, RENINGTON'S own }udgment. ) G

gl
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Mr. CONE advised it had elways boel his clear under=.
standing that no one on the Committee could release
figures on aircraft przduction, or anything for that matter,

.pcrteining to production figurcs, to the press; that this

was solely the functicn of Chalrman KELSON.

He nuvised that discussing security moasures further,
to the best of his recollection there wers two individuals
on the Planning Committec, delegated by the Sccurity Office
to onforce security rcgulations and under whose cirection
REMINGTON or &ny other Ponel.member woulu fall. They were,
according to Mr. CONE, WARD DICKINSON, Exccutive Director,
and CARROLL SHAW, Administrotive Assistant to the Zlanning
Committoe. . ‘

4s n matter of sccurity, CONE advised, REMINGTON,
either Quring or efter working hours would have had access
only to a safe anc file cabinets assigned tc him, With
peference to the safes assigned, each was stamped with the
name of -the person assigncu to {t, anJ the combination of
the safe assipned was not to be given to other indiviwuals.
411 secret documents wore kopt in safecs, ant those of lossor
classification were lockeu in cabinets. Mr. CONE advised
to what extent these rcgulations wore followed, he hai no
personal knowledge. He sdvised that he did not know what =
file cabinets within WrB were nllotted to REMINGTON. He
stated that cabinet keys were issuec for cabinets allotted to
each member anc for these only; however, hec believed that
the heads of cach scetion would have duplicate keys to all
cabinets in his sectlon., -

¥r. CONE advised he hace never observed REMINGTON
t» circumvent security regulations, but pointed out that
there had been some indication that RLMINGTON tried to stay

on the good side of the pross. He cxpleincd that he had been

nssigned to REMINGTON'S cesk for o periou of two woeks during

the latterts abscnce, and thattwo members of & press unit of
an Iron nn:d Steel magazine (name not reecalled} had entere
RIZMINGTON'S room and asked for REMINGTON. ) o

“
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Mr. CORE mentioned onothep publication labeled -
t- Seerct anc issueg monthly. This containeq extonsive
' statisticnal data concerning wap Procuction, This Publication
W3S reecelved by all offices connectec with the nangl
committoe, }Mp, CONE adviscd, npe he clearly rccalls that
his office recelived g C:pY which wasg avallable fop usc by
2ll in the office, .

Mrs. ORLH p. CO0Z:.R, houscwife, 708 Chillum Raag,
Hyattsvilie, Marylanc, adviseo thet in January, 1943, sho
came from 0P.L to WpR fs 2 melmber of the Staff of the flanning
Committee, She wWas esslstant ¢conomist ana wis assignegd .
to assist JaMrs R, KEWAL, who wag g member of the rlanning “
Committee star » 50 & serles of speeial studios concerning
the war effort, The reom in vhich they were located in the
Social Socurity Bullaing wag iext door to the rcom in whiceh
WILLIANM RENINGTON was l:cated. She néver worked with
REMINGTON on the Planning Comaitteo staff. vhen the Flanning
Committee was Cissolved ane Feorganized as tihe °lenning
Pivision in about May, 1943, shc went into the Rayw Kotericls
Section, It 1g her recolluetion thaot REMINGTON left the
Division gt thet time, '

Mrs. COOZ:R adviscd that whan REMIEGTOK camg out
of the davy ip 1946, he come to OWHMR where sho was then
employed., "It wpg g very small staff, ang she workec mure
clesely with him there unt1l opug Was uissolved in about
May, 1947, She worked fop REMINGTON at OWMR for six op
Seven months, REMINGTON worked fur CHALRLES HITCH ang H.\ROID
R : :

She advised that she recalls the Publication “oMpyge :
{cfficial Munitiong fracuction $n the US) ana belioves ghe _
and Mr, KEWMAN had occasizn to use it at WPB. She <oes not
know whethep RLNINGTON sed it op hac &ny occasion to use 1t,

Mrs. COOP:R statod sho ig not know £3 whom at Wz
clessifieg information from the Army concerning aircrafe
data wag available. 8he ¢ia not know what tnc Sveurity
conditions were unuer which tie Army furnishec this data
to WPB, with respect to restrictions on meking this uantg
available t- the Press.  She saig sghe anc Mr, NiWidh hag '
nothing to s with the press ang that the Rrese never ’r7

S contacted her, - R
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with respoct to thu WPB systom of Keeping rocores
-f recccints glven by emplayees within W;°B charglng out,
-y scknowledging recelipt of secret, 2T elassafica material,
she ¢iu not know who wes responsiblo fur keceping this record,

__8hc snic¢ she ¢ses not recall signing roceipts for any

meterial of this kind,. :

- She cuviscu that s> far es sho knows, copics Oof
roports made to the Plenning Committec by WoBb officlials were
not furnished to ench member of the flanning Committeoc.

She cid not ever nerponally release information to
the press rclutive O formuln for high octane gassling, target
figures, or gircraft prouuvction, or concerning aircraft
production in goneral.

She said she wid not have suthority to release uate
on sireraft prcuuction to the press. She <id not know whether
sgcurity regulations with respect to such aato werc officially
knownt to 9511 members n the forty 266 employees »f the
?1anning Committee starff. She recalls soein;; nothing in
writing on this subject matter, but focle eortain cach one on
the staff knew in pgeneral that such information in sircraft
cata, ctc., was rostricted and shoul. not be given t9 the
PIrGsS.

Mrs. CCOPLR advised that she uid n.t know whethor
REMINGTON had access b sceret, top secrct, or at least
specific plune procuction figures, cescriptions £ types
of plancs being produgcd, anu the nllocation data of plenes
to various countries. BShe qnld she had no way of knowing what
REMINGTOE actually worked cn, &s she cic not work with him :
anc. ¢i¢ not see whet he vid. She belicves BURR SHMITH sharad
office spatc with RIMINGTON, but does not kmow if they

worked together.

she oaiu there wid not a general or even o restricted
distribution of press relenses within wW?B, but they could be
g tten by asking fur them. :

'
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RS anyone e¢lge et WrB woulg have, in tne fanner weseribog

cf mowing, other thun by readin; &PProves pregg roleases,
what informatioy ¢oncerning aireraft op high octane 8s0line
haé been released fap Publie 1nfonmation. Ir ReMINGTON

did not refer to wWpp Press relecges before tlving informtion
to the Press, she <ig Dot lnoy whether ho could have known

i Bbove. She ,iga not know whethep he coulu hayg hai any way

L - ™
el T oA

Tigures without clearing with a Superior, Mprg, COOPLR gaig
she did not believe this W23 allswad at W’B., She said she
Was never t-1g nat t5 pive infornation ¢, the press without
Tirst clearing with g Superior, tut she never felt she nag
such authority, She alsg; salu she “288 nat reecai) ever
Seeing any security instructlons. .

She did not Imow the name »>f the Person Téesponsible .
for Sceurlty in REMINGTON'S tranch or WeB, but Presumes ¢ -
Woulé be the administratlve assistant, ghe said 1t dccurg
£o her nay that Security restrictiong gt W’B when she wag

Mrs. COOPER s50id she nevep vbserved any efforts on
the part .p REJAINGTOR to circumvent security Pegulationg,

She dig 2Dserve g close relationship between RESTINGTON
and THOM,S BLAISDELL, Her imrregsion is that , AINGTON worked
for BLLISDELL, anu thot BLAISDELY, reliec on REMINGTON more ..
than anyone ¢lse. She dig nat observe thut RENINGTON wasg -

M A T o
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Lo & confidant of BLAISDELL'S, She said REMINGTON and BLAISDELL
cid work together, but =he does not:know that REMINGTON .
had access to information coming to the attention of
~--BLAISDELL,

She did not Jmow to what Information in WPB
BLAISDELL had access, nor whether BLAISDLLL was in &
position to clear prese releases, nor whether copies of all
press releasses were circulated to him, nor did she know to
what file cabinets in WPB he had access, or what keys he
hed issued to him. " . _ :

THOMAS L. COVEL, Resident of the Shoreham Hotel,
Washington, D.C., former Adminlstrative Assistant to ARTUR
BIXXER, former Chief of Stoff, War Production Board, stated
that he was never acquainted with REMINGTON and can offer
no information concerning information avallaeble to him at
hrPBo )

Mrs. MILDRED C. DAVIDSON, 539 Park Road, N.W., was
listed as an employee of the WPB Plarming Committee &s of )
May, 1943. She advised that to the best of her recollection,
she began working for the Planning Committee about June, - -
1943, and worked for the Committee until November, 19,3,

Prior to that she was enployed in the Goeneral Industrial
Equipment Branch of WPB. During the time she was with the
Planning Committce, she worked as Secretary to RAYMOLD
GOLOSMITH.

Rogarding press rolesses, she said it is her
recollection that press releases were prepared by persons
other than those in tho WPB Information Office since she
remembers toaking dictation from & woman on the Planning
Comiaittee, name not recalled, who spent a lot of her time
proparing releases. It is her recollection that all such. . -
rcleases were sent out through the Information Office.

Regarding the handling of scerct date, she advised
that she does not recall eny definite instructions in this ~
connection, but assumed thet each employce would use hisg
own discrotion in safegurrding such material. She does
rccali=thot such material was turned in et the end of each

day to a stenographer who lockea it in a safu,

AT T e e e T e ——— g = e i




‘W .

Ny 121-1958

¥.rs. DAVIDSON said shc did not know REMINGTON or ...
BLAISDELL, ond pointed out that she was employed by the
Plenning Gommittee aftcr REMINGTOK left the Committee.

EDWARD T. DICKINSOW, Jr., the Assistant to tnc Joint

“secretaries of Defenae, Room 4E968, Tiic Pentagon, home
addross - 2300 Connecticut Avenue, #. ¥., Apartment 112,

advised thot he was Exccutive Director of the Plaznning
Committce of the WPB from about March, 1942 to tho latter

nart of thc summer of 1943. He said thet thcre were three scet

fons within the Planning Commlttce, which was an informal
breakdown, and they werd rcferred to as the kconomrics,
Intermediate and Trouble Shooting Sections. WILLIA# REMINGTON
wees in the Intermediatc Scection under THOHAS WILSOK. '
DICKINSON said he had indirect supervision over REIINGTON.

DICKINSON scid that there were two types of meetings
at the Planning Board; namcly the Planning Committec
Mceting, presided over by ROBERT NATHAM, wnich was attcnded
by the other members of the Cosmittoe including himself, .
DICKINSON, end some of the top professional employees, and
the Staff mectings conducted by DICKINSON et which all
employecs were present, {ncluding RwiINGTOK. These staff
mocetings were held weelkly, principally for tho purposc of
exchanging ideas. Orainzrily REMINGTON did not attend the
Planning Committec Mectings unloss there was somc spocific
rcason for his so doing.

DICKINSON said hc believed he hircd REMIKGTORN at
the suggestion of TAOMAS PLAISDELL, wno was also & member of
the Plenning Committec. Hc sald ho 1s not certain of the
ebove, but this 1s his best recollcction.

DICKINSON edvised that hc does not recsll speeifically
eny airplane statistice, but advised thot WPB was in the
position of telling the Armed Forccs how muny planes they
coulé build in order to get the Armcd Forcos to raise their
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figures. He-said the Flanning Committce was a relcotively
smell group that needed jinformation of all kinds and as
a rcsult, various stotistics were aveiluble to ell members

_of the Committee and REMIKGTOK undoubtedly could have had

access to any informaticn if he had shown a nced.

DICKINSON said the WVPB had no contral files and ncither
did the Planning Committce, and although files were charged
out to various persons, whch they borrowed a file, no
record was Kept after the file was returned. DICKINSON
said that the above is the best rocollection and he is not
absolutely certain of the dSecuracy of same.

DICKINSON advised that reports of meetings of the
Planning Committec werc not made to each member of the
Committee. Howcver, he said that minutes were kept of cach
mecting of this Committce, but these minutes were rather
sketchy ana nob detailed. They would show, howover, who Was
present. Ho minutes were kept of the Staff Mectings conducted
by DICKINSON.

DICKINSON edviscd that he never personally issued
data to the press, nor did he have tne authority to do so.

DICKINSON said he nover knew of eny specific airplane
figures in the WFB and thet usually the WPB information -
along this linec was as to the number of fighter, bombers,
cte., but not type of plane, namc of planes, c€tc. REMINGTON
may have had access to tho type of information available
at WPB, but he is not certain.

DICKILSOK sald he did not know 1f REMINGTON had
acccss to official WPB prcss rcleases. REMINGTON should nave
becn able to cvaluate, from his own knowledge, information that
could be aisseminated to the public and that which was to be
kept confidential. Thore were no rules or guldes that
REMINGTON could havc used to eveluate informcotion in this
regard, DICKINSON soid that he does not bclieve that any
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official of the WPB had authority to issue information to
the press regarding airplane figures witnout the authority
of the supervisor. He seid that ordinarily all employees
would be expected to clear with their supervisor before

..8iving information to the press, and this would include

REMIKGTON,

In this respect, he pointed out that accredited :
newspaper reporters had & free run at WPB and many had their
sources of information within the WPB and that some ol tle
higher professional employees and officials probably gave
information to the press without going through channels.
REMNINGTON, who according to DICKINSON, was not onc of the
above, but was rather one who held the lowest professional
grade in DICKINSON'S office, REMINGTON may have observed that
the professionals with higher ratings gave out information
to the press and may have taken it upon himself to do the same,
However, DICKINSON pointcd out that RRMINGTON was not consider-
ed one of the top echelon.

DICKINSON said the Planning Board had no security
officer as such, and he does not know of anyone who @cted in
that capacity or 1ssued instructions regarding security in
the section where REMINGTON was employed.

REMINGTON could have had mccess to the informetion
in his own office after hours, which may have been considerable
information of a confidential nature. He said he did not
know whether REMINGTON had an office key or keys to file
cabinets, but he could have obtained same from fellow

employees 1f he wanted to stay after regular hours. DICKINSON

said a lot of people, including REAINGTON, worked many nights,

He said that generally RiAINGTON would not have had access

to rcports in other offices after hours, unless he made
arrangements for same in advance. He aid not know. that
REMINGTON followed the latter procedure on any occasion,
DICKIKSON advised it was office gossip that REMINGTON was very
rmuch in love with his wife and elways wanted to gt away

- early from the offliec, snd bececause of the way he talked about:

his wife, he was considered rather naive for discussing such’
matters at the office in detail, . .
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~ DICKINSON said the Planning Committcets duty was to
stimulatc the-WPB to exert every effort to gct the most out
of industry, lsbor, and thc armed forces and civilian '
population, and to make all conscious of their duties and
responsibilities in the war effort. In ordcr to do this jJobdb

*~they nocessarily had to heve much statistical informetion

and some of it was kept in the section wherc REMINGTON workecd.
Some of this materinl was confidential. He could not recall
what specific statistical date' was availablc, but stated it
was the type needod to forcsee bottlcnecks and attempt to
overcome them, ’ '

He said that at thet time, 1942=-3, he considored
REMINGTON to be a slow deliberate thinker, who was very
methodical in his ways, and was inclined to be very close=-
mouthed. He said REMINGTON was only & kid at the tlme, :
about 23 or 2l years of nge, and was only & Junion Economist. -
He said nothing occurred at WEB to cause any doubt as to
the loyalty of REMINGTOR. :

Concerning himself, DICKINSON voluntcered the
following information: .

After having REMINGTON under his supervislon at .-
WPB he next met REMINGTOK in London, England, about V-E Doy,
which was in 1945, and REMINGTON was then in military
uniform and was associated with BLAISDELL. Hls acquaintance
with REMINGTON in London was slight. He said hec next saw
REMINGTON in Berlin, Germany, on one occasion, and he was
again with BLAISDELL. DICKINSON said he did not know what
ReMINGTON was doing in Berlin. :

DICKINSON said thnt some time ago hc was called by
REMINGTON to appear at a Loyalty Board Hcaring, which he
did, and testified to about the same information as aet oub
sbove. He said the day REMINGTON was cleared by the Loyalty
Board or the day after AEMILGTON called him and invited him
to o cocktail party which he attended at on apartment on
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K Sf;zﬁxf,wost of Connecticut on the south side of the Street,

(JAR"("HLPHERD lives at 1830 K Street, NW). Hc stayed ebout
an hour and he docs not rceall who else wzs present. He
seid thc above, togcther with his associntion with RLATIKGTOR

.-2t WPB are the c¢xtent of his assoclation with RENINGTON. Ho

stated that one PETER HOGUET, who was somcwhzt of 2 friend of
DICXINSON, had asked DICKIKSON to get him o job in ECA, when
DICKINSOL was in that bgeney, which DICKIKNSOR did. Howcver,
this individual had numerous personality clashes with various
persons and hc, DICKINSOL, had suggestea that HOGUET rcsign
and get a Job elsowhere, HOGUET tgroed to rcsign several
timcs both with DICKINSON and PaUL HOFF#AN, ana then changed
his mind. Finally he was fired from thc sgency. HOGURT
apparently blamcd DICKINSOK beeause DICKINSON learncd lator
that HOGUET had gone to o Senator's Officc and saia that ECA
was full of "Reds" end that DICKINSON may have been onc of
these becsuse he was friendly with REMINGTON and had attonded
& cocktail party of REMINGTON'S., DICKINSON said that this -
was verv upsctting to him, beeeuse he, DICKINSON, is o
Catholic and strongly enti-Communist. He said that since

the above, HOGUET has been to see¢ him at the Defense Depart-

ment to get him a job., DICKINSON said that hc wanted to peint

out the above bocause when he came to his prescnt job, he wes
questioned =2bout this allcgation. He further statcd that
prior to his work with %PB he hed been with U,S. Steel in

New York Uity, and subseguent to his disenarge as a sorine
Corps officer, he was in business for himsclf in New York City.

DICKINSON also voluntuered the information that even
though documunts might bo found indicating that cortzin
statistical data in WPB files concerning aircraft production
was socret or classificed in some way that an cffort should be
made to check publielty relcases about the same timc oand also
such publications as the "New York Times","d211 Strec Journal",
"Washington Post", and the "Journal of Commerce". He pointed
out that trode popers, particularly tho above, worc always
trving to got information on contracts for circraft for X
commuercial reasons, and he said if the Government introduced .
some such document intc cvidonec s "confidential™ it might
be possible for thic defcnsc through ncwspaper clippings of

-
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He pointed out that JAMES FESLER, Prescently in Chapel
"Hill, North Carolina, wee the person who Preparcd the minutes
of the Planning Committce, had them Printed, ang 81e2 wroteo

8 book on the WPB., DICKINSON said he believed these ninutes

had becn bublishedq, - '

DICKIKsOy adviscd that he does not ¥now tho name of
the "earbage Process" considopeq by WPB, and never lmey
‘Patents for same had becr MNsrked "Seepot® by the U.s, Patent
Office, He said that the fact WpB hendled thig txperiment
Was unusual ip itself and thet if 1t was to pe marked "Secret",
and the Patont Office wag to be s0 ndvised, he belicves it
would ‘have been the duty oy AUSTRIAN ang FOX to lape] the-
file "Socpeth and a lettep should haye been set out over
FOX's signature to tho Patony Office Ttquesting Suerocy,
He expleineg the above ig his hest explanstion or whet shoulg
have been done, inasmuch na the whole Procedur: wps wnvrual
to begin with, He said the only oth.r Person who woulg
Possibly notify the Patent Officc of Secreey would have been
the Security Officcep, He ndviged he dig not bolieve BLAISLELL
would have sent out such pn requast, although BLATSDELL yp-
doubtcdlv knew of the bProcess, but he did not know whethep
BLAISDELL uney it had boen dcclareg "Scerot™ gp Patent

DICKINSOL voluntcijgﬁfthe information thit he npg
becen contacted by JOSEP) AAUH ang requested to testify in

end that hisg tostimony, which woulg have becn the samc as -

2t the Lovalty Hezring, would pProbably hurtREMINGTON mere than
it would help,  Singe this contpet by Attorney RAUH, he advised
he has not been r'equested tg testify ror REAINGTON and docsg

not plan to &ppecar asg g defense witness, Conccrming being o
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prosccuting witness, DICKINSON voluntccred that ho desired :,

that thc following information be brought to the attention
of the appropriatc officials of thc Decpartment of Justice.
He stated that he 1s presently awalting a Presidential . :
__oppointment as an Assistant Secretary of one of the Defonse
Departments. He stoated that prior to taking his present
position, namely Assistant to the Joint Secrectaries, he -
cdvised his present superiors of his previous supervision
of REMINGTON. He said that if he was subpocnaed and testi-
fied for either side, hz would withdraw his application for
Presidential appointment and resign from his present job to
save thc Defense Departmnent embarrassment because of hls high

position. He said this was necessary bocause in his opinion, -

rcgardless of the information that he might testify to, it
would be pointea out that he had becen RuMINGTON'S supcrior . -
at WPB. . : :

He said that in the ovent hc was to be subpocnacd.
he requested that ho be so notificd and that a represcntative
of the U.S. Attorney or FBI officiael uiscuss the matter with
DICKINSON so that ho could notify either the Secretary of
irmy, Air Force, or Navy. Hc also requosted that his same

Justice official discuss same with one of the secretaries to .

be certain that his testifying would in no way jeopardize
or embarrass the various Dufonse Departrments. He said that
hc was not shirking his duty as a citizon, but wanted “
eppropriate officials fully apprised of the facts as sct |
out abova. '

DICKINSON voluntceoroed the information that he believed
that 1t might be well to interview ROBERT NATHAN, bocouse '
NATHAN is angry with REMINGTON for the following reasons: .

NATHAN feels that hc, NATHAN, has becn a famous _
"Liberal® person in the past and is now counsel for the CIO,
REMINGTON'S nctivities ot WPB whilo under NATHAK'S general

supervision have given NATHAK'S opponents plenty of ammunition

to levol charges at NATHAL. NATHAKN feels that RLMINGTON'S -
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activitics while at WPB wer
so far as he 1s concerncd,
indicate to DICKINSON wnoth

¢ a broach of confidence and trust
Intervicwing Agent did not
er NATHAL had been interviewed.

LICKINSON was friendly and helpful and stcted that he was

only intcrested in telling
1t hclped or hindered the ¢

. DICKINSON adviscd th
LIBECY ot WPB in 1942-3 end

the truth regardless of whethor .
ase of elther slde.

at he knew FREDERICK I RVIKNG
beclieves he wos & consultant

of the Planning Committcc from some other scction of WPB.

He scid he recalled that L1

LBeY was dismisscu, but he,

DICKXIXSON, had no officizl. connoction with the dismissal

of LIBBEY and kncow nonc of

WILLIAM CARTLR DMJLIN
Branch, Munitions Boari, re
Beathcsda, M2rvlana, adviscd
nssistant economist for & p
March, 1943. He stated hc
beon of such low rank in WP

the facts.

, Statisticiun, Progreoss Riports
siding at 4500 Chasc Avenue,

he¢ was employec by WPB as
criod of from Auguct, 1942 to
hed never known RulNINGTOR ana had
B on their Panel Committoe that he

nad not been assigned to projects considered classificc.
He statoed, thcreforc, that ho was not very clear on security
regulations concorning the handling of classificd mattcrs

and, thercfore, did not bel
general information conccern
existcd then in WPB.

He sdviscd, howcever,
he had bcon clearcd for han

jeve ho was in a position to give
ing security mattcrs as thoy

~

in his limiteu scrvice with WPB
dling of scerct infommation

though never having been givon such an assignment. Kovertho-

less, he adviscd he hana two

or threc occcsions to obtain

the usc of o WPB monthly magazine labcled "Secrct" called

"oMPUS". This, hc aodviscd,

was available to anyone clcoared

for secret clessification if that person could show to
thc section (nome unknown) rcsponsible for the issuancc of

this magazinc thet the part

ieular issuc requcsted was of

jntcrest to the project unon which the requesting individual

wes engeaged. Ho pdvisecd it
amount of cxplznation nNecaos

was his cxperience also that the
cary to obtain coples of this

magazine lissencd as persons rosponsible bogun to know you

bettor.

-~
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Mr, DULIN adviscd tho only information in rcgaru to
PTuss roleasce sccurity he coulu give was that it was his unGor-
standing that no officinl haa euthority to issuc a press re-
--lense on any metter classified or not without cloaranco
through high channols.

Mrs. ATHA ELWIN, Documents Control Officer, Economic
Coopecration Administration, tclephone STerling 64,00,
Extension 6854, rosidence 1320 - 36th Strcet, Northwest,
Washington, D.C., tclephony HObart 7768, adviscd that she
had becen Scerctary and sdministrative Assistunt to fMr,

ROBERT MNATHAMN during 1942 and eearlvy in 1943 when BATHAK was
Cheirman of the Planning Committee, Associ-te Circctor of

the Division of Progrcss Reports, and hcting Lircction of

thc Combined Production ung Resources Board, W.r Production
Board. She statcd thet she wus acquaintcd with RoMINGTON,
casuelly, &s onc of thc mumbers of the Planning Committee
staff, She advisaed thot she had ncver heard or secn enythling
at the War Production Board which would refloct on his loyalty
to the United States or which in any way indicated he

desired to evade security regulations.

Mrs. LLWIN recallcd that THOMAS C. BLLISDELL, very
shortly after he was appointed to the conmittce, hod recommend-
ed REMINGTON to N.LTHAN and wented him on tho staff "uven to
tho cxtent of meking = placc for him:" She advised that
REYINGTON was hired and that it wWas her rocollection that he
did not personzlly hondle uny large project, but hondled minor
items for BLAISDLELL and some administrative matters for his
scction of the Planning Committees staff.

Frs. BLWIN stoted that as Chalrmon of the Planning
Committce, Mr. NATHLL had in his posscssion most of thoe
confidential and sccret publications necessary to planning
work ond she specifically reeclled that these publications
included material on aircraft goals ond production, ana i{ine
cluded nllocations of aircralft to aifferent countrics outside.
thc United States, Mrs, LLWIN statec that thesc documcnts
were maintained by her and Mra. LORRAINE LOBDAY in a sgafe
where they were avallable to Mr. NATHA ana anvy of the Plenning

: | T
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Committce staff through vither of the two women. She advised
thot wnen & pérson wented & documont from ¥Mr. MaTiiak'S office,
ne would ask either hersclf or Mrs. HOBDAY, anu ono of them
would pull the document, inserting in its place a cardboard

.dividcr on which information was noted as to thc identity

of the documcnt and the identity of the pcrson in whosc
posscssion it was. She rccalled that if a person churged

out a document on Monday anu would have been continuously
using iv to Wedncsday, mcrely for ecxample, it would not have
buen necessary for thc person to return the document to

Mr. MATHAN'S office each night. She statec thot cach scction
had: 8 safe available to it, and thc pcrson in whosc posscssion
the document was, had the responsibility of locking it ina -
safc when he was outsidc the office. : :

Mrs. BLWIN adviscd that REMINGTON of'tcn camo to
FLTHAN'S office to seccurc documents and that she definitely
recalis charging documents Lo RiMINGTON us & momber of the
Planning Committec staff. She statea thot she rccallced
REMIKGTOK particularly sincc he had been onec cf tho persons
who was- always wanting ruports or meterial, onu thet ne had -
bcen a source of somc annoyance to her and Mrs. HOBLAY., She
advised that it was deflinitely possible for R:MInGTON to havo
charged cdocuments from tir. MATHAN'S office and to have taken
them home overnight, butbt stated thet she could not rccall )
eny specific time when REMINGTON had documents owt overnight.
She was definitely of thc opinion that REMINGTON, dlong with

* the other members of the Flanning Committecce staff, had taken

documecnts for their usc and had kept thom more than onec aay.

Shc recalled that practically all of the members of the rlanning

Committce stnff had obtained material from Mr, WAThaN'S
office, and in sddition to REMINGTON she specifically named
thc following mcmbors of tho staff as pcrsons who had obtzined
mcterial: . -




L sl AT IR B A i oam e i £

' 8\ T gpmidp - 31 R o

:‘mr 121-1958 | ﬁ o L

CHiRLES HITCH, J.1LS J{iNKS, BDWARD DIChINSON,
MATTHLW FOX, JAMLS KLWWAN, RUFUS BUERR SMITH, -
THOMAS WILSOX, and ADOLF GOLDLNTHAL

~- In zddition to thc above, Mrs. ZLWIN stated that it
was her recollcction that REMINGTON also comd to KiTH&M'S
office to securc reports for BLAISDLLL and othcr persons in
his scetion, and that he acted as 2 troubloe-shooter for
BLAISDRLL and functioned os an administrotive officer in
the section where he was cmployed. In connection with
perticulsr projects she pointcd out that CrnRLLS HITCH,
for cxample, hed uone a very.lurge study on the Controlled
Matcrials Plans, but shc was unable to associzte REMINGTON - - _
with any largc study,- ulthough he may have assistod other
persons. ' ’

. Concerning the rolationship between BL/.ISDELL and
REMING.Oli, Mrs. oLWIN stoted that it was her opinion that
when o man was new in a job, ©s BLAISDELL was on the Planning
Cormittve, ana praises uncther person highly anu wants to
bring him into thc job, us BLAISLDLLL dic with RRMILGTON,
he must hove ot least a great denl of cornfidence in him.

Shs ccvised thot it was hor recollection that RILIINGTON
worked for BLAISDLLL at the kstional Security Resources
Planning Boora or some other board at the exccutive office
of the president, and thnt they were closc fricnds, even .
bofore BLLISDELL brought RzINGTON to the Plenning Cormittce.
She advised that she felt tuou relationship betwoen RLALKGTOK
and BLAISDLLI was so cluse that REMINGTON would nave access
to any material BLLISDELL huu. It was her belief that

BL; ISDELL often discussed things with REAINGTON ana she
stated that us 2 membsr of the Pl nning Committee, BLAISDELL
woulé have access to unlimiteu information concoerning

, productien, futurc c¢stirictes, and allocation of a1l materials.

' She auvised that #drs. Juhik #HERNDOK ran BLAISDELL!'S office for hi

- and that she should be nwarc of any documentg or information
REMNINGTON securcd from BL:1SDELL, o
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Concerning the Gorba
rubber and high octane gaso

3P = 32 mhi:}

A

ge Theory of making synthotie
iinoe fronm refusc, irs. oLWIN stated

. that during tho time the conmittce was interested in this

project, it was o very scrious thing and definitely belonged

~-in a scerct classificction.

She stateu that after experiments

were conducted thirough wATTHEG FOX she understood that the
thecory had becn absolutcly c¢iscarded end cveryone hed jokea -

asbout it. She believcc the

Garbaga Theory hoa been under

activc consideration for avproximately thrco months.

In conclusion, HMrs.

WIN stated that during the

time she mnaintained the sacret and confidential material

for Mr. KATHAR that "if he

(REMIRGTON) came in the office

rnd asked for eny report I would never have questioneda him
but would have made the report available," ‘

Mrs. ELWIN adviscd that she was wiliing to testify

te any of the materinl cbov
reccollection was quite hazv
#rs. FLWIL was unable to ru
avcilable at LaTHAN'S ofCic
reports, which were made on
copies, and furnished to hi

¢, but notcd that sonmc of her
because of the lapse of time.
call eny specific documents

¢ with the exccption of progress
mimeograph, approximately 25
gh level personnel ot the War

Production Board, Depart:acnts of the ATrmy, Navy, and the

Munitions Board.

Mrs. ELWIN, when reinterviewed, advised that the
systcom for handling sceret raterial or confidential naterial

as set out by iirs., LORAnIib
instructions. She acavised
writer was what actually ha

HOBDAY, is exactly accorcing to
that the wey she aavised the
ppencd, cnu that it wes impossible

to check out all the materizl and nave it back in the safe
gach night, and still run the Planning Committee efficiently.

che advisea tnat recciplis w
person taking the material,
person to another. She sta
closed for the night she an

ere not always signed by the
and that it passed from one
ted tnet when haTaal'S office
d HOBDAY did¢ not go around to

everyonc who was working and insist they rcturn the secret

Jdocuments to the salce.
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Concerning allocctions of pireraft, Mrs. LLWIN stated
{¢ waos her rccollection thut some figurecs on allocctions
were available, and since sirplanes wore thc most important
singlc item, she pelieved some allocations were maintained.

Mrs. ELWIN agrecd completely with the doscription
of the press relcases doscribed in Houston teletype doted
Jonuary 21, 1951, concerning the interview with Mrs. HOBDAY.

The volumes llsteu bLolow were exhibitud to Mrs.
FLWIN, cnd she definitely luentificc them as material of
thc type that was maintain:d in niTHiN 'S posscssion at the
time she worked in his of ficc anu were available to
RLMINGTOK, as they werc to all members of the Planning
Committce staff.

1. Officisl munitions production in the United
Statcs, Unitcd Stotes scerct, {0:1PUS )

2., Office of Progriss Reports, monthly rcport

“* \ta the Wor Froduction Board, (United Stotes
Soeret, British most scerct) which she advised
worc prcparcd by the Progress Division.

3. Report fifteen " the Aireraft Production Board,
Rosources Control Officc, concerning aircraft
¢engineg, propeller and gliaucr prouvuction, :
classified confidential. :

L. hircraft roport 8-K mude by the war froduction
Foard, Alreraft rroduction Divielon, classified
confidential. :

Mrs. ELWIN was uncble to identify roport W-6 Joint
Aireraft Committeec working scheduled as of October 1, 1943,
It 4{s noted that W-8 was o later gorics, and that Mrs. ELAIN
1cft WPB around Aipril of 143, : o .
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rr. JAMES W. FESLIR, Consultant, Burcau of the Budget, '

Room 455, 01d State Department Builaing, Tolcphone kxecutive
3300, kxtension 6ll,, statcd rhat he wos connoctud with the
ixccutive Office of thc Secrctary of Thu Wer rroauction

_Boarc, and was designatcu as txccutive Secrctery of the wPB
Plonning Board, anu in such capacity sttended meetings
and kcpt minutes. He was with WPB from September, 1941 to
Lugust, 1946 end wes connccted with the flanning Committce in -
his obove indiceted capacity during the entire lifo of the
Committeo. ’ :

FISLER stated thzt the clagsified informetion re-
celved by WPB from the irmy concerning aircraft was sccred,
and the mrin figures from such date werc probably includca
sntoMPUS" (Official Munitions Production of the U.S.) which
was sccret. He stated thot e copy of '0MPUS" must have gone
to ROBLRT NATHAN, but as to what degrec RATHAN made “OrPust
available to members of the planning steff, hc, FRSLLR, does
not know. He stated that RLMINGTON w2s a nember of the
plonning staff. He statcd that the information in “oMrus"
was secret an? was not to be released. He pointed out that
under 02M therc were releases as to aircraft production
figures, but just before or just after ?earl Harbor,. Secretary
=L TTERSOI objccted to such o practice and after that, no -
production or cxpocted production figures werc authorlized
for release to the public.

With referencc to the charging out of scercet infor-
mation at WPB, FLSLLR ctated that HaRIY CLRISTENAL (phonctic),
had gonerol supervision of this, but therc werc different
points wnere the control of such rccords was nandleG. nll
thc material hondlec through the Office of tne kxccutive
Sceretary of WPB was ¢chhrged out by mcans of slips of paper
wnich are still in tnc riles of wWe°B as Tar as FESLER knows.
With reference to tho flow of secrct jnformation through the
Planning Staff ana Committec, FLSLBR was not fcquainted with
that particular s«kup. - ' :
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officinls wcre-furnished to each member of the Planning
Committoe, according to FLSLER. He polnted out that

R:MINGTON was mot on the Committee, but on the Staff scrving -
..the Committee. T

FESLER stated that he never rcleascu any information

to the press anu had no nuthority to wo so. He is not sure
as tc the form in which the general policies and security
regulatlons concerning the hancdling of aircraft production

Copics of rcports mrue to tho Planning Board by W?B-f '

figurcs werc written, but is sure theruv were such instructions

and that employeos werv aware of thom. .

He state2 that he knows nothing specific as to

whether RZAINLGTON had acccss to secret and other classified.

figurcs concerning plen: production, but would guess that
he @ié. Thorc was no distribution of press rcleases o
within the WFB as a routine matter. FLSLER was of the
opini<a that REMINGTON weculd normally nhave no means of
knowing what information had becn rcleased to the public
unless perhars he had heurd ubout it 2t some confercnce.

PLSITR stated that the only judgment RiINGTON could have had

concerning whether materizl was innocuous would be from an
spproved press rclease or by conferring with his superior.

FESLER stated that officizls were not permittew, and had no o

authority to givc the pruss asireraft prouuction figures . -
without thec materiel clearing through superiors ana the

Tnformation Soction. FLSIEK stoted that he uid not know the -
name of the person responsible for security in REMINGTON'S brane:
of WPB. With reference to the possibility of access to files .

after hours, FESL:R stated that he does not know scbout this -

with referencc to REMINGTON, but that in his own office,

FESLER'S, secret infomation was kept locked, and he, FESLLR, -

believes that these were the genoral instructions Iln WPB,- -
Some of the material was kept in safes. As to the exact '
dates when the more stringent security rcgulations were in
effect, FESLLR could not recull. FLSLLER stated that he knowus
nothing concerning the identity of the flles and their

locations to which REMINGTON might have had cccess, and does
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not know about the cabinet keys, if any, thet were issued to .
REMINGTON. FESLER atated that he never observed any efforts
on the part of REMINGTON to circumvent security regulations.
He did observe o close relutionship between RiuiINGTON and

thHONA§,BLAISDEEL. It &s FESLER'S recollection that REMINGTON.

was in tne same orgenization with BL&ISLELL before the latter
came to WPB, and {4t is his further recollection that HLAISDELL
was instrumental in bringing REMINGTON to wPB. FLSLER dees

not Mmow whether REMINGTON was 8 confidant of BLAISDBLL and :
what work, if any, they did together. He stated that BLAISDELL
because of his position, would have had access to any
information at WPB. He dees not know whether BLAISDELL was

in a position to clear press’ releases, but believes that the
Information Division.was the official clearance point for

press releases.

FESLFR stated that he does not ¥mow specifically to -
what file cnbinets BLAISDELL had sccess, bub pointed out

_that BLAISDELL was petive in work on airplane production

figures, and probably hed access to all information bearing
on that subject. ’

FESLER stated that he knew nothing concerning the
detzil of the work on REJIINGTON'S desk. He stated that
nOMPUS"was about the hiphest secret meterial at WPB and was
to be treated as such at all times, being kept under lock
and key and carefully receipted when distributed or turned
over to any member of WPB. :

Mr. LUCIUS F. FOESTER, c/o Guild hissoclates, 80 Federal
S¢reet, soston, Massachusetts, was jnverviewed January 18,
1951, at the law offices of Mr. ROBERT HAWLS, Room 1028,

Barr Building, 910 17th Street, NW, Washington, D.C.

Mr. FOSTER ststed that he was Director of the Orxder
Clearance Division, Orders and Regulations Bureau, kar
Production Board, during the approximate period June,

1943 to March, 1944. He stated that he succecded THOMLS C.
BLAISDELL as head of the Orders and Regulations Bureau, -

Al e
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o He believes that this was about March, 1944, but does not

- recall the exact datc. He stoted that he knew WILLIAM WALTER

o RFEMINGTON, who was un assistant of BLLISDELL'S, He does not
recell that REMINGTON had the officisl title of "Deputy®,

~but he was & "right hand man" of BLAISDELL'S. &4s far as

FOSTER recalls, REMINGTON was conccrned with work of Orders
and Regulations Burcau thot involved the clearance of
orders and issuance of delegations of authority in the _
programs and priority fleld. He stated that REMINGTON wes
in the Rellroad Retirement [uilding, but he does not reczll
the exact office or floor,, However, FOSTER'S office was in
thc same sultec and FOSTLR wa§ separated from BLA~ISDLLL and
REMINGTON by a room occupied by secretaries or stenograpners. -
He stated thaot REGINGTON and ELAISDELL had adjoining offices, ’
but mav have had the seme room together &t onc timo. '

Mr. FOSTER statcd thot BLAISDELL was the individuel .
in WPB who was probably the closest to REMIKGTON in his work,
althotgh there was a man whom he recells as HARVEY KALIN, who -
was in the office with REMINGTON either part or anll of the
pertinent period June, 1943 to HMarch, 19L)4. FOSTLR does-

' : not recall that REMINGTON had a secretary end it is his '

. . recollection that REMIMGTON utilized the services of BLAISDELL'S .
. seeretary. e stated that ReiINGTON was the top man on : .

5 - BLAISDELL'S staff. Hc does not think that REMINGTON was @

e deputy, but was more of & special asslstant to Blu.ISDELL., He

K "~ stated that BLAISDELL brought REMINGTON to WFB and around WPB, .-

SR REMINGTOK was thought of as PLaISDELL'S fair haired boy". o

Akt s v

. He stated thnt cLAISDELL had & lot of confidence in RLMINGTON,
S and was pushing REMINGTOL. He stated that hc knew nothing ..
T of thc outside office hours, but it was his impression that - ",
' o they were not together sociclly. , : o
Lo Mr. FOSTER could not recall that he had ever neerd

‘ﬁ, ) -of or seen the WPB publication iofficial Munitions Production . -

Bos , of the U.S.%, also known as "O4APUS" aond "Wor Progress". He
‘ was &1so unable to recognizc this publication from a description
of its sppenrance and general content. He steted that the.
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Order end Clearance Division in which he, FOSTe, was located
would have no need for the book or publication. He stzted
thnt he did not know of uny othcer publication of WPB of a
similar naturs and nad no occasion to refer to such matcerial
.-as production figures, quotus, concerning aireraft or other
munitions. Accordingly, Mr. FOSTER was unable te offer any
information concerning the maintcnance or socurity of the
pertinent publications. ' :

Mr, FOSTER stated that ns far &s hc knows, RiMINGTON
would have no occasion to rcccive any confidentiaol aireraft
figures or other munition production figures. ne stated
that when he later succceded BLAISDELL as hezad of ORB, he,
FOSTER, did not have or rccoive any such information and Qoes .
not recall that ORB had any classifTied material or necessity
for it. He recelled that BLAISDELL did have a locked file
in his office when BLAISDILE was head of ORB and also the
Lppoals Board, of which Dr. 4. M. HOLCOMBE was Chairman.

He stnted that he did not huve & lock file when he succeedod

BL,.ISDELL 2s hecd of ORB. He assumcd that RLMINGTON had .
asccess to any information in BLAISDELL'S possession, but has mo
facts to svbstantiaote his assumptlon, '

He stated that h¢, FOSTER, never released any infor-
motion to the press ana has never given it a thougnt because
there was nothing in the work that he had to releasc to
the press. He does not know whether anyonc in CORB had euthorit:
to make press rcleascs, dous not receell that anyone had such
authority, and if there wcre press releases made in ORB ne
does not recall them. ic was not acquainted with and did not
know any ncwspd er reporters contacting members of ORB.

Mr; FOSTER stated that the responsibility for
security usually restcd vpon some seccretary in eazch Burszau,
Division, or Office, to soc that eny classificd mterial was
locked up, but he docs not rececll who haa such responsibility
in his Bureau, and as ¢ rusult, does not know who was '
responsible for the security in REMINGTON'S offico. Mr. FOSTER
stated thut he doos not know whether REMINGTON had cccess
to all the safes and filos in his office.

- .. E
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Mr. FOSTER statced that he was very astonished when

the news broke concerning the trial of RLYINGTON in New York
.becaus> he had never had any reason to suspect REMINGTON

as being Communistic. Ho stated that he had considcored him

a brilliant young mon with n great deal of ability., He

recalled that when REMINGTON entered the Navy, ho took a

coursec in the fussian language at Boulder, Colorado, but this

did not seem strange at the time, cnd Mr. FOSTLR d oes not

feel that even now any particular significance can be attached

to it. He pointed out that thc cour e in Russian wes

affordea by the KNavy and that’ Russia was then our ally,

EDWARD ¥, GELFER, Burcau of Ships, Navy Department,
gnd former Aircraft Statistician, Munitions Branch, Bureau
of Research and Stotistics, WPB, advised that the WPB .
prepared the following rasic documents containing aircraft
data:

l. "Official Munitions Production of the U.S,"
2. "Production Statcment"

3. "Progresa Reports"

L. "war Progress"

He advised that the "OMPUS" was the most complcte
source of information and that he worked directly on its
preparation. H¢ recalled that the source of the data regarding
aircraft contalned in'"ONMPUS" was what his scction knew as .
the "Wright Ficld Report". The report named by EUGENE
© LIVESEY, Office of Sgeretary of Defense, the "Airecraft
Manufacturers' Planning Report", was suggested to him, and
he advised that this sppeoared to be the document to which
he wes referring, However, on recontact, he advised that
the document ne had in mind was probably the "Consolidated
Statisticol Report", propared by Wright Field. He is uncertain
whother it contained data rogarding allocation of zircraft to
forolgn countrics but believes that it did, He cannot
reeall i1f 1t contained cny data regording allocation of aireraft
to the theaters of operef:ion, He furthur statcd that this -
document was meintained by him in his office and that anyone
in WPB, who had prcason to rcfer to this document could do
s0. ®He does not know REHINGTON and docs not recall anyone
connectad with the Planning Committce who did rofer to this
document, iy - L]
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GELFLR adviscd that tho "production Statcment® was
fipst issucd in Scptcmber, 1942, and containcd data on the
cost of aircraft only. Hce pointed out that at the time

_REMINGTON made his study on the unit cost of azircralt in

April, 1942, therc was no central sourcc for this infor-
mation nnd that it would have to be obtaincd from a vericty
of sources in the Statistical Division of the Army Alr Forcc.

Ho ndvised that the publication "Progress Roports®
contained information r:gording eireraft production, but
that it contained no dats re araing allocations. This was
a monthly publication whilc ‘War Progress", which contained
th: sam2 type of informntion, was & weekly publication.

ADOLPH J. GOLLE:THAL, hApartment Bl26, 2813 Terraco
Rozd, Southenst, Weshinzton, .C., presently employea as
special assistant to the Assistant Administrator for

Program, Lconomic Cooperation Administration, Washington, D.C.,

advicsed that he was cmpleved in tho Planning Committec of
the War.Production Board from ebout April or May, 1942, -
until November, 1944, wien he went on Military Leave. He
said he returned to the War Production Board from Military
Leave in Scptembter, 1945. :

e advised that when he first camc to Wsr Proauction
Board, the Planning Committee was composeu of ROBERT N.THAR,
Chajrman, THOM#S BL.ISDELL, and PR.D ShiRLS. lie said that
the Committee anu Staff werc run protty much by KaTHAK; that
SiARLS was "in and out" of the Wor Production Board, and that
BL.ISDELL sometimc¢s worked on projects for DOLALD NELSON
directly and was no% too cetive in thoe work of the Planning
Committee., Mr. GOLDENTIL:L stated that division heads on the
Planning Committee included TOMMY WILSORN (now in Paris with
ECA, according to GOLD THAL); MATTHEW FOX; CIMON KUZNuTS,
and EDWARD DICKINSON, whe was the Execcutive Dircctor. He
gaid that NATHAK left the war Production Board sbout March,
19,,3; that KUZNLTS replaced MATHAR, end that sometime latcer,
BLAISDELL tovk snother jeb in the War Proauction Board.

-
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Mr. GOLDLNTHLL stated that he knew REMINGTON at the
War Production Board, but did not get to know him well,
He said he never worked in the same room with him; did not
know him socially, and found him to be "awfully reserved.,™

--He said the poople who worked most with REsINGTON werc:

BLAI8DuLL, TOiiriY HSITCH, and BURR SMITH. He sczia thot he,
GOLDrNTHAL, was primarily concerned in his work with
munitions production and had access to and used the "OMPUS"
reports in connection with his work.

Mr. GOLDENTHAL saiu that, as he recalled, thesc ro-
ports were prepared by the hiqr Production Board on the basis
of informetion received from the Army. Kavy, and thc Air
Force. He stated that "OMPUS" reports began to appear
monthly in about Scptember, 1942, to the best of his
recollection; that thev wore classified documents, and that
before the time these reoports first appearcd, a similar
report was used, the nam. of which he did not recnll. He
advis~d that there were nany coples of the "OMPU3S" reports
in eirculation at the War rroduction Board, and that about
two cooles were used bv the members and staff of the-
Plarning Committee. When asked how accessiblec copies of the
"OMPUS" reports were to Wor Production Board cmployees, he
stated: "If znyone wentoed to look at it (an*0MPUS™ report)
-- that wouldn't be muchh of a problem,"

When esked te wnnm classificd information from the
Army concerning aiccraft dato was made available at the Warp
Production Bourd, nc¢ sa:d he did not know, but assumecd that
employces in the ilreralt bivision, the Statistical bivision,
and thef?rogress Reporting Division would have access to that
inform% ion., GOLD.ALTILLL voluntcerca the information that
VICTOR‘JLRLO, who had boer namod by LLTZA4BLTH B2LTLEY in her
much blicized disclosurcs regarding Government cspionage
activitic¢s, wes o member of the Progress Reporting Division,
He sald that ROBETH FATILY, and other top lovel employees of
the Plarning Committec most likely obtained Lnct information
also and that he could imiginc thore werc oecasions when- they
did not recelive such information. Mr. GOLDEHTHAL scid he
did not remember seelng dota of the type referrcd to in thid
paragraph, but knew it existed. Ho said he could have had
accoess to somc 1f he nsd ncedeod it, I A
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With further refcrence to the “OMPUS" rcports, Mr.
GOLDENTHAL advisced that these reports werc numbered; that
- receipts had to be signed cach time e new issuc was rcceived,
~ but that he did not recmember who was responsible for kceping
---the reccipts or any other record showing the distribution
of these reports. He indicated it was his recollcction
that all classified documents were handled in a like manner.

With regard to press relefses, Mr. GOLDENTHAL stated
that he, GOLDENTHAL, hed nu authority to issuc any. He said
press rclecsces were handled by the Information Division,
and that this division used to issue a monthly release on
Munitions Production. Hc utated he rcecalled no general or
limited distribution of press roleases within the War
Production Beard. He said it was his opinion thot REIINGTON
would not as 2 general rulc have had zccess to official War
Production Board Pre¢ss rcleascs, although he may have had
access on o few specific cccasions. He scid that he aid not
recall ever seeing REMINGYOX conduct a precss conference or
being interviewed by a roprecentative of the press,

He sald that such o thing ordinarily would not happen unless
he, REMINGTON, had a personol friend in the press. He said
that if RIMINGTON had glven information to the press, and if
he did not refer to War Production Board press releases before
giving information to thec press, it was his opinion that
REMINGTON would not have known what information was innocuous
except from the standpoint of his own judgment,

When ,advisced 1t had bLeen alleged that any official
had authority to give alrcraft production figures to the
pross without first clearing with a superior, Mr. GOLDENTHAL

‘ said he did not see how anyone in the War Production Board

" could give out information under those conditions. Hou

: indicate¢d it was his understanding that this was not allowed
in the war Production Eoard. :
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When asked if REMINGTON had access tc secrect, top
secret, or at least specific plane production figures,
descriptions of various types of planes being produced, and
the allocation data of planes to various countries, Mr.

..GOLDENTHAL replied hc "supposed" REMINGTON had access to
anything he wanted. Hc expleined that the Planning Committee
was not "a routine outfit", but a "planning and trouble
shooting outfit". If, he sald, the Committce were interested
in an aircraft problem the necessary information needed would

i be obtained from the Alrcraft Division, and =o on for other
problems and divisions. He said further that alrplane
schedules were in the "OMPUS! reports which werc readily
available to REMINGTON. : : .

Mr. GOLDENTHAL advised that numerous employoes of
the War Production Board worked after hours and that on that
account, REMINGTON could have had access to information
available to those employces 1f he could have shown a
‘ legitimate need for the information, He indicatcd thet
otherwise, he did not belicve REMINGTON could have had genecral
nccess to War Production Board files after hours. ie said he
had no information as to which file cabinets and other
cquipment REMINGTON had regular occess. and that he never
observed any efforts on his part to circumvent security
regulations that he could rocall.

With regard to the relationship betwcen REMINGTON
and BLAISDELL, Mr, GOLDL:THAL sald it was his impression
that they werc good fricnds. He advised he no longer recalled
any specific incldents or information which provided the
basis for thls impression.

Mrs. ADOLPH J., GOLDEXTHAL (nee HANNAH SMITH), Apart-.
ment BL26, 2813 Terrace Road, SE, Washington, D.C., a - '
housewifa, stated that shc was employed as & secrctary on
the Planning Committee of the WFB from March 16, 1942 until
Wovember, 1945. She sald that during the first two or throce
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months - and she said the time may have been as much as
six to eight months - she worked in the samc room with
REMINGTON, togother with the following persons: HATTHEW
...FOX, and his secretary (name not recalled}; RAYMOND W.
GOLDSMITH; and two assistants to Mr. FOX, one of whom was
RALPH AUSTRIAN (name of tho other assistant not recalled). -
Mrs. GOLDENTHAL stated that during this period she was
GOLLSMITH'S secretary. Sh. advisecd that she was very busy
during this period and did not get to know ReMINGTON well,
and "was not very friendly with him." B8he said she ncver
discusscd politics with him; did not pick up any information
sbout his background or »utside activities; aid not know
him socisally, and did not cven know whether or not he wa-
married. She said-she had much less contact with him after
the summer of 1942, or wheneyer it was that she censoed to
work in the sams room with him,

Mrs. GOLDELTYAL adviscd that GOLDSMITH most
1likely had occess to planc production figurcs, that she
thought documents contnining those figures werc kept in tho
room which the above-montioned persons occupled together,
and that REMILGTON worked for THOM.S BLAISDELL and she though
he got his work orders ounly from him, Novertheless, she stated
he, REMINGTON, had readv acccas to any classified documents
mzintained in the files of the room. She described him as
a "professional™ (in contrast to stenographers and scerctaries)
and said that nelither she nor any of the other scerctaries
had anv right to question his using any of the classified
documents. She soid she conld not say at this time what
documents he used, nor rccall the titles of any of the
clessified documents excoept possibly the one rcferred to as
the "OMPUS" reports. Thesc she descrihed as to size with
hor hends (indicsting they were about 10" x 14"), and she
said thoey were bound in bright red covers %o indicate that
thoy contained clessificd material,

..
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! With further referonce to the handling of classified
documents in the War Production Board, Mrs. GOLDENTHAL :
ndvised that employecs gonerally had ready access to secret
papers and other classified material that they needed in
their work. She said all documents of this type - not Just..
tho "OMPUS" reports - were bound in bright red covers, and
that it was an casy thing for any person, oncg insido &
building used by the WPB, to tell at a glance whether or not-
s document was classified. She said she once wrotc a memo
to a later supervisor of hers, a Mr. ABRAMOWITZ (phonetic),

.-protesting the use of bright red covers, and suggesting that
documents of a classified nature be more plainly bound, so
that they could not be so rcadily jdentified. In this
conncction she pointed out that it would have becen an easy
matter on some occasions for an unauthorized person to
step into & vacant room during business hours and examine
classified documents bound in red covers as these documents
were somctimes left unattended and in plain sight. -

With reference to ths distribution of classified
documents within the WPB, frs. GOLDLLTHAL stated that
receipts were signed by those receiving them, but that she
did not rcmember who was responsible for keeping the recelpts
and records connected with them.

With rcference to press relcases in general, she
stated that she had no authority to make any rcleases; that
she had made none, and that hwne any questions were asked of
her, she referred the questioners to the Information Division.
She sald it was her recollection that none of the persons
<he worked with during thc first months of her cmployment by
WPB had authority to maoke press releacses on any topic, and
that they knew they had no such authority. She sald she did
not recall what, if any, distribution of press releases was
made within the wPB, and that she did not recall cver having
secen REMINGTOL conduct a press conference or being interviewed
by & representetive of the press. She said she did not
know if he had access to official WPB press releases. .
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Mrs. GOLDENTHAL s2id she did not remember that any
particular person was responsible for sccurity in REMINGTON'S
branch of the WPB (the Plenning Committee). She said that all
the persons in the room she and REMINGTON cecupied at one time
knew the combinations to the safes or files in which classi-
fied documents were maintained, or they knew where they could
easily get the combinations. In this conncction, she pointed

.out that WPB employees often worked after hours and would

nced to know the combinations. She said, however, that she
did not think REMINGTON would have had general access to
WPB files after hours, c¢xccpt as noted above, '

Mrs, GOLDENTHAL saild shc did not -observe any efforts
on REMINGTON'S part to circumvent security rcgulations,

With reference to REMINGTON'S association with THOMAS
BLAISDELL, Mrs. GOLDLENTH/.L advised that she did not observe
anything in particular, She said she assumed BLAISDELL had
a high ragard for REMINGTON as she understood he "took
REMINGTON with !im whercver he went"” in transferring from
one agency to another, She stated she had not observed that
REMINGTON was a confidant of BLAISDELL'S, and that she did
not know if thecy oever worked together.

Mrs. GOLDENTHAL said in the ecarly days, ROBERT NATHAN,
THOMAS BLAISDELL, and a Mr. SEAKL hoaded the Planning Commlttee;
that they worked directly under DON/ALL NLELSON, and most
likely had access to & great variety of information in WPB.

The following documents were displayed to Mrs,
GOLDENTHAL to determine 1f she could state that they were used
by or available to the above-named persons:

1. "Official Muniticns Preduction of the U.S.",
¥nown as "OMPUS",
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2., "B-K, Acceptance Schedules, Alrframe
Production Program"

3. ™8 Joint Alrcraft Committee Working
_Schedule"

L4« "“Aircraft, Engine, Propeller, and Glider
. production, Report 15"

5. "Army Air Forces Aircraft Procurement
Programs"

Concerning OHPUS, Mrse GOLDENTHAL stated that
this report was much in evidence in the office, and fhat
it was widely used., She stated that it was easily recog-
nized by its bright red cover and large size. She stated
that this document was rmaintained in a saffe in the office,
and that it was returned to the safe every evening. Mr3e
GOLDENTHAL said that shes could not state definitely whether
REMINGTON used this documente

Concerning the other documents listed, Mrs,
GOLDENTHAL said that she did not recognize any or all of
these documents as specific ones available in her office,
She said that reports similar to these were present in
great numbers in the office, but that because she was not
a professional employee and did not use such reports in
her work, she would not be able to state whether the
documents shown to her were present in the office or used
by REMINGTON.

Mre R. We GOLDSMITH, who was formerly an
economist with the War Production Boardts Planning Cormittee,
was interviewed from 8:30 PM to 9:30 PM on the night of
January 5, 1951, at his home at 3219 Cathedral Avenue,NWe

Mr. GOLDSMITH stated that he was not acquainted
with any specific security regulations pertaining to
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aireraft data rcceived fronm the army, other than that some
of their files ware marleed secrct or top secrcte He did not
reeall which classifications were definitely uscds

) With regard to tho system of charging out files,
“Mr. GOLDSMITH stated that this was largely handled by the
scerctaries, and that for any specific information as to
administrative requirements, he felt that one CARROLL

SHAW, whom he referred Lo as their adminiastrative officer
at the Planning Committcu, would bc the best person to givo
information with reapect to the administrative system used
for charging out f£iles, It is noted that SHAU is onc of
the persons to be interviewcd in instant program.

It was GOLDSMITH'S opinion that REMINGTON,
working for BLAISDELL, could have had accuss to just about
anything at WPB, and that if he had requecsted a file of
anyone, that surely if he had backed up this rcquest by
stating that Mr. BLAISDELL had askcd him to look at the rile
or to review it, it would have been given to him without
furtiher quostion.

With regard to sccurity regulations generally,
COLDSMITH stated that WPR in 1942 and 1943 was a ncw organiza-
tion; that they did not have identificatlon badges in their
first year or so, and that tnore were hundreds of new
pcople coming into the organization, and that it was quitc
possible for a stranger to have come in off the strect and
he could have reviewed a file without too mueh difficulsdy.

Mr. GOLDSMITH was not acquointed with any
particular office that was designated as a sacurity office
and was undor the imprescion that during the formative
days of the organization, particularly, sceurity was very
lax. :

Fie stated that it "certainly would not have becn
difficult" for REMINGTON to have obtaincd access to socrot
or top scerct plane production figurcs. GOLDSHMITH stated
that he could make no specific statement with respscet to
plan allocztion data as he porsonally was not too wull
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Mre GOLDSMITH adviscd that REMIWGTON was
always regarded o2s BLAISDELL'S man, 2nd thnt it was
commonly known that BLAISDELL brought him into the
organization and took him with him when he left, @nd that
BLAISDELL placed a lot of confidence in REMINGTON!S
ability. It was also stated to have been thought that
BLAISDELL was responsible for REMINGIDTON'S promotionse

Mre GOLDSMITH edviscd he hos never secn a
document with respect to the garbnge process oand does not
know how it wes ciassified as to scercey or whether it
had becen classified as secret at WPE, as he had no connection
with the process., He stated if anyone on the Planning
Committec has the process marked sceret at the Patent Office,
it would probably have bsen handled through the WPB Logel
Department on request of onc of the above partics, but
stated that ho Qid not personnlly know nor had ho ever
heard that it had been marked secrct at the Patent Office
anc he is uncble to furnish the name of the panrty who would
have motivatel such nctione

ilre GOLDSMITH was re-interviewed at his offico,
1121 Vermont swenue, NW, on Jenuary 16, 1951 with
respect to the lotter written to KUZNETS and GOLDSMITH by
REMINGTON, rolating to "Unit Cost of sirplancs." GOLDSMITH
advised that in 1943 on” 1944, lrrge shcets contuining
figures -lealing with unit cost of plancs were used by
persons docling with this phace of thoir work.

GOLDSMITH stcte ho bolieved rescarch
section at WPB under ST.CY MAY got information from iArmed
Serviccs to complote statistics of what total plane
program would cost, an:l that large shoots ol paper wero
preparcd with regard to cost per unit of the various
types of planes used cond that those figures dealt
specifically with the avc-age por unit cost of plancse

< momoranium for the files Jated August 20,
1942, written by W. J. AUGUSTINE, Assistant to tho Decputy
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With regard to the "Jeanite" process, GOLDSMITH
at the outset referred to it as the "Comic opera story of
WPB," and that someone had spparently sold it in good
faith to the WPB. Mr. GOLDSMITH recalled that everyonse
was desperate for rubber in 1942 and 1943, and that the
commodity was high on the critical list with our source
of supply virtually shut offe. At this time, a fellow

__ showed up at WPB, who claimed to be gble to take one ton ‘

of rubber and with this process make ten tons from the
ae .original ton.

Mr. GOLDSMITH stuted thet Mr. MATTHEW FOX worked
closely with this fellow, and thot in their desperation
WPB officinls went nlong with the inventor and that
progress on the developmsnt of the process was discussed
at the Planning Committec meetings for five or six weeks,
and that then the>subjoct did not further reappear at the
conforencess GOLDSMITH advised that it was his under-
standing thnat minutes were made of all these meetings, but
he doubted very much whother any of the discussion
involved tcchnical sepects or formulas as those on the
Committec were not technical men and would not have had the
technical background necessary to grasp the technical
aspects of tho procesrc.

Mre GOLDSMITH stated that he and many othcrs
pt WPB had always regarded the process as being about as
practical as it wonld bo to develop perpetual motion,
and that it was generzlly o very light topic of conversation
for humor in the hallways ot WPB. Mre. GOLDSMITH stated
that it provided convers:tion for years after whenever
WPB employces mets HMr. FOX wos stnted to be the best
person with whom to discuss this matter os he was said
to have been in charge of the rubbor program.

With further regard to press releases, GOLDSMITH
stated that when 2 release was made, a copy of same was
sent to each member of the Planning Committee automatically
and thet copies Wwere available for anyone who wanted thems .
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z Dircctor of the Aircraft Division, WPB (.iUGUSTINE was .
deputy to Mr. T. P. WRIGHT, Chiof of tho Aircraft Division,
WPB)e Mr. JAUGUSTINE advises that Mrs R. W. GOLDSMITH is v
working with Dr. EZEKIEFL on the current aircraft procduction
report, and that he, ‘GOLDSMITH, has been assigned to the
investigation of aireraft facilities, ie.ce., factories,
plants, etcs for the proluction of aircraft. JAUGUSTINE :

~ adviscsthat he loaned to GOLDSMITH a copy of the 8«K raport

for use in his studye :

L memorandum for the files, dated dugust 25, 1942,
again by LUGUSTINE, which indicates that GOLDSMITH called
on him to roquest a copy of tho srmy Air Forces Consolidated
statistical Reports AUGUSTINE acvisold that GOLDSMITH had
o lettor from Mr, LOVETT authorizing the use of the material
end thet he, LUGUSTINE, after acvising GOLDSMITH that he
should normally obtain the information from the . air Forces,
allowed GOLDSMITH to review the roport in the office, but
would not allow him to tnke it from the offices AUGUSTINE
nlso stated thot GOLDSMITH determined that this report
aid not contain the information for which he was lookinge

Concerning the first described memorandun,
Dr. GOLDSMITH stated that the 8 series reports, prepered by
the Aireraft Divisfon, WPB, were widely uscd in the WPB
Planning Committec, and it 1s his recollection that they .
were rea’ily accessible to anyonc who needed them for
research purposese. Hc pointed out that these reports bore
o security classificetion of "econfinential®, and that they
contained only proposed or plaonned aircraft production.
No sctual production figures appear in these reports. He
said that the "eonfidontial® classification inlicated thnzt
the peports were availablc to any omployec who asked for |
them, and that no reason as to why they worec desired was
requireds r

Concerning the sccond memorandum, Dre GOLDSMITH
statod that his cduties in tho WPB wore thosc of an advisor,
cconomist or oxpert on matters of plants snd facilitics
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and that hoe did not fin<d the desired information in this
reporte Dre GOLDSMITH stated that hewas not fomiliar encugh
with the Consolidated Statistical Report to rccall what 1t
contained, whethor allocation figures and facts on per=-

- formances of .aireraft were included; but he szic it was
entirely possible that these items were includods

- Dr., GOLDSMITH was shown a copy of OMPUS, which he
characterizod as the "Bible" of munitions productione
He stated that no statistical.«or oconomic study conducted
by the Planning Committec on the problem of munitions pro-
duction could have been accomplishod without numerous
referencos to OMPUS, Dr. GOLDSMITH statcd that this
publication was in constant use by elmost cll members of -
the Planning Committee staffe - - -

Copies of "W-8, Joint aircraft Committee Working
Schedule", ".ircraft Bnginer, Propeller and Glider
Production, Report 15", and "8-K, airframe Production .
Program", all publications of WPB, were displayed %o
Dr. GOLDSMITH. He stated that these documents and others’
1iko them werc used in the work of the Planning Committees”
He explained that OMPUS, which conteined & concise and come
paet picture of the proluction of munitions, was referred
to first, and if more “otoiled information on the subject
was needed, the above-nomed reports and others, similar
to them, were consulbede Dre GOLDSMITH said that the
Statistics Division, WPB, procduced innumerable reports and
that ho frequently had occasion to go to the offices of the
Statistics Division to consult their reports in connection
with his worke

i copy of "WS-301, irmy iir Forces Aireraft
Procurcmcnt Programs" prepared by the Material Command,
LehoaFe, Wright Field, was cdisplayed to Dre. GOLDSMITH.

He said that he cannot roc2ll having used or having )
nccessible to him roports proparecd by the Air Forces, Navy,
ctce He stated, however, that tho Statistics Division,
W.P.B., received innumerable reports from the various
branches of the services, and that it is his rocollection
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that two hundrod clerks, under appropriate supervision,
were ongeged in gleaning the desired facts and figures
from thése rcports for inclusion in roports preparcd by
WPB. Hc added that whilc these reports from the sorvices
may have contained allocation and performancc data, he .
does not know this to be a facts

Concerning the Air Forcos Consolidated Statistical
Report, Drs GOLDSMITH sald that it would sccm that this ’
report was not available in the Statistics Division, WPB,
otherwise ho would have obtained it or inspected it in the
officc of the Statistics Division, which was located in the
same building he was, rather than going to the building in
which tho Airceraft Division was located, which wos scoveral
blocks owaYe Tho memorandum on this subjcct, referred to
carlior, shows that Dr. GOLDSMITH reviewcd this recport in
tho offico of Mr, LUGUSTIKE of the Aircraft Division.

Dr, GOLDSMITH s&id that he has no Interest,
official or otheorwise, in the allocation or porformanco data
of war materinl. He said thot WPB was not intercsted in
the use or disposition of aireraft or other munitions; that
the purposc of the agency was to sce that the goods wero
produccds He addod th:t he cannot recall any documont that
he usod at WPB that sct forth tho allocation of any itom
of war materiale.

GOLDSMITH was intervicwed with respect to his
knowladgoe of IRVING LIBBEY and LIBBEY'S reloase o informa-
tion to the press, and subscquent dismissal thereforo from
the WPB.

MRe GOLDSMITH!S rocollecction was refreshed
concorning the recleasc of statement!s regarding WPB
activity, and he, GOLDSMITH, advised that he vaguely recallod
the incident as it appeared in the papers but that hc was
not concorned with it in any way et the office, hud no
officinl knowledge of the facts, and did not know LIBBEY,.
GOLDSMITH advised thnt hic rccollcction was vague s to the
circumstances appearing in the papers and that he knew
nothing furthor thon what appeared thercine
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LINCOLN GORDON, Economic Adviscr to AVERELL
HARRIMAN, Special Assistant to the Precsident, onc of the
individuals named by REMILKGTON in application for his
position with the HEARRIMAN Committee as closest to him in
order and Rogulations Burcru of WPB. GORDON stated he was
in the Program Burcau whlle REMINGTON was in ORB. He knew
REMINGTON quite well and worked rcasonably close with
- him in late 1942 or early 1943, in development of
Gontrol of Materials Plune GORDON stated the bulk of
material coming beforc ORE was not highly c¢lassified, but =2
1ot of it was confidentinle. GORDON doos not think REMINGTON
received publication OMPUS and similar data becousc his
work in ORB did not requiroc accoss to such information.
GORDON statcd REMINGTON may have had additional assignments
outside the scope of ORB which would have given him access
to aircraft production and othor secrot figurcas, but
GORDON knows of no such assignmentsSe GORDON does not know
the details concerning any access REMINGTON may have had
to secrot material, tho security situation in or ncar
REMINGTON'S office, or other pertinont factors. GORDON
stoted that he, GORDON, had material on airplane targets
or quotas, but nothing on production figuros or disposition
of aircraft, although hc workod much closer to military
reguirements than REMINGTON. He knows of no occasion when
target figuros wcero furnished to REMINGTON.

JiMES J. HANKS, 5503 Chovy Chasc Parkway, NW,
formerly a member of the Pancl Committec of WPB and
presently fissistant to the Vicc=Presidont of Henry Je
Kaiseor Industrics, advised that although he hnd adjeining
officcs with REMINGTON hc had possessod only a passing
knowledge of whet work REMINGTON was ongoged for WPB.

Ho adviscd th~t he cannot rceall any Army
rostrictions governing the handling of classificd matericl
or press rclcusos by tho WPB. He stated that in regard to
prcss roloascs, his wes a ¢laer undorstanding thet no type
of press rcloose, classificd or not classified, was to be
made through eny memboer of tho Pancl Committcc; that such
function was to be made only through Mr, N<SLSON or through
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the press section of WPR under Mr. NELSON'S personal
airecctors Mr. HANKS states although he had been aware
o this regulation, he could not speak for the others on
tlie Panel.

He advised that the Press Section of WPR was
quite careful with their releases, but would male several
copies rfor those who were directly interested or whoze
advice was needed as to the context of the contemplated
releases. HoOWever, no gensral release was made., Mr. HANKS
pointed out that nevertheless it would have been r:0ssible
for any member of the Pan:l Committee to contact the
Information Division of WPl und indicate that due to hig
interest in a particular release, would like to have his
name placed on the mailing 1list, so that a copy ol a con-
templated relsase in his r'ield of interest woulé be
mailed to him. He indicated he had no knowledge of what
HEMINGION'S interest or ausigned projects were nt WFPR,
but being a Committee menmoer would have the opportunity to
request copies of contemplated releases in the manner
related above.

Mr. HABRKS advised that he, REMINGTON, or other
members of the Committee, could not, by examination of the
documents, determine what material contained therein was
innocuous, as no one person could reach such a conclusion
As he would not be awarc of all the Tacts which were
considered in the preparztion of various materiasl. In
other words, he stated, what may have appeared innocuous to
a person reading a document, but who had not prepared it,
may have becn an important fact to be considered in the
document!s preparation by the authors.

Mr. HANKS advised that in conclusion regarding
press roleases, neither REMINGTON nor any other Committee
member, including the Comnmittee's top threc, could make a
press release without clearance from his superior, which
in the WFB would have been Mr. KELSONU'S officc. He stated
he personally had never madc a prcss releasc while in WPD.
Overall security, Mr, HANKS advised, was controlled by the

- 212 -




L S

E}

¢ ¢

NY 121-1938 | : | @

Sccurity Scctions Who wos overall responsible individuall?-

for WPB sccurity, hc did not know, but mentioned that the

porson he alweys sought to obtain cloarancce was Mre EDW.RD
T. DICKINSOW, JR. DICKI¥SON, he adviscd, kcpt mastor files
of WPB in his room and.under his jurisidiction, TUnder
coertain conditions and when werranted, DICKINSON would make
cvailable theso files upon proper rcequest, but would not

" permit membors of the committce to personclly cntep theso

cebinots or safese REMINGTON, or othors, HANKS advised,
would bo.confined to cal:incts or safes assigned him, '
which would be located in his, RIMINGTON'S, or his

supe rvisor's office, which in REMINGTON'S caosc would be
BL.ISDELL. For any varianco from thc above, REMIHNGTOR
would, most certainly, according to H.NKS, not havo had
genoral nccess to genernl files of WPB unless ho wore
given permission to do so by other individuals assigned to
thcse files, end that he, HANKS, had no knowlodgo that
REMINGTON had such permissione _

The keys issucd to Pancl Cormittce momberes,
H'NKS advised, were confinod to cabinoet spacc assigned to
oach membere Safc combinations werc issucd only to exch
individual assigned to that safe, H/NKS stateds In this caso,
H.NKS oxplainod, REMINGTON could only circumvent this rogu-
lation through permission given him by others for access
to thoir safos or cablinebs.

Copios of rcports, according to H4NKS, were not
furnished to eacih membor of the Committoo, However, Mre
H.NKS advised, it was his personal cxpericnce in WPB that
if he was engcged in a particular projcct or intercstod
in o relatod project hondled by anothor individual, any
document pertrcining to such projects could bo securcd with
a reasonable cxplanation for their nccessity, regardless
of the classification of the documont. NMr. HANKS advised
that for mattcrs not concerning or relating to an '
jndividual's projoct, it would be, to his best rcecollection,
oxcoedingly difficult to obtain socret documcnts, .
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Mr. HAVKS advi:ed that so far as security
regulations concernine aircraft production figures or any
claseified information, he himselfl was very awarc of such,
but did not fcel he could cpeak for other members of tho
WPB Comuittes. . o

in regard to RIVINGTON, Mr. Eadks adviscd he'l

nover obscrved thiz individual make any attempt to circum-

vent sccurity regulations.

Mr. HANEKS adviscd there was, at least to him,
an obvious closc relationship between RIMINGT I and his
suporior, Mr. BLAICDELL, but stated he could givu no othcer
recaon for cchievements. This relationship, Haifas aévised,
wes also apparent by REWILRGT ! following SLAIGDLWLL to the
Departaent of Commerce and to'London, Zngland, where
RLAISLELL was assigned for a time. Mr. HAVIS indicated
that it is his pcrsonel opinlon that RZ I GTOY did not necd
to breach sccurity regulatiouns to have access to classifiod
matcrial. He explaincd thot BLAISDILL was onc of the threc
top ranking membors of the Pancl Committue, ond as such,
had access to aoll informotion anc documents rceccived by the

Committce. Thereforc, he cxplained, in his opinion,

REMTIIGTOY did have access to all this information reccived

by BLAISDELT. becausc of the apparont confidence placed in
REMINGTON by BLAISDILL. : :

Mr. HAUKS adviscd BLAISDELL was in a position to
clear information coming fromn the committoc to be incorpora-
ted into o prcss rcleasc, but was definitely not in & posi-
tion to clcar a pross relunsc itself. FHe advised as to
copics of press reluascs. PRLAISDELL, to his, HANK'S, bust
rccollection, would have only been mailed thosc copies of
relenses which were of a working intercst to him. '

Mps. GLADYS HAYIDSL, 3803 - LCth Avenue, Cotutaze
city, Maryland, who was thu distribution clerk for classificed
documcnts at the Aircraft Rescarch Control Office (ARCD) in
1942 cnd 1943, advised she was unable to rocall the identity
of onyonc at WPB to whom she routod thesc documents with the
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cxception of CHARLES VIL:3%.. She stated that it was her |
reecolloction that copics of thesc documents wure routed to
onc person on the Joint Aircraft Planning Committec, and
distpibutcd by that person to the members of the committce.
Shc was surc thet members of thoe committee defainitely r
received copics of all documents emanating from ARCO for
Gistribution were printed in 2C0 to 300 copics, and that
apnroximately 25 to 30 copicr went to persoas or scctions
in UPE. Mprs. HAYH). could not identify the names of NATHAW,
BLAIGLSLL, or the Planning Committec, WPB, as rccipicnts of
copiss of the documentis.

In order to ascertain what information rogerding
aircraft production was available to REIINGTON or those with
whon hc worked at ¥PB, Mr. ALBIRT HULTINGTOd, 822 Gordon
Avenue, Falls Church, Virsinia, was intervicwod on January 6,
1951, HLTISGTIN advised that he was, at onc time, Editor
of the WED publication ¢ntitled MOFFICIAL MUNITIOLS PRIDUCTION
OF TE.S UUIITED STATES", whi:h contained aircraft dota supplied
by the Aircraft Resources Control Office. fic said this
report wac issved monthly, was classificd &s Scerst, &nd was
given 1imited dictribution cmong WPB personncl. o rcferred
to J. STANLE” WERXIWG, wiwo was the Chicf of the Reports
Control and Distribution #.anch of the Burcau of Program and
Statistics and who had actual chaorge of the distribution of -
the OMPUS report.

Miss E'ILY A. KEGIEDY, L4C07 - 13th Strecet, ¥D,
Washington, D.C., presently cmployed as scerctery to the
Assistant Adminictrator for Tconomic Policy, Economic
Stabilization Administrotion, adviscd that she was cmployed
by the WPB from the spring of 1942 until Fobruary 1945.
sho scid she was sserctary to LOAING Wi0D, head of the labor
scction of the Planning Comnittee of WPB, and later served as
statistical clurk in the same scction. She stated she was
not employed in any other scction of ¥WPD.

KSEIDY ndvised that sho knew RAIMINSTON "to .
speak to" but did not have much contact with him. Sho said
she ¥mow "who he was® and that- he was cmployed in THOMAS
BLAISDELL'S office oll the time, but did not know wnat ho
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had access to. She adviscd that she knew very little about
BLAISPELL and REMILGTON officially and knew nothing about
them personally. '

With refercncc to the IPB Planning Committce,
KLTMEDY stated that ROBERT I"ATHAW headed it for a time, and
was succceded by STNOY KUZHUETS, who had been NATHAII'S
tseistant. She sald the Planning Committee was divided into
scveral scetions, pocsibly toun or fiftcen, and that there
werce only a fow employces in cach scetion. She s2id she did
not think the total number of employces in the Planning
Cormittee ovor was as high as 100. According to aREIHEDY,
EDYARD J. DICKITSOU was Exccuiive Officer of the Planning
Committce and that he lcft some time while RUZLATS woas hoad.

Shc 'saild thet to Ehe best of hor receollection

therc was no sccurity officer as such, and that the employces

in each room wer. responsible for the scecurity of the docu-
ments in their room. She said it was hor recollection thnt
the empioyees of the Planning Committco wure quitc sceurity
conscious, and that she dié not reccll knowing about a
orcach of gccurity regulationz on the part of anyonc on the
Comaittoe. 3She said she did not think REFINSTIS could have
had genercl aecess to ''PR files after hours, and that she
did not recall any effort on REMINGT W'S part to circunvent
sccurity regulotions. With réfercence to the distribution of
clinssificed documents, she stoted she never signed a recoipt
for any such document and thot to her Mmowledpe, it was not
a proctice to sign roceipts for classifiod papers. !

RENMEDY stated she did not reeall that there wes
a Planning Board as woll as a Planning Committec at WPB,

With rcfercnecu to pross releases, FENNEDY advised

that she had no authority to and did not cver issue them;

that press rclcoses werc not kopt on file in the labor section

where she was cmployed, and that thore was not 2o gencral, or
evenl 2 limited diatribution of press rolecases within tho WPB
8o 'ar cg she could rccall. :

Miss KINFEDY further adviscd that during most of
the timo.she wos employcd by the Planning Committec, the
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offices of the Committee werc locatoed on the west gide of
thy Federzal 3ecurity Building on the sccond or third floor.

She saidé this applicd to stalf membors of the Committee as
well. ' AT .

Miss VSLTA BEATRICE KITCHEJS, Sccretary in the
Officc of Small Businesses, Department of Commcrcce, Room 1410
Temporary Building 7, 1bth and Constitution Avenuc, MY, home
address 1631 S Street, N, Apartment 50, Washington, D.C.,
advised she was omployed os u stenographcr at the Planning
Committcc of WPB from April 1942 to May 1943. Her office was
in Room 2709, Socizl Sceurity Building, 3rd and Indopendoence
Avenue, SW, on ths southwest cornor. She advised that WILLIAM
REIEGTIN workod in an office across the hall, but could not
rocoll the room number. She udviscd that she know REMINCTON
casually as ap employcoc on the Plunning Comnittce, which was .
rclotively small and that cbolit all she can remembur is that
it was common gossip ot the office that ke was having trouble
with his wifo at home.” She knew nothing of his outside
activitics.

Miss KITCHEW advised thet she doss not recall sign-
ing any reccipts for any mat.urials rcoceived and docs not know
who, if anyonc, wes responsible for kecping records concorning
the wheroobouts of classified material in WPB.

Miss KITCYEY stated that as a rulc, most of the
filc cabincts about which sho know anything at the Planning
Committec, were the ordinary file cabinets with a lock that
pushed in and that a number of these had locks with the same
numbers arnd onc key would opoen a number of file cabinets.
This was the type of filc cabinet in her rooa, 2709, but she
did not know what kind of file cablnets werc in the room
where REMIFGTON was workinre. She said that she had the only
key within her office that would it the filc cabinet thercin,
ond that she took the key with her at night, and this was
the usual practicc throughout the Planning Committece. She
said thot RTTNGTON probably had access to all file cabinets
in the Planning Committec during rcgular hours in that he -
could probably go to anyone and get information. Howcver,
he would not have had acecss to ths [ile cabinet in her room
aftcr hours unloss shd was thore, or he had made provious
arrangements for same, or hod 2 key that would fit tho
cabinct. ohe stated that the above would be true generally
throughout the Planning Commictee, she belicved. In this
conncebion, Misa KITCHEM cdvised that REMINGTOL never at any

L I
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time requested her to furnish information or requestod ths key t

tite file cabinet over which she hag jurisdiction. She ad- '
vised she did not know whether he had any f'ile cabinet reys
issued to him, Miss KITCHEN advised that ordinarily the doors,
including Room 2709, were not locked,

She said the only friendship she noted between

REMINGTON and BLAISDELL was a iriendship at the office, and

she lnew nothing of their ocutside relutions, She said
¢ne did not know theip friendship to be €xceptionally close,

Miss KITCHEN zaid that MATTHEW FOX was Head
Flanner and RAIPH AUSTRIAN was a Program Planner ot WPB.
She said that when .she Fitsi; went to work at WFPB she was
in an office on the third floor c¢f the Social Security
Building, but shortly thercafter she was changed. to the office
in Room 2709. There she a5 engeoged as the stenographer
Tor AUSTRIAN, although occasionally she did worl: for ¢thep
persons, AUSTRIAN!'S office was in the same room and there
vas another desk in thris I'oom which wys occupied by Progran
Planners in washington for sihort periods of time. Chisef
among these was W, 0. PLINZE, now with International Latex,
Dover, Delawvare, Also in this room was a steel rile cabinet,
described above, which Contained about two drawers of
various reports of AYSTRIAN, the bottonm two drawers con-
tained various printed directives of WPB and relsted nmatfer, -
This was the only file cabinet in the room. C

Miss KITCHEN snid that AUSTRIAN cans to work
there after she diqd ant lei't in late i'ebrucry or early
March, 1943. She said that a wr, JEAN hud submitted a
process for making synthetic rubber, but she did not know the
substance from which the rubber was to be made., She volunteer-
ed the infermation that 1t was not from guarbace as she had
been reading in the nevsparers regarding the REMINGTON trial,
Miss KITCHEN said it was her opinion that the garbage forrula
as m2ntioned in the trial was not the JEAN process, ulthough
she could be wrong, becausc as s matter of fact, she does not
kiow what the JHAN pProcess started with., Miss KTICHEY stated
she did not know when work was started on the JEAN process,
but guessed it night have been October op Hovember 1942,

She advised tiuzt 1p, FOX supervisead AUSTRIAN'S
work on this project ang that AUSTRIAN worked clocely with
WX
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JEALN on this process for se\reralmonmne: to the

Burcau of Standards several times b~ gpserve tGSLS ema .
making two trips to Caldfornia, one &t vaictmas time in
1942, and one February, 1943, AUSTRIAN kept 2 motebook in
a stonographer type noteboolt, which was similar to a diary.
He always took -the noteboolk with him on trips and kept

it in his desk when in Washington. She said he kept only
information regardlng the JEAN process in this notebook and.
somctimes would dictate roports on the Jiili PROCESS to hor
from this notebook, These rcports were filcd by Miss )
KITCHEN in a folder in the aforementioned filec cabinet

and were kept in Room 2709, She stated that she is not
certain, but belisves the folder was labeled "JEAN" or
"Synthetic Rubber" or perhaps both, The filc was in a
letter sizc manlla folder, light cream in color, and the
file was about one Inch think and contuained quito a

nunmbsr of photographs as well'as progress reports of
AUSTRIAN, but none of thom contailned any formulas for the
JEAN process, She sald she never heard of thls process
referred to as the "garbage process," Miss KITCHEN advised
thet so far as she knew, this process was not ridiculed or
joked about esmong the emplojees including FOX and AUSTRIAN
and that thesc persons were quite intcrested In the outcome
of the tests and apparently believed that the idea had
possidlities, Miss KITCHEN saild she doss not recall the
process belng given any type of sccurity classification.

She said REIINGTON never asked her for the file
on this process, never showed any interest in it to her
knowledge, and was not particuvlarly friendly with FOX and
AUSTRILN, and to her knowledge never attempted to obtain
any information regarding the process from them, She saigd
Tfurther that she never knew REMINGTON to talk to JELN about
this or any other matter, and that JIZiN was at the office,
Room 2709, on a number of occasions.

At the time AUSTRIAN left the Planning Committee,
this organization was about to be dissolved and she said she
never saw hls notebook after he left, and she does not know
what became of it. Miss KITCHEN advisod that no one took the
job AUSTRIAN had held because the agency was boing dissolved,
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cy shortly after ,USTRIAN, and

the JEAN process were still
obebook was not in the file

Miss KITCHEN also'advised ehe never KnoY

and never knew 1t py the name

" Miss KITCHEN volunteered the following 1nformation:

She sgated she has becn followling the progress of
the AEIINGTON trial in the newspapers end thab when she

heard that & process o moke explosives or othcr jtems
she belleved they were talking

JoAN proceS3se She explained

had presented an ided to make
1redqg on & 11ttlc‘bit, 1t wes found

and that after it was chelnit

to be 1mpractica1. iss KITCHEH explained that this process

was nob hendled by AUSTRLﬂN and consequently, s
a

xept any of the files on Lt and could &l

descrlotion of the processe : s
¢ office ghout this procesSs

-

gs she can remember this proces

suggested while the JEAN process wos beind

1t 1ested only & couple of wacKSe

The washington Field office has conductcd a scarch
KITCHEN,

of WPB archives for the notobook described by Miss
but_tha search 1n this respect was unsuccessful.

pr. ALBERT LO1i3..RD, gcientific f.esistent to the
nd Development, Headquarverss .3, Alr

Direétor of Personnel an
Forces RoOM u—E-BQB, Fentagons adviscd that he was ap official
of the Lirceraft Divislon of the War Production Board in 19425

end its guccessoT agency < the Atrcraft Resourcos Control
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He stated that he haMces in the Social |
Sceurity Bullding in 1942 and vaguely rcealls mecting - - 7
REMINGTON there, but could not recall the circumstances,
and could furnish no information about him or BLAISDELL.

Regarding press releases, he said it was his
definite recollection that officlals of the WPB could not
furnish information to the press at thoir own discretion and
without clearance from some high official at WPB. He )
recalled that press releascs wers made on a very high level
in WPB, and he is certain that no person in RE{INGTON'S
position had any suthority tc furnish information to the

-press.  He does not receall thot reporters cver contacted

WPB personnel below the top offlicials, and never heard of
any subordinate employee 1n {PB furnishing information to
the press. T

Dr. LOMBARD said that in 1942 and 19L3 the Alrcralt
Division issued sircraft data rcports, described as the
"3 series", and that these reports were made avallable to .
many employees of WPB. He said he feels cortain that
any employeec of the Planning Committece could have had accpess
to the reports as they wore very easy to get a hold of.
He statcd that thosc reports containcd data on the )
aireraft the Unlted States intended to buildin the futurc..

GEORGE MC EWEN, 515 N, Washington Strcet, Alcxandia,
Virginia, was interviewed on January 7, 1551, at which tinme
he odvlised that he was cmployed as an Administrative Officer
in the Tools Dlvision of the WPB in 1942 and 1943; did not
know REMINGTON; had no contzct with membors of the Planning ~ -
Committee; and never occupled space In the Socicsl Sccurity

-

Bullding where REMLKNGION!'S office was locatod.

He was questioned regarding his understanding of
the manner in which press releases were to be handled at
WPB., He advised that his dlvision had very fow press
releases, but that it was his understanding that any press
release would havoe to clear with officlals of WPB before
being given to the press. It was his recollection that there
was an officiel, name not recalled, in the Social Sccurity -
Building who gave this clearance. )
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Mr. 0 EWEN could furnish no further Information
pertinent to this Investlgation,

lir. GENE MICH.LEL, Budgct Lnalyst, Estimutes
Division, Budget Office, Clvil Aeroncutics idminlstration,
Department of Commerceo, Washington, D.C., advlaecd that he
wos Administrative Office, in charge of personnel, budget,
cndgenceral administration, Orders and Regulations 3Burcawu,
ViPB, opproximately Farch, 1943 to March, 194L. Into this
Burcau camc orderson every kind of industrial products.

. Mr, MICHLEL knew WILLILM RZITHGTOI while so
employed. He sald that the position title of REGINGTOW
was Jdssistant to the Burcau Dircctor, THON.S BL.ISDELL,
and as such, he¢ was aubaect to any assignments the Burcau
Dircctor wanted to assign him.. His dutics also included
helping tho dircetor in estoblishing polley, and he
coordinated activities of the divisions under that Bureau.

He stated that R:EIINGTON was then located in the
Railroad Retirement Building, now known as the F31 South
Building. MICH.LEL was in Rcom 241l on the sccond floor
of that building, and REIINGTON'S olffiee was on the
third floor, Main Corridor, but he does not remcmber the
number. REILINGTON'S office was adjoinlng to BLLISDILL!S
office, and thcerce was one receptlon room for both of them.

He could not recall who was REIINGTON'S secrobory,
but sald 1t could bce that BL.ITSDELL'S scerctory was also
REMINGTON'S sccretary.

< Mr., HICH.Ip advised he did not know anything sbout
' the personal rclatlonship between REMINGTON and BLALISDELL
but he sald that officially REILNGTON was BL.ISDELL'S

right hand man",

MICHAEL could furnish no informction reg"rding
the WPB publications "CHPUS" and "War Progrcss". He sald
he does not recall elther of these publication s or having
cver seen them, and that they were not regularly received in
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his office. If anyone had access to them, BLAISDELL, as
Director of the Bureau,did and MICHAEL would assume that "
therefore REMINGTON had access to them, too, but MICHAEL "
cannot say that hc did because he does not actually
know what secrcet documents were accessible to personnel

T, of thc Burcau, ‘

He advised thot a 1limited number of people,
usuelly top people in the Bureau, had highly classified
information and documents avallable to them, He stated
that if anybody in that Burcau had such documents,
probably BLAISDELL did, as he would be the logical one
in that Burcou to recelve such publications; howover,
MICiL'EL docs not know which publications, if any,
BLAISDELL recelved or had access to,

With rogard to any ways REMINGTON could have
come into possession of informatlon concerning alrcraft .
production data, Mr, MICH.EL advised that the Orders and-
Regulations Bureau had no stotistical group, and no
ope¢rations group, and that the Burcau dealt with order
clearances, not actual production. He said the only way
he knows of that REMINGTON could have come into possession
of iInformation concerning alrcraft production data would
be to go to the person who hod them in some othor
Burcau of WPB. e stated that ordinarily these records
on such data dld not come into the Orders and Regulations
Burcau. That Bureau was the reviewing authority on all
orders and regulations which came out of WPE.

He ndvised that the WPB had general sccurity rcgula-
tlons and only certaln pcople were to have access to highly
classified and secrct documents, Such elassified documents
were not io be routed through regular mail channcls in '
WPB but were to be hand-carried, They were not to be left .
in the open when not in use and were to be locked in a
safe place ovcernlght.
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Mr, WICH.EL adviscd that because of the nature of
RESINGTON'S job os BLGLISDELLES assistant, RERINGTON did
have access to any informction in BL.ISDLLL'S possesslion;
otherwisc, REMINGTON would not be able to functlon as
BL.LSDELL'S assistant. WNICH.EL sald he does not lmow
specifically what information REMMINGTON had cccess toe

MICHAEL said that hc dld not conslder that he
hod authorlty to furnish informatlon to representatives of
the press relative to information obtnined through his work

with WP3, and that he dla not belleve any of thoso iﬁ
Orders and Regulatlons Burcau had such authority. ¢ said
that BLAISDELL or RIMINGTOH, or both, may have dictated or
preparcd information tobe glven to the public in the form
of o press release, bub esuch informcotion would have to go
on up through proper channels .to the Information Division,
which would actually make the rclease. He pointed out that
tnis Burcau had nothing to do wlth stotistics or aireraft
production data or statistice on anything else. -

Mr, MICH.EL said he did not Imow any ricwspaper
rcporters who contacted memhers of that Burcau for
information. o

"He sald he does not recall who was rcsponsible for
security in RIZINGTON'S office, but he does recall that a
pcrson, very likcly one of the top people, hcd boen
designated as securlty offlcer, whosc responsiblility it
was to know who in that Purceu had classified documents,
to know what documents thoy were, and to see that they
werc properly put awty at night., Mr. MICH.EL addcd that
he cannot say that this perscn SO desipgnated was RE{INGTON,
but that RIMINGTON, as Assistant to the Director of the

- Bureau, would be the loglcal onc to hove that responsibllity.

Mr. MICH.EL stotcd that RAILNGTON did have access
to all official files in his office, but he, I CHLEL, did
not know what files they wore, and he said he docs not
recall there belng any safe in REMINGTON'S offlcec.
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- Mre. ROBERT R. NATHAN, Nathan Associates, 703 Thomas
Circle, NW, Washington, D.C., advised that he was Chairman
of the Planning Committee, War Production Board, from January
1942 to April 1943. During this period, NATHAN was also
dssociate Director of the Progress Reports Division and Acting
Director of the Combined Production Resources Board, which hed
to do with the integration of production in the United S,ates,
United Kingdom and Canadae. Mr. NATHAN was unable to recgll
whether he was actually & member of the Joint Alrcraft Planning
Committes, but it is his recollsction that he did some work with
that Committees _

Mre NATHAN advised, that REMINGTON had been a member
of the stalf at the Planning Comilttee on about the third or
fourtn level below him, and that he h:d been personally acquainted
with REMINGTON during 1942 and early 1943. He stated he haé no
contact with REMINGTON outside of business hours, but advised
that he had been & superlor of REMINGTON'S at the 0ffics of
War Mobilization and Reconversion, during 19LY and 1945, wherse
NATHAN had been Deputy Director and REMINGTON had been assistant
to Mre CHARLLES HITCH. It is noted that REMINGTON was associated
with Mrs HITCH on the Plannlng Committee and that thoy occupied the
same room during 1942 and eurly 1943s NATIAN auvised that the job
of the Planning Comuittee was threefold: (1) They were in charge
of the anallization of programing, especially in regard to requisi-

" tlons and suppliese This item was particularly important

during the early part of 1942. (2) Policies of opsration
for WPB branches; for instance, the problems of distribution
and prioritye. (3) fxpediting particular projects or branches
on plens rather than production where specific problems or
bottlenecks were founde i

He aavised that the Planning Committes never had the
function of determining production specifically or of reporting
on production; that their job was almost entirely planning, and
that the O0ffice of Production Reports would have been the office
most Interested in production fizures, ‘ :

Mre. NATHAN stoted that the Planning Committes as
a whole had access to practicnally eny conridential matorial
needed for their work, and th .t he specifically recallsed re-
ceiving copies of the publication entitled "0fficial Munitions
Production in the United Statas " (OMPUS) which contained
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production figurcs and goals for future production on airplanes,
and many other war materials. He gavisaed th t ha felt sure coples
of OMPUS were availabls to anyone on the staff on thePlanning
Committee that neoded thems He stated that 1t was his undger-
standing that all of the persons employed on the Committee had
been investigeted end cleared for access to top secret material
and that there was much discussion of the work and disscmination
of the material among the Planning Committes employees. He
steted th .t there were specific regulations for the physical
security of 2all confidential matericl, and that this wos
maintained in locked cabinets or safes when employoes were not
present in the office. He advised that Lt was his under-
standing that no confidentilal mat .rizl could be distributed

to an unauthorized porson at any timo. NATHAN could not

recall receiving documents dealing with performances of
airplanes or on thc sllocation of alirplenes to differsnt
countires. Ho advisad thot when he left the war Production
Board, he took proctically no material with him since he was
going to the Army ana did not have any minutes of Plenning
Committee staff mectings or assigrment shoets.

Mr, ILTHAY felt that REMINGTON would have hed
access to any material avallable to thePlanning Committes, and
especially to any materiel dealing with projects on which
he was workinge He advised that the problems in a particular
job were discussed among employees, ard that there were no
restrictions as to who could receive confiaential material .
or who could note NATHAN believed thot THOMAS C. BLAISULELL

" hod brought REMINGTON to the Planning Committece and that
REMINGTON was more or less & protego of BLLISJUELLs. He
stated that it was his rscollection that REMINGTON worked
primarily for BLAISDELL’ and that probably most of his work
would hove gone out undar BLAISDELL'S namoe He tdvised that
BLAISDELL and REMINGTON seemed to be close personal friends
and that BL4ISDELL seumed to consicer REMINGTON a first-class .
mane He tavisecd th:t it was his opinion that REMINGTON would
navo had access to any of the material In BL.ISDELL'S posses-
sion and_that BLLISDELL would often discuss projects or

~
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problems with REMINGTON. NATHAN advised that he did not
belisve REMINGTON had secured documents or information
through NATHAN's office, but that could be ascertained by
checking with his former secretary, Mrs, ATHA ELWIN.

n It was pointed out to Mr. NATHAN that the flles -
of the Planning Committee reflected that REMINGTON had done
work on a specific problem concerning gluminum supply and
NATHAN stated that in connection with any problem on
aluminum supply and distribution, REMINGTON would definltely
have come 3into contact with, and would have use for, figures
on airplane goals and production, Mre NATHAN pointed out
that REMINGTON and CHARLES HITCH were quite close and that

a large part of HITCH's work was definitely connected to
airplane production. 'In this regard, he advised that HITCH
would necessarily have flpgures on girplane production, and
that these figures would probably have been available
directly to REMINGTON, especially since they both shared

en office.

NATHAN advised that tho only persons in WPB who
were qualified to make official press releases worc the head
of the agency, Mr. WILSON, and the Information Divisicn. He
stated, however, that it was common for officials of the
WPE to talk informally with the press. He stated that an
of ficial of WPB could telk to the press in explaining or
giving background to some release made by the Director or
by the Infarmation Division, but that this explanation
would be in general terms sand would never have contained
figures on production or poals, He stated that they might
discuss figures of productlon as showing the possibilities
of asttaining those goals. He advised that officials of WPB
did talk to the press on personalities within the organiza-
tien er other Government organizations and especially gave
information regarding conflicts in personalities in the
Goverrmment service. He canlled attentlon specifically to
the eonflict between Mr, WILSON eof WPB and General
SOMERVILLE, and that information concerning this conflict
or information bearing upon the cause of tho conflict would
be given to the press in general terms, This was deno, for
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instance, by WPB men %o support Mr, WILSON, and 1s an un-
authorized Government technique,.

NATHAN stated he could rocall one other situation
vhere a man might give intormation to the press, and that was
‘when dereliction or laxity on the part of another agency
needed correction, but spoke specifically of the fact that
during his time with the Planning Cormittee, the Army had
ordered blankets in an absurd quantity, figuring out to
semething around twelve or fifteen blankets for every member
of the Armed Forcess, He stated that he had tried to get
the Army to lower its desires or to justify their order,
and that he had run into the situation where the Army
treated their requirement in that respect as a military
secret which could not be discussed, He stated that he
had talked to some Arny officials who were willing to discuss
the matter informally, but that even they had been unable
to justify the size of tho roguisition, He said that in
thls case, he had, in gencral terms, made available infor-
mation to the press that the Army was apperently stock-
piling woolen goods, specifically blankots, and that
through public pressure brought about by the press, the
Army's order had definitecly been curteiled,

It is noted that none of the examples listed
above are for public use, but were merely glven by NATHAN
to illustrate the type of information that officials
passed to the presse. ' ,

: HATHAN stated that he could not reccall any
specific order for members of the Planning Committee or
the stalf not to talk te the press and that he doos not
believe such an order was issued, He stated it was well
understocd by everyone connccted with the Committoe that
under no circumstances was any confidential or seceret
information to be mado available to the press, He advised
that it was a matter of discretion and judgment as to who
would talk to the press and what they could say to the
pross, NATHAN stated that he d41d not feel that REMINGTON
was -an official of WPB in the sense that he would have been

——
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qualified to talk to the preoss., He stated, however, that
if he had seen REMINGTON talking to a reporter, he would"
not have forbidden him to have contact with the reporter,
but probably would have called to hls attentien his minor
status and the nocessity for use of discretion and good:

~judgment,

NATHAN adviscd that he could not understand
REMINGTON talking to a rcpresentative of the press outside
of the office, especially one he did not definitcly know
was & reprosentative of the press, He stated that even if
REMINGTON!s contact with BENTLEY had bsen legitimate, he
considered it fantastic that he could have used such poor
judgment as to buy a copy of the "Daily Worker" from her,

NATHAN advised that he rocalled the "Garbage.
Theory" for making octanc gasoline or rubber ot of waste
products, and that this matter had been brought to his.
atbention by MATTHEW FOX, vhose job was principally
expediting. He stated that FOX apparcntly was the sponsor
of JEAN, who was the originator of the "Garbage Theery",
and that POX had been the person who closely followed and
supervised all work in exporiments conducted on this theory,

NATHAN adviscd that the "Garbage Thoory" was
seriously discussed and while they always hoped it would
be sucecessful, there had been from the beginning an Yair
of humor" about discussions of 1t persistently frem the time
it was first heard of, HNATHAN stated that the Cormittee
had always hoped it would work eut and that it was considered
a matter of sccrecye He advised that so far as he knew,
there never had been any release concerning production of
rubber or gasoline by this theory and under no circumstances
can he understand why anyone would releasc the formula
involved in using this theory, It was NATHAN!'s recollec-
tion that he had never seen the formula for the "Garbage
Theory" and he doubted thut FOX ever had, He stated that
if the formula were available to the Planning Cormittes
staff, FOX would have becn the natural squrce of tho
formulea, . :
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NATHAN naturally did not desire to testify in-

' REMINGTON's triel and adviseod that he was presently being

considered for an appointment by the President te the staff
of the Advisory Commlttee to Administer the Point Four . :

_.Brogrm.

Mr. NATHAN was reinterviewed in connection with
LORRAINE HODBAY's statement that all secrct material was
returned to the safe each night aend that secret matorial
was not available to REMINGTON., He advised that all
secret material maintained in his safe was not returned
every nighte. Ho stated that if 2z man was working when his,
NATHAN's, office closed, it would be 1llogical to take tho
material he was working with to the safces He adviscd that
he can recall taking material to meetings and conferences
and then giving the material to someone in the section to
use, In this case, NATHAN would advise Mrs., EININ as to
who had the material, and that the person's name would be .
entered on tho charge card, It would not be unusual in
NATHAN's opinion, for a man using secrct material to let
snother pecrson in the section use it and not notify Mr,
NATHAN's office of the change of custodye Mr. NATHAN could
not recall any instance where secret matorial was not ‘
available to REMINGTON as it was to all staff members of
the Planning Committoo.

NATHAN recanlled that REMINGTON did attend a fow
Planning Committec meetings, but he did not rocall what was
under discussion or the cxact Qatos REMINGTON atiended,

Concerning the weekly swimaries of assignments
of the Planning Committec staff, NATHAN recalled that these
summarics were prepared wecekly over tho general period of
the Planning Committee!s cxlstences He was not aware of
the present location of any of the summaries,

Concerning press releases, Mr, NATHAN advised
that he could not recall issuing eny bulletins or dircctives

on that subjecct, Ho advised that perhaps the difference of -
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opinion on press reloases was a reflection of the difference -
in instructions for clerical and profossional personnel.

He stated, for example, it would have been approved for
THOMAS WILSON or EDWARD DICKINSON to furnish gencral back-

ground informatlion to the presse

Concerning badges jgsued to some employees of
the  Planning Comittee for access to the Pentaron, NATHAN
explained that the badge wos merely for entrance to the
building and definltely did not entitle the wearer to have

the Alr Force, he might have written a letter for the person
requesting it Usually, such information would have becn
obtained by WILLIAM L.WRENCE or JOHN LENNON, who had daily
contact with the Air Force and who would be the most likely
jndividuals to need that type of information.

Mr. NATHAN idcntifled as publications he
belioves wero maintained in his office, the following:

1, Aireraft Report 8-K, made by War Production
Roavrd, Aircraft Production Division, classified
confidential, . :

2, 0fficial Munitions Production in the United
States, classified secrcte :

He believed Report 15 of the Aircraft Division,
War Production Board, concerning Aircraft Engine, Propeller
and Glider Production, classifled confidentlal, was an
1tem similar to those usually maintoined in his safe, Mr.
NATHAN eould not identify wWS-301, Arniy Alr Force Procurcment
Program, which sots forth some allocations to foreign '
countriese.  He statod that Ws-201 could have been in his
possession, but he had never noticed it in particular. Mr.
NATHAN advisod that the War Progress weokly and monthly
reports were not maintained in his office, but were maintained
by STACY MAY's office, where they weroe available to the
Planning Cormittoe staff. .
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Concerning the Consolidated Stetistical report
of the Army Air Force, NATHAN stated that the hame had a
fomiliar sound and was possibly maintained in his office,
vhen it was called to his attention that this document
contained allocations, Mr. NATHAN was of the opinion it
would not have been in his possessions He called attention
to the fact that the Planning Committec had been intorested
in planning and production, not allocation, and that allo=
cations could have been in documents, but would not have
been of interest to or noticed by a person in his position.
He called the writer's attentlion to the fact that until
it was pointed out, he had not recalled thero was a
section in the Eight Series entitled "Defense Aid", "British”
and "Other Forcign"e -

Mr., NATHAN pointed out that allocations of
sircraft would have been available to ABRAHAM GEORGE -
-SILVERMAN, who was with the Army Air Forcoc, and is another
person whom ELIZABETH BENTLEY states she received informa-
tion from,

Mr. NATHELN advised that he had been contacted
by JOSEPH RALUH concerning the "Garbage Theory" for making
synthetic rubber, He stated that he advised RAUH essentially
the same as is set out above and advised that he does not
expoct to be called as a doefonse witness.

NATHAN sdvised that LIBBEY probably worked for
THOMAS WILSON or MATHEW FOX. He was unable to recall
exactly why LIBBEY was released. NATHAN advised EDWARD
DICKINSON should be acquainted with the situation since
he was the administrative man for the Planning Committecs

~ Mre OSCAR NAUMARN, Chief of the Bureau ef the
Yew York Journal of Commerco, 705 4lbec Building, Washington,
De. Cu, advised that he camo to the Washington Bureau in
May 1942 as a reporter and often coverod news stories ab
the War Production Board in the Social Security Building, .
Third Street ond Independenco Avenue, Southwest, He said
at that time the paper had a man who made three trips a day
to all Government agencies and obtained "handout publicity
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releases" and that reporters went to various agcnc?ea and
attempted to dovelop stories from various officials.
Reporters did not ordinarily concern themselves with
obtzining the "hondout publielty rolcases” bub extended
cvery eoffort to obtain a story from Wer Production Board
officlals,

He said that HARRY G. BORWICK, who was then
Chief of tho Burcau, madc most of the contacts with War
Production Board officials at that timo and attempted to
get stories. _ - ) :

NAUMIWYN -said that-he, N.UMANN, attended press
confercnces at the War Production Board and usually DONALD
NEISON presided with a staff to assist him. One of these
individuals who assisted HFLSON was ROBERT NATHAN, NELSON
would answer all the questions he could and then ask some
member of his staff who wes qualifiod to answer the question
to do so, MNATHN would enswer such questlons from time to
time, He statod he never know NATHLN to hold a pross
conference as such,

N-UMANN adviscd that NATHAN was considered 2
good source of information by most reporters, and he, ’
NAUMANN, talked to NATHAN on occasionse In this connectlion,
he pointcd out that usually reporters sought out division
heads for specific informntion they were desirous of obtain-
ing for a story and would ask for the information they nceded.
As a rulc, the War Production Board division head would
answer the question if it did not violate security regula-
tions, and advise the reporter as to what Information was
all right and what informatlon was not to be printed because
of security rcgulations, ' '

NAUMANN said that the War Production Board
division hond apparently usocd his own judgment as %o what
was all right end that which was not all right from a
security standpoint. On occasions, he might talk to the-
assistant of tho division hocad, : : .
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NLUMANN sdviscd that he has practically no
¥nowledge of the Planning Cormittee and does not ever reecal
having intervicwod EDWARD T. DICKINSON or THOMLS WILSON,
who were REMINGTON'!s supcriors at the War Production Boards
He adviscd that he may havo interviewed THOMAS BLAISDELL

-at the War Production Board, but he does not remember, Ho

aaid he is certain ho never interviewed, REMINGTON at the

War Production Board, and, in fact, has novor met REMINGTON. -

1

Ho pointed out that his paper was not concerned

with the usual type of ncws, but was attampting to gathor
nows concerning materials and manpower which would be of
interest to business firms rather than information as to
the progress of war production as such which the ordinary
newspaper would be intercsted in, _ -

Mr. WILLIAM C. NEMETH, Attornoy, 2111 North 16th

Strect, Arlington, Virginin, advised that from approximately

September 1942 to June 1943, ho was Administrative Officer,
Planning Committee, Exccutive Office of the Chairman, War
Production Board, and as such he was responsible inside the
Cormmittee for the personncl problems, yrocessing and appli-
cations; lcave, space, equipmont and security (physical).

Mr., NEMETH advised that the Planning Committee‘,

was o high level group which functioned immediately under .
the Dircctor of WPB, end that the staffl of the Committee

had access to sceret and top sceret reports from WPB, Army, -

and in general, from most war agencies. He recallaed that
any document routed to the Committoe for its use which

bore the classification of sccret or top socrct had been
mointained in a locked safe in his officc. These documents
could be cherged out by poersons on the staff who had a use
for them and-a record was maintained by the secretarics of
his superior, l¥r. DICKINSON, and his own of what documents
were btaken and by whom, Thoese docunionts were returned to
the sefe oach and every night. If a porson was using a
document for soveral doys in & row, it was neccasary for th
person to charge the filo out every morning and to return i
every evoninge Papers classified confidential or rostricte
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could not be left on, or in, desks after working hours, but
mist be maintainod in locked filing cabinets, Those cabinets
were maintained-in each room and the persons in the room

had keys for the particular cabinets they used. sAs is the
case in most agencies, the keys could open cabinets in '
other rooms which had the sarie number and there was dupli-
cation of lock numbers, Mr. NEMETH advised that REMINGTON
could have charged out secrct documents relating to any
particular project he was working on, including those
relating to high octane gas (then called 100 octane gas),
target Tigures end production of aircraft, rubber, or
explosivose NEMETH stated that confidentiel and restricted
documents were available to members of the Planning Committee
as needed and were undoubtedly available to REMINGTON. Mre
NEMETH cmphasized that he had never noticed or heard that
REMINGTON had cvidenced any unusual intorest in any docu-
ments outside of those immediately concerned with the

project on which he was working. Mr., NEMETH recalled that
REMINGTON had worked on many assignments, most of which
would have been assigned by one of the Planning Committee
members. These projects would generally conccrn a part

of a particular problem in which tho Committee was.interested
and would be for the clarification of a particular point.

Mr. NEMETH stated that so far as he know the
Planning Committee never, under any circumstances, relcased
anything directly to the press, Press material was fur-
nished to the Information Division and relcased to the
press throush prcss releases. 411 inquiries by the press
were referred to the Information Divisione. Mr. NeMETH
rccalled that he had been instructed by Mr, NATHAN, Mr,
DI CKINSOK, Manuals of Instruction, and by his predecessor,
that all inquiries by the press were to be referred to the
Information Division without exceptlion, Concerning
REMINGTON!s statement that any official of WPB had authorily
to give the press aircreft production figurcs without
¢learing with a superior, NEMETH considered this statement
to be ridiculous.s He stated that in his opinion, REMINGTON
was a very junior employee of the Planning Committec and -
could not havo bLecn considored an official of the WPBa.
As far as holding press conferences and furnishing information

’
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to the press on cne's personal judgment was concerned, Mr.
NEMETH doubted that he would consider NATHAN as being an
of fieial in that circumstence. Mre NEMETH felt that this
sitw tion of speaking directly to the press without clear-
snce from the Information Division would have been within
the suthority of only the director of the War Production
Board, .

NEMETH stated that he had never observed any
efforts on the part of REMINGTON to circumvent security ’
regulations. He had not observed any particularly close
relationship between BLAISDELL and REMINGTON, and had
always considered BUHR SMITH &8 BLAISDEIL's particular
protege, Mr. NEMETH stated that BLAISDELL was Very '
interested in "bright young men" and so far as he knew,
BLAISDELL!'s interest in REMINGTCN was of that general type..
Mr, NEMETH advised that if REMINGTON had brought his
application to him in trying to obtain & position on the
Plenning Committee staff, he, NEMETH, would have considered
his background excellent for employment on the staffl,

NEMETH advised that BLAISDELL had access to all confidential
and secret information pazsing through the Committee and
that REMINGTON could have had access to this material but
only at the discretion of Mr, BLAISDELL..

NEMETH believed that BLAISDELL personally re-
ceived copies of all documents contalning important infor--
mation whether it was secret or confidential, and that
BLAISDELL had a safe for the maintenance of these documents.

NEMETH cormented that he had always considered
REMINGTON to be a very reliable and loyal citizen, and that
he knew nothing from his personal oxperience that would
have reflected on his loyalty in any wa¥e .

Mrs, WILLIAM C. NEMETH - the former VIRGINIA -
HURST - who was employed ac Secretary to LUCAS ALDEN on
the Planning Commitbee staff, was present during the inter~
view with NEMETH. '
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Mrs. NEMETH was acquainted with REMINGTON during
1942 and 1943 as & member of the steff, and censidered him
to be a very reliable and pleasant person, She was in :
general agreement with the material furnished by her husband,
but she did not believe REMINGTON could have had any access
‘to secrct papers, except as required by his work., She )
definitely stated that REMINGTON never showsd any unusual
-interest in restricted material, end that his main interest
soemod to be his family. '

Miss JULIET PHILLIPS, Foroign Affairs Assistant,
Department of State, pdviscd that she had beoen Secretary to
SIMON KUZNETS, Program and Statistics Division Associate
Director, War Production Board, frem the Fall of 1942 to
the Fall of 1943, Miss PHILLIPS adviscd that gt that time,
the Planning Comnittee staff was on the secmd floor while
Mr. KUZNETS! office was on the fifth floor. She adviscd 7
that she had contact with only GOIDSMITH and GOIDENTHAL from
the Planning Cormittee and knew nothing of the physical
operations or material evailable to that committoGe She
stated that secret materlal maintainod by her was available
only to KUZNETS. :

-, Mrs, MORRIS SCHOLL, nee SHIRLEY M. SPIEGAL,
housewifa, 8002 Newell Court, Silver Spring, Maryland,
advised that prior to her marriage she was SHIRLEY M.
SPTEGAL, and for & period during 19,2-113, she was employed
with the Planning Committce of the War Production Boards .
She said she was just a secretary to FRANCIS HOGE, 2
consultent on the Planning Committec. She had been his
secretary in the Aluminum pivision of WPB, and came over
with him when he became a8 consultant with the Planning ‘
committees She sald she belleves Mr, HOGE is now in New
York City. ‘

Mrs. SCHOLL advised she pcealls ROBERT NATHAN

" was Chairman of the Planning Committeo at thc time she was

there and she romembors that WILLIAM REMINGTON was on the:
staff of the Planning Committees, but she did not know him
personally and she did not know what his dutics were or

what he dide She does not recall socing very much of hime
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Mrs, SCHOLL was questioned concerning her .
knowledge as to whom at WP3 was classified information from
the Army concerning aircraft data made end othor questions
of this naturc contalned in the interrogatory utilized for
interviews with the staff of the Planning Committee. Mrs,
SCHOLL advised that she did not know the answers to any -
of these questions, as the nature of her work as secrotary
to Mr. HOGE, which was the taking of his dictation and the
handling of his correspondcnce, gave her no opportunity - ¢
or occansion to have knowledgo of the type of information
being sought by this interrogatory and general line of
questioning. - . :

Mrse SCHOLL advised that she nover personally
releascd information of any kind te the press, nor to her ~
knowledge did Mr., HOGE ever de so, and she was certain that
he did not have such authority. : .

She advised that she had absolutely no knowledge
as to what information on plane production figures or any.
other subject matter REMINGTON had access. :

She had no knowledge of the system utilized at
WPB rogerding distribution of press roleases,

Mrs, SCHOLL advised that she recnalled THOMAS
BLAISDELL was a momber of the Planning Committoe, but she
doubts that she over saw him to know what he looks like,
and did not know anything about the relationship of
REMINGTON and BLAISDELL nor to what file cabinets they had
access or what kéys they wore lssued, as -she was not in a
position to know, . . :

Mrs. SCHOLL evidenced a very coopecrative attitude
during tho interview and she was apologetic because of the .-
fact that she could not be more helpful in furnishing the &
desired information. As she pointed out, she was just a
seeretary to Mr, HOGE and handicd his work only, end she
nover came in contact with REMINGTON or BIAISDELL in connee- '
tion with her work at the War Production Board. '
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Mr. CARROLL K, SHAW, 3617 Quesada, Northwest,
presently Director of Administration, NIRB, and formerly
from April to December 1912 the Administrative Officer for
the Planning Committee, WPB, advised he had been officially
acquainted with REMINGTON, He advised he desircd te point
“out that so far as he wes concerncd, REMINGTON had always
been highly rogarded by him and being fortified by only
newspaper accounts of what REMINGTON was 'allegecdly supposed
to have given BENTLEY was not convinced of REMINGTON's
having acted against the intorests of our Zevernment,

Mr, SHAW advised that considering sccurity of
WPB information as regards REMINGTON slthough definite
security regulations applicd to all WPB, no regulation 1in
regards to documents or recports of a clagsified nature
would have prevonted REMINGTON from knowing their contents.
He explained that the Pancl Committce consisted of three
individuals, one of whom was Mr. BLAISDELL., To these three
members came all classified information which found its
way to WPB, he stated. HHc advised that REMINGTON, having !
a close working arrangement with BLATSDELL would most
certainly have had access to all classificd information in
BLAISDELL!s posscssion, which would have been all classified
information in the Panel Cormmittcel's possession concerning
any phase of War Production statistics, aireraft or other-
wise, coming into the WPB, He adviscd that this kriowledgo
coming in the possession of REMINGTON was perfectly normal
and would not in itself bo a violatlon of any sccurity
regulabtions,

He advised, however, that public dissemination
of this information was another story. He stated any relocase
of information to the public through the press or otherwise
was wholly the function of the Information Division of WPB, .
controlled by Mr, NELSON; that REMINGTON, nor any other '
official of the WPB could assume this function without
clearance through the Information Division. He advised
further that there was no goneral distribution of contemplated
press rolcases to anyone in WPB with the exception of those
reloases which had a bearing on a project in which an

)
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individual had been assigned. However, he advised aftcr &’
releese had beon made to the press or public, anyone could,
and if on the mailing list, did receive copies of any
rcleascs

Mr. SHAW advisecd he was not familiar with

possible existing regulations or eny imposed on WPB Dby

Army, but in addition to security regulations as to press
releases, which ho has previously explained, thero also
existed security measurecs in regard to keeping of records
of dissemination of classificd materiale A record was
definitely kcpt and all classified documents werc signed
for znd he advised to the best of his recollection, EDWARD
DICKINSON and ROBERT NATHAN were responsible for the proper
i{ssuance and retention of records and receipts and for use
of such rccords.

He advised that documents on the agenda for
consideration by the Pancl Committce wore, te his best .
knowlodge, photostated for each member, but that this would
not be considered as a general distribution as the Panel
committee consisted of only three mombers.

Ho sdvised thc Panel Staff which fell under the
supervision of the Pancl Committee, and which censisted of
about forty members, was not issued copiecs of documents
to be considered by the committee,

Mr, SHAW advised that BLAISDELL was to his
recollection, concerned with alrcraft production and related
matters. Therefore, he advised 1t would be legicel for
REMINGTON to have had knowledge of an approved prcss rcloaso
prior to its relecase to tho press through BLAISDELL. He
explained that as previously brought out by him, BLAISDELL,
being directly interested in aircraft and related subjects,
due to assignment to this project, would have entitled him
to study a contcmplated reloase on this subject matter,

Ho advised that EDWARD DICKINSOIN would probably
have becn tho person responsible for gocurity in REMINGTON's
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bronch of WPB. He advissd there was olso an overall
Sceurity Orficor for WPB, whose name he did not recall,

He stated REMINGTON would have had access after
hours, hc beliesves, to file cabinets assigned to the Pancl
Gormittec, but not boyond thiss

Mr. SHAW advised he would like to point out
that it was his opinion that BLAISDELL, being in possession
of &ll confidontisl information, had no reason_ to hold back
eny of this information from REMINGTON as the latter was
not only highly rogarded by. BLAISDELL, but others on the
committces In addition, he advised that REMINGTON had been
cleared for handling work of the highest classification
and thore existed mo reason for BLAISDELL not seeking
REMINGTON's advice on confidential mattorse

Mr. SHAW advised that in regard to "OMPUS", a
publication labcled secrot igsued by WPB, that this was
available to only members of the Panel Staff who had been
given an assignment which requlred its usc,

In regard to thc WPB publications "iar Pregross”
and "Statistics of War Production”, he advised thoesc wero
clnssified only as "confidential", and were to his best
recollection generally available to the entire staflfa

Mrs., ANNL SWEKSOK, 8S4 Northampton Drive, Silver
Spring, Maryland, odvised she had boen employed by the War
Production Board for approximatcly four years and during
that time hed becen an cmploycc of the Planning Committee
for nearly onc year., She said that hor knowledge ef
REMINGTON was limited to saying "hollo" in the corridors
snd through onc porsonal contact when he was soliciting
blood donors. Mrse. SWENSON stated that she has becn
following the REMINGTOK trial in the papcers and said she
finds it hard to think he is guilty of anything wrong since
he had becn such a gentlemans '

Mrs. SWENSON sald that she was just a.clerk in

the WPB and she just did the work assignod ta‘her. She had
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no knowledge of the type of work handled by REMINGTON. she
worked in the office of Mujor (FNO)} LAWRENCE, who ilso has .
written a colurm for The Evening Stars She was unfomiliar
with the War Production Board poliey regarding press Té=-
jeases; did not know the name of the person responsible
for security, end advised thnt she had not workcd overtime,
and therefore, did not know if materiel woere availsble to
the empleyecs after hours. Yrs, SWENSON said that she
personally was not aware of the relationship between
BL.ISDELIL and REMINGTON, but she heard that BLAISDELL
considered REMINGTON teo be a brilliant person with a
promising future and had socured positions for REMINGTON
in various agencles. She could not comment on the
availability of material in PLAISDELL's possession to
REMINGTOIi. : : -
Mrs, SWENSON scid that it was necessary to sign
for classified material receivod, but she did net know who
had charge of koeping theso rocords, or whether thcy were
actually kept in file.

LALVRED SHERR.RD, Assisten® profcssor of Economics
at American University, 1901 F Strcet, Northwest, advised
that from Ootober to Deccmber 1941 he was omployed at the
agency which subsequently became the office of Prlce
rdministration and knew WILLIAM WALTER REMINGTON of ficially
tuere inasmuch as they sharcd adjoining desks. SHERRARD
1eft this agency about the ond of 1941 or carly 1942, was
losned to War Production poard, and subsequently became a
permanent employeoc of this ngency until about February 16434
He was ecmployed in the position best deseribed &5 a Secction
Chief of the Munitions Branch of the Research and Statistics
Divistion of WPB, He adviscd thet he never rccellcd seeing
or talking to WILLIAM W. REMINGTON whilc he, SHERRARD, was
at WPB., He advised he knou nothing of the duties of
REMINGTON at the Planning Committece or Orders and Regulations
Buresu of WPB, but knew of the association betweon REMINGTON
and THOMAS BLAISDELL at WPB. : '

: e adviscd that the Munitions Branch was éngagod
in the preparation of "offieinl Munitions Production of the
U.8.", commenly rcferred to as OMPUS and the publication
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"War Progress". The former wasS a highly scerct document
which was given the classirication of "secret' and was given
very limited cifculation, and he believes ench copy was
numbercd, This documont was distributed through a central
office, namo unknown, and ovLIryono recciving a copy had to
sign for it. Ordinarily, it was required that a professional
¢rmployeo rather than a secrctary sign for same. In his
office, this document was ordinarily kept in o safe. The
ccntral office distributing theso documents ordinarlly tried
to got the copies back aftor a reasonable time.

The "War Progress" document was given a
"eonfidentinl" classification, but was distributcd to some
extent to othcr agenclics. He said the central office also -
attempted to cnforce the return of copies of "War Progress®,
but did not make as much an effort as they did with OMPUS.

He stated he recalled that whon he left WPR in February 1943,
he returncd his copics of wWar Progress to the central office
and got a rclcasc. BHe cxplained thot information in War
Progress was subseguently uscd for of ficial press recleaces

by WPB. SHERRARD stated that OMPUS contrined statistics
concerning the over-all unit production of airceraft and was
compiled from both Alr Force and Navy Tigurcs, and was con-
sidercd very accurabe and conseguently secrct. "Wer Pregress"”
containcd information rcgarding aireraft in dollar figures
apd ordinarily did not roflect unit production. This infor-
mation was compiled by WPB from Lir Force and Navy figures
and was translatod from unit figures to deller figures.

SHERRARD said that several times he was requested
to prepars figures for press releascs regarding aircreft pro-
duction by STACY MAaY's office, which ho did, and turned them
back to the office of STACY MAY. Ho said later he sbserved
the information he prepared appear in newspapcrs sometimes,
just as he had prepared it, and other times in a revised .
form., He said that he did not believe that he had authority -
to issuc press releascs at WPR or to, in any way, give
information coming to his attention to the pPress.. In this
sonnoction, he advised that he had a Grade P-if or P-5
position, He said the only persons he lmow of who had or

.
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gave information to the prcss were those in the office of
STACY MAY. :

SHERRARD advised that most information roleased
by WPB to the pross was in terms of dollar figures, rather
than uwnit figurcs becausc WPB was primarily cencerned with
figures in relation to the national income of the United
Statcse -

SHERRARD stnat~d he recells getting information
for the compilation of thc above documents from the Alr
Force through a central office, name unknown, in thoe
Munitions Division of WPB, He said hc has the impression
that this centrasl office mailntained lizison with the Alr
Force to obtnin these stntisties. However, in unusual
cases wherc some specific information was needed, WP3
employecs would sttempt to got this typo of information
directly fron the Alr Force. He could not give any names
of individuals who were at the 4ir Force who wvuld have
information of this type. He snid there werc numerous
Lir Force documents, somo compiled in Washington, some
ot Wright Ficld, Chilo, and possibly clsewhere, that were
available ot WPB in the HMunitions Branch and that lesser
professional criployeocs had ready access to theso document s
the samoc ag the top professional employees, He said that
in all probability, REMINGTON could have obtained these
rlso, beccavse he was & profossional employes, He sald
he had no knowlcdge to prove the latter statement and

added that, so far as he can remembor, RZMINGTON never called

him at WPB for such information. He belioves that 1f

e -

R - : ] ESTIEEES : T . JREN
T et T i — e P -~ g F— % S - e T e LT
iy T e s Pl s r‘%ﬁ.‘ 'ﬂ% oy L W e RS o,y R e
- ":"":ﬁ\"""" -:.".arw;"b . -':‘:- _; e ‘ B R o ﬁ:":’“ﬁ" v Tl ~ *f.f“-'f—:-;“—'-' .L. ‘rﬁ-—w";}f.“ 2.

" v o Y - . fvnarrs) i :




NY 121-1958

RZ{INGTON had done so, he might remeber it because of their
acquaintance at OPA as set out above., Ile said, however, he
could not swear-that REMINGTON had never called him at WPB
for aircraft or any other kind of information. He sald that
he 1s almost certain that he dld not and would not have given
him unit production flpgures, but might have given him dollar
figures if he had so requested.

SHERRARD was advised that in 1942 REMINGTON prepared
a report on aircraft production and listed his, SHEHRARD!S,
name among the 1list of names shown as his sources, SHERRARD
said RMINGTON may have contacted hlim, but he does not recall
it. He said, of course, numerous persons were always calling
for information and his sectlon was there to provide such
information.

Subsequent to the above employment, SHERRARD was
employed at the 0ffice of Strategle Services, but did not
know REIINGTON there. He later met REIINGTON at some
Government mectings late in 1945 or early 1946 on a few .
occasions, but has no knowlgd&e of REMINGTON other than set
out in this lnterview.

ALFRED SHERRARD advised that generally he obtained
his material for airplane statlstics from the Alrcraft
Production and the Munltlons Branches of the Research and
Statistics Divislon. He said he was mainly concerned with
the system to be used in changing unit production figures
into dollar figures.

He said he never saw any figures from any source
which would have Indicated the allocation of plancs to various
theatres of war, nor could he have obtained thls information
from the Alr Force. SHERRARD salid he had frequently heard
of the "Wright Field Report" and pointed out that often when

he contacted the Alrcraft Section of the Munitions Branch

for information regarding alrcraft, hc was adviscd that the
information he was furnished was from the "Wright Field
Report™, SHERRARD advised that Wright Fleld at that time
complled the majority of the Alr Force Statistics, and he had
no idea wvhat the rcal name of the Wright Field Report was,

and did not know if it was only one rcport or a scerles of
rcports, He sald he nevér hcard of the "Alreraft Manufacturcrs
Planfiing Report”,
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A copy of the document "War Production Board --
Ailrcralft Production Divislon, 8-K", dated Ausust 7, 1942,
1abeled confidential, was displayed to SHERBARD., He sald it
was rcadily avallable in his office to all employees for
their official use. He stated that he uscd this document
on nany occasions while &t WPB. He sald that thce break-
down of planes as to Army, Havy, Defense Aid, British and
Foreign, was common in WPB, and that ho remembers on someé
on some occasions the heading "porelgn" was broken down
further by countrles. Whon the heading "porcign" was
broken down in this respect, it indicated that these
forelign countries were paying for the planes. He could
not recall the names of the documents in which this
breakdown may have appearcds '

A copy of "Official Munltlons Production of the
Unlted 3tates® was also ¢xhibited to 3HERIARD, and he
readily identified 1t also and explained it was kept in
the safe in his office, and any employess necding this
document could obtain it for reference use,

- A copy of thc document published by the Alrcraft
Production Board, Resources Control Officc, cntitled
“At{peralt Engine, Propeller, and Gllder Production" was
adisplayed to S3HERRARD, and ho advised he did not recall
ever sceing this document at WPB.

A copy of "Joint Aircraft Committec Working
Schedule as of October 1, 1943", which was prepared by the
Alrcraft Production Board, Resources Control Offiec, was
1ikcwise exnibited to SHERRARD and he did not recall having
scen this document at WPB. He explained that he may have
scen these documents, because he saw many aircraft and
other statistical documents, but he does not specifically
recall secing them. He pointod out that he was not
interested in aircraflt statistics only, but was concerned
with statistics of all phascs of war productlion.

A copy of the document "Army Air Forces Aircraft
Procurecment Programs, Fiscal Yecar Funds, 1941-43, Number of
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"piporalt on Program, on Contract, Accopted, and Delivered
as of November 30, 1942", which was precpared at Wright Field,
Ohlo, was also exhibited to IHERRARD and he said that he
docs not reeall seeing such a document., As pointed out
above, he sald he may have scen 1t and docs not rccall it.
Yowever, he pointed out trat the informatlion in the first
few pages was the type available to WPB, but hc 4oos not
rccall sceing information from the Alr Force pertaining to
production of planes by companles and locatlons as shown
in most of this documoent. ring the examlpation, he

noted that somc of the WPE documents contained such
information, but the Alr Forcc documents never came to his
attention. He pointed out thab undoubtedly some divislion
in WPB would have necd of such information rcgarding plants
and locations in order.to know how to allocatc matowrials,
but this information never came to his attention. He

agaln stated that he i1s cortaln that he never saw any
statiztics regarding the nllocation of planes to various
thcaters of war.

SIIERRARD was adviscd of the testimony of ELIZABETH
BILTLEY concerning the type of information furnishcd by
REJINGTON to BEITLEY, He said that he did not believe the
information rcegarding tho nllocation of plancs as to o
theaters of war was avallablc at WPB. Ho said also WPB
never, to his knowlcedge, roccived any information regarding

the manner in which planes functioned and poerformed. He

said sometimcs thce cmployces at WPB would spcculate oamong
thomsclves about such mattors when the Air Force or some
other branch of the service suddenly cancelled o con=
tpact. SHERRARD said, howcver, this was purely speeculation
and he never saw anything in writing in this rcgard.

1YRON A, TRACY, Chlcf, Aireraft Division, Munitions

Board, & formcr official of the Aireraft Division, WrB,

and the WPB Aircraft Resources Control Officc, was intcorviewed
for the purpose of determining what aireraft production data
was distributcd to WPB personncl in 1942, and 1943, and may
ave been available to REMINGTON. He stated that 1f ‘
REMINGTONI hod informatlon regarding types of aircreft
produced, production figures, end allocation of planes to

A" T
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to forcign countrics, he would have had access to data
bascd on the ARCO "Airceraft, Engine and-Propc¢ller Pro-
ductlon Report, No. 15" and supplomentary reports were
dlstributcd "8 Sorics™ and "W Scries". He sald these
reports werc distributod monthly and classified as
confidential. He snld a completc file of The s, 15 -
reports is maintaincd in thoe records of thc Alrcrast
Rosources Control Offlco, Fedoral Records Center,
Llexendria, Virginla. :

He sald it was hls definite rccollectlon that
TI0MAS BLAISDELL was among those recelving this data;
however, when subscquently reinterviewed, TRACY advised
that he cannot state definitcly that BLAISDELL roccived
these reports and he cin only say that 3TaCY MAY of tho
Bureau of Program and Stntistics, WPB, recccived them,

TRACY sald that figures regarding the allocation
of sircraft were not uscd in the work of the War Production
Board during the time he was with the Alreraft Division. He
said such figurcs would havo beencompiled by the Munitions
Assignments Committee (Air), WPB. He said thesc records
were last in the possession of the Joint Mllitary Allocatlons
Comnittece, maintained in the Historical Rccords Section, .
Adjutant Generalls Offlce, Federal Hecords Center,
Alexandria, Virginia.

A scarch was conducted for the ebove described
records at the Federal Re cords Conter, #lexandria,
Virginla, and while vaprious documents werc located
containing allocation data, no method of tracing these ©
beyond tho Munitions Assigmment Board was discovercd.

Regardlng press rcleases, TRaCY stated that it had .
beon nhis undcrstanding {nformation regarding the War
Production Board was not to be given to the proess without
clearence from a supcrior official. He sald it was nover
his understandlng that he could exercisc his own discrction
as to what mipght be glven the press and as a matter of fact,
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he was not approached by & ropresentative of the press for
any information perteining to the business of the Var
Production Board. : :

Phe War Production Board file of FREDERICK IRVING
LIBBY rcflected R.W. NATILK as superior and onc R W. TURNLEY
as Divisional Administrative Offlicer. TURILLY,idontificd
with one¢ REGINLLD W. TURILZY, presently cmployed 30568,
Department of Defense, Pentagon Building, advised that
while at WPB he was Divislonal jAdministrative Officer
of the Burcau of Rescarch cnd Statistics and handled
nersonncl matters, including hiring and firing, as wcll as
budget motters and admlnlstratlve services, He stated the
name of LIBEY was not recalled by him. He belleved if the
cirecumstances werc clted for LIBBY!'S allcged release by
the WPB, he would recall. The suggested cause cited
possibly the truc causc, but was not reflected  in the
official documentis coming to his attention.

J. STANLEY WERKING, 327 Webster Strect, Northwest,
Weshington, D.C., sald that Leginnlng about July, 1942 he -
was chief of the ehove Reports Gontrol and Distribution
Branch, Reports Division, Burzau of Program and Statistlies,
War Production Board. Hc sald the purpose of this branch
wae to maintaln controls and safeguard &ll sccret military
information received by and emenating from the Reports
Division, to supervise the distributlon of sceret information,
and to keep rccords on all the reports distributced. He
said his section was responsible for the distribution of
the above OLPU3 report. From memnory, he provided a
partial 1list of WPE employces, who recclved this publication,
ond named them THOMAS C. BLAISDELL. He added that only thosc
persons on the distribution list were ontitled to rccelive
these reports; that it wes requlred that they be Kept in
a safe, and that when 2 ncw copy was dellivered, the only one

wes plcked up and burned. le rofcorred to Mrs. CLARIEZNCE 0.
PFORR, 5036 Plmbridge Avenue, Baliimore, iarylond, the

former FRLNCES HUMPHRIES, who was the Control Clerk in his
branch, and kept the actual distribution re¢cord for OiPUS,

He stated that she had & vory exccllent memory, and distributed
the publication from memery and could undoubtedly recall
cxactly who in WPB recelved it.

gl




ety

.

BN 1

:
&

t ®

NY 121-1958 : ‘

FORMULA FOR MAKING SYNTHETIC
RUBBER .:ND ALCOHOL FROM G.RBAGE

The following information is being set out
to surmarize investigstion conducted regarding the so-
called "garbage process' for making butyl slcohol or
high octane gasoline or synthetic rubber from garbagoOe

on December 28, 1950, the Washington Field
Office advised that in connection with a review of the
files of tho War Productlon Board, in an effort to
locate the formula regarding instant garbage ProcoesSs,
that office had ascertained that one, D. B. KEYES,
Vice=-President in Charge of Research for leyden
Chemiceal Company, New York City, might have inform-
ation concerning instant processe

Doctor DON.LD B. KEYES, Vice-President of

" the Heyden Chemical Company, New York City, rcsiding
at 4,80 Park ivenue, New York City, acvisad Special
Agents J.MES P. M/RTIK and JOHN B, SIMMONS, on Doc-
ember 29, 1950, that while he was head Consultant
for the Chemical Division of tho War Production
Board somotime after the Spring of 1942, an inventor
from Los «ngeles, California, nane not recallcd, had
corresponded with DONALD FELSONts officc at the
Wwar Production Board, concerning a process for making
butadicne, synthetic rubber from garbages This .
jnventor from Los éngeles, California had advised
DONALD NELSON!s office that he had such a procoss,
and Doctor KEYES said that such a process was possible
through tho fermentation of the sugar and of the
starches contained in garbage, but he said that the
cost of such a process would be prohibitives:

Doctor KEYES rccalled that DONALD KELSONt!s
office then turncd this process over 'to the then
Head of tho Rubber Scction of tho War Production Board -
in 1942, for thec lattor's considerations Subseguently,
the inventor of this process camc to Washington and gained

-
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support of some Washingtbn, D. Ce columnist or radio com=
mentator, namc not recallod by Doctor KEZYES, who gavo
publicity to said processe

So far &s Doctor KEYER knows, the War Production
Board had taken no action on this proccss at that time
but subsequently the inventor, in Los sngeles, California,
corresponded again with tho War Production Board, indicat-
ing that he had a new and improved proccss for the making
of synthetic rubber from garbages The then Hcad of the
Rubber Soction of the War Production Board, name not re-
called by KEYES, then turncd to Doctor KEYES 1n the Chem-
ical Section of thc War Production Board for advice as to
whether this plan was or was not feasible, Doctor KEYES
then tclcphonically contacted WALLTER SCHMIDT, presently
and at that time the President of the Wastern Precipitation
Company, Los angeles, California, home address 356 South
Hudson Street, Los Angelcs, california, and requested
SCHMIDT to contact the jnvontor for first hand dctailse
SCHMIDT personally contactod the said inventor at Los
ingeles, California and reported back to KEYES that the
inventor said that he had not completod this proccess,
but that the inventor promised to notify the War Production
Board when he completed the said process. KEYES s2id that
the War Production Board never heard anything more from
the inventors

Doctor KEYES aanid that he dld not recall secing
any papors at the Var Production Doard concerning sald
garbage DProcess, oxcept the letter from the inventor
wherein the inventor mentiohed his improved processSe
KEYES belicves that there would have becen other papers and
correspondcncc relating to seid gorbage process and advis—
ed that these pepers would have been retained in the
files of thc Rubber Scction of the War Production Board
and not in any othor Scctlon of tho War Production Boarde
KEYES hed no knowledge 25 €O where these files might be
stored at the prescnt time. He s:id that hoe doos not
recell the name of tho thon Head of the Rubber Soction

F T S
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of thc War Production Board in 1942, but advised that
Doctor ROGERS, presently President of Brooklyn Poly-
technical Institute, Brooklyn, New York, would know the -

-name of this persons

KEYES said that the files concerning this process
were in the custody of tho then Heod of thoe Rubber Section,
WPB, and the files of that Section of WPB were then turned
over to the custody of the Boruch Commlttocs Subscquently,
sald filos were turned over to the custody of a so=cealled
pubbor czar," whosc name KEYES cannotb recall, but who -
was, acccrding to KEYES, Tormorly a railroad Presidont, .
and KEYZES advisod that said files of thc Rubber Section |
of WPB woro last in the custody of BRADLEY DEWEY, pres=
ently President of Dewey and Almy Chemical Company,
Cambridge, Massachuesttse KEYES snid tha DEWEY hod
"three right hond mon" at that time, who should know
where the files of the 01d Rubbeér Scction of WPB arc
presently maintaincde iAccording to KEYES, thecso throo
men wore Professor K/RL C. MONR.D, presently assoclated
with Carnegie Technical Institute, Pittsburgh, Ponnsylvania;
Professor EDWARD R. GILLILAND, presently Professor of Chem=
ical Enginecring at ths Massachueetts Institute of Tech=
nology, Boston, Massachusctts; end L. R. WEIDLEIN, present-
1y Director of the Mellon Institute for Industrial Rescarch
et Pittsburgh, Pennsylvaniae _ :

on Docember 29, 1950, JOHN J. BEATTY, 22 Court
street, Brooklyn, Now York, furnished tho following in-
formation to Specilal Agents JIMES P, MARTIN and JOHN B,
SIMMONS, of the New York Office: .o

In 194l BELITY went to Washington and contacted a

Mr, T.TOR, of the &lcchol Division, Dopartment not known

to: BEATTY, who referred him to threo engineers in the
same departments TATTY had no plans or models and meros

1y showed them a slip of paper on which Doctor BRUNNERS,

of Brooklyn Polytechnical Institute, had written the

results of tests conducted by hime According to BELTIY,
TATOR sometime later came to New York City ond consulted
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with BE.TTY, MOHR ond LAGELBAULR. BELATTY did not belicve
the Alcohol Group wes the proper one to help him md went .
to the WPB where ho saw Doctor D. Be KEYES.- KEYES told .
him he had a good thing if he could perfect it and also

...soid thet he was turning the whole matter over to Doctor

ORTMER, of Brooklyn Polytechnical Institute, and a Doctor
HALL, in Ohios - . )

BELTTY heard from Doctor ORTMER when he returned
to New York City and thc Doctor told him hc had hoard from
KEYES, who had advised him to make tests on any results
obteined by BELTTY or his groupe The invention wis not
perfected by the end of the war s0 no further contact wWos
hod with ORTMER or Washingtons _ - -

MOHR resides at 1038 Van Nest ivenue, Bronx, New
York; and L.GELBAUER roesidos at 110 Bast 13th Street,
New York City, and neither had any contoict with Washingtone
The Morlaboc Corporation was formed on January 31, 1950,
to haendle tho process and is owned in equal thirds by
MOHR, L.GELBAUER and BEATTY . :
on December 29, 1950, Doctor DON.LD B. KEYES,
aforemontioned, further adviscd that he recalled that
Mr¢ BEATTY came to him with a proccss for nmaking commer=
cial alcohol out of garbage but KEYER said that BRLTTY is
not the individudl who was the inventor of the'gerbage
process," previously mentioned by KEYES. KEYES saild
BELTTY'S garbage process roceived practically no considera=
tion at the WPB, but he recnlled that the previous pro=-
cess mentioned by KEYES as the "porbage process" was the
subject of considerable discussion at the WPB and that the
inventor was & man from Californiae

Doctor D¢ B, KEYES, on this occasion, further
advised that he now recnlls that the Hoad of the Rubbor
Section of the WPB in 1942 who burned to KEYES for advice
as to the feasibility of tho "garbnrgo process" for making
synthetic rubber, invonted by a Les dngeles man, was one

~ ARTHUR NEWHALLe He said that NEWH/LL's title at that time,

in 1942, was First Rubber Coordinator of tho WPB. KEYES
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advised that NEWHALL is now head of a rubber company in
loston, Massachusetts, nase of company not recalled, which
corpany manufacturers zipper overshoes, He advised that
NEWHALL should know the name of the person in Los Angcles,
_California, who invented szid "garbage process' for making
synthetic rubber, the nature of the proccss, what plans
for same were turned over to the WPB by the inventor, the
confidential nature, if nny, of such plans and possibly
where and how those plans or any correspondence had with
the WPE regurding these plans could be located todays. He
said NEWHALL was at one¢ time prior to working for the
WPB, an official of Goodrich Rubber Company, Boston,
Massachusetts, and advised that the Goodrich Company there
might know NEWHALL'S whereobouts. -

on January 3, 1951, SA JAMES P. MARTIN, of this
office, reviewed the book by DONALD M. NELSON, lormer
head of the War Production Board, entitled, Nirsenal of
Democracy", which book was reviewed at tho New Yoric
Public Library, L2und Strcct and £1ifth Avenus, New York
Citye.

A review of this book reflected that the book
containud information regarding synthetic rubber processos
subnittcd, during World War II, to the Wwar Production
Board, including on pages 299 and 300 information con-
cerning "a gentloman from California" who belicved he had
found a new way to make rubber out of garbagc. KILSON
did not identify this man by nams in the book. He said
the rnan beran by convincing a radio commentator that he
hzd the answer to the rubber problem and therealter ARBIUR
NEWHALL collied this commontator and requested that the
commentator send the inventor to tell his story to the
war Production Bourd, Tho inventor then rcloted to the
yar Production Board that his process dealt with a dis--
tillation of oil "from vegetable refuse, from practically
any %ind of houschold garbage'.

: The process then called for immorsing a pleco
of erude rubber in this ¢il, whercupon the crude rubber,
! so irmersed for a wock, wonld "grow to four times its

originel oroportionsi. According to the inventor this
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process would quadruplo, within a week, the stockpile of
rubber on nand at the timaoa,.

' Tho Bureou of Standards, according to NELSON's
book, then analyzed this treated rubber and reportcd that

“erude rubber would absorb said oil smd swell but as soon

as atteonpts were made to process the rubber, a dehydration
process took place and the oil thon camo out of the rubber
whereupon thoe rubber reoturned to its natural sizce Con-
soquently the procoss, according to NELSON's book, was of
Nno UsSoy :

Dre DONLLD Be. KEYES, previously mentioned above,
on Jenuary 3, 1951, advised S\ JAMES PL MRTIN, to tho™ -
offect that he recalls the procoss mentionad above in
DONALD M. NELSONts book but thot KEYES said this was nob
the process that KEYES hod proviously mentioncd, and thet
this was not the "garbage process" which had been the sube
ject of some talk at the Wnr Production Board.

. KTYES was askad if he roecalled the namo Dre JREAN
which name wus mreviously furnished by the Washington Fisld
Office as the possible inventor of the "garboge process.”
KEYES seoid that he now recrlls that it was a Mr. JEAN who
was the inventor of the "garbage procoss" which proccss
KEYES had proviously moentioned and which procoess KEYES
believed was the "garbage process" of intorost in thig
CasSGe

On January 3, 1951, ERNEST W, PITTMANW, President
of Inter Chemical Corporation, 67 West LLth Street, New
York City, adviscd SAS J.MES P. MARTIN and ROBZRT W. BLOUNT
of this office, that he vaguely rocalled that there had
beon some "gerboge process" for making synthetic rubber,
which process was submitted to tho War Production Board at
the time that ERNEST W. PITTMAN was cmployed therc in 1942-
1943 but PITTMAN stated that he definitely did not handle
seid "garbago procesa" and recalls nothing further about .
the proccass

;
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on January L, 1951, RALPH BROOKE AUSTRILN, 25
Wost Shth Street, New York City, furnished the following
information to S4iS JAMES P. MoRTIN and THOMAS E. O'BRIEN:

) AUSTRIAN adviscd that he joined tho WPB, Mar ch
23, 1942, ns a member of tho Planning Committce, Office
of Chairman, WPB. He says that tha Plonning Committce, .
Propcr, consisted of ROBIRT NATH.1, FRED W. SE.RLIES and
THOM.S Ce BLAISDELL, JTre AUSTRIAN worked in the offices
of the Planning Committoc under the immedinte supervision
of MATTHEW FOX.

LUSTRIAN was originally from Californic ond hed
neard of the process of J.MES WILLI M JZN for procossing
garbage into gasolino end into synthotic rubber, saying said
process had rcccived considorable publicity in California
nowspapers from about 1939 AUSTRIAN sald accordingly,
on his own initiative, he proposcd to FOX tht he, AUSTRIALN,
consult with JSAN rogording the 1ntterts process as Q
possible solution to tho rubber shortomo. FOX gave
AUSTRTAN permission to do 0. AUSTRIAN then tclephoned
JZAN in California requesting the lattor to come to -
Washington to consult with WPB rognrding gorboge proccssinge
JEAN did so about July, 19h2, ond thoreafter doalt clmost
ontiroly with AUSTRIAN rogarding garbago processing at WPB.

JEAY explaincd garboge proccssing orally %o
AUSTRIAN but nevor submittecd any dofinitc set of plans reg=
garding this processinge AUSTRIAN recalled thet tho process
was patented, probably about 1939, by JEAN as o proccss for
making high quality gasolino from garbagos AUSTRAIN ox=
plained thnt JiuN cxplained that in the carly steges of
the process, JEAN made tho butyl alcohol from the Tormonte-
ing of gnrbage and theon by adding = catalyst and through
distillation, produced a high octanc gasoline from this
butyl alcohols According to JEAN, this gasolino had the
game molocular structurc o3 potroleum bescd gasolino but
aid not contain o closed ring of molocules as oxisting
in petroleum bascd gosclino. In JEANt's gasolino, ono
moloculo of tho structurzl ring had an opcned valeonce and
JEAN bolicvod that this openod valenco would yermit a ftrons= '
formation of the othor molecules in his gesoline so that
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through a mixturc of JIili's gasolinc with some crude rubber
and chemical processing thoroeafter, the crude rubber would
transform JRAN's gasolinc in such a way that the crude
rubbor would be quadrupled in sizes AUSTRIGN said that

ho expleined JZiINts procoss to THOMAS BL..ISDELL and
BLAISDELL gavo him pormicsion to go ahcod with experimonts
on JE.N's proccss, JAUSTRIAN says thaet thorocafter, from
about July, 1942 to the end of January, 1943, he, AUSTRIAN,
workod with JE.AN cxclusively on JE.,N1s proccsse

LUSTRIAN says that Staff Moctings of all those
working with tho Planning Committec of WFB worc held ono
morning overy weck with ROBERT NATHAN presidings At
these mootings cach of the porsons present discussed the
work he was thon doinge AUSTRIAN had nothing clse to
discuss except tho "Gorbago Procoss,” ond he did so at all
of those mectingses Ho srys this process, ab theso meetings,
wos genorally referred to 45 a procoss for making alcohol
from garbage cor gasolinc from garbage or rubber from
gorbagece Hc say no one at thosh 8taff Mcutings had cvar
mado any remarks minimizing thc possibility of the proccess,
but on the contrary, all scemod Lo agreo thot it offered
great possibilities if it could be workcd out. He recalls
that he pointed out, at snid meotings, tho vest post war
possibilities of /morican municipalitics making high
quality gasoline from garbage available to each municipelity
through this garboge proccssing of JEiNe :

AUSTRIAN -olso cxplaincd at onch Staff Mecting,
the "Garbage Process,” as he had learned it orelly from’ JELN
and further discussed thce cxperimonts conducted in rescorch
on JE,NTs process end the results sccuroed in cach cxperie
mont, and recalls exhibiting some rubber, sccured through
experiment on JEAN'S process, to thoso people at the Staff
Moeetingce ' ' _

AUSTRILY attended theso Staff Mcetings cvery timo
ho was in Washington, D. €, during the poriod July, 1sh2 -
to the end of January, 1943, and cstimated he cttonded
about ten stoff moctings during seid period. AUSTRILH
says WILLIAM WALTER RENMINGTON was presont at all the staff
mectings he, AUSTRIAN, attended during this poried,y He
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adviscd that accordingly, REMINGTON would have & good
knowledge of the expcrimonts conductod by AUSTRIAN

and JE.N to make synthotic rubber through J2./M's pro- -
CCESe

Somotime in Scptember, 1942, THOM.S BLAISDELL

eithor ot AUSTRIAN's roquost or on his own initiative,

designated the Garbage Process of JEAN as “sccret" and

at thot time notified the United States Patent Office

that JEaN's patent on sald process thereaftor was to be

kopt socrete AUSTRIAN definitely recalls that thereafter

all pepers rolating to JEIN!s process at WPB were stamped
Ngeercte He further rccalls that UPTONXCLOSE, Radio
Commentator from Celifornia, wWes giving ‘considerablo pube
licity to JEAN?'s process and was asking on radio progroms

why the government did not immediatoly adopt thls procosse
AUSTRIAN recalled that he mct CLOSE ond told CLOSE that

he should cease publicity reparding JEAN!s process since

it was, after Scptomber, 1942, marked "sacrot", He says
theroafter CLOSE did as he, AUSTRIANY, suggesteds He

ndvises that JEAN's patent at the United States Patent

Office dealt with making high gquality gasoline from gar-

bage and says that ho c~nnot recall that JELN ever subd=
mitted any plans sctting out exact process to WPB, but

seys thet JEAN did counduct many experiments aftor con- -
sulting with WPB regarding saild process and hod corrcspondence
with AUSTRIAN at WPB concerning these oxperimentse .

;USTRILN says that anyono at WPB, including

" REMINGTON may havo had accuss o such correspondenccs Ho

further scys that oo the timo JEW dlscussed his process
with LUSTRIAN at WPB, JI.M had establisned that he could
make a butyl alcohol from formentation of garbagcCs

LUSTRIAN says that accordingly, in his exporiments con-
ducted with JEAN, after J&.N had brought process to WPB,

the process of mnking butyl alcohol from formontatlion

of gerbage was skipped and WPB went on to make ninsty-

eight octane gasolinc from butyl elcohol, whicy butyl
alcohol was socured fromc criain oil companics from material

Jeft over after cracking process of petroleum baso

gasolines,

e
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AUSTRILN thon worked with JELN in oxperiments con=
ducted first et Babcock and Wilcox Company, Bayonns, Now
jersey, during iugust, 1942, followed by two wocks oxpori-
ments ot Me 8. Dorr Laboratories, Wostport, Connecticut,

.--in the late summer of 1942, followed by the prescntation

to the Burcau of Standardsn, the results of experiments.

in making synthotic rubber from JTaNts gnsoline, which
gasoline heas been produced from J2.Nt's butyl alcohol.

He says the Burcaou of Standards bcst showed that tho

crudo rubber uscd in this process did absorb JE4iK's gase
oline and did quadruple tho sizo of the crude rubber, bub
whon this synthotic rubbch wWas procoased, JE:lts gnsoline
was distilled out oné only the original amount of crude .
pubbor remainods AUSTRIAN says, hOWoVOr, that he continuod
experimonts with JEAN despite tho Burcau of Standerdtls
tests and obout Novomber, 1942, conducted other gXperi-
monts to muke synthetic rubber by the same procossSs
AUSTRIAN was sti1ll with WPB at the time end mid that it

wos desired to kesp the process quict as he belieoved that
JEAN whill had a good procGsSse Ho snid that accordingly,
MATTHEW FOX sccurod onc of the buildings of the Univeorsal
gtudios in Hollywood, California, for further oxperimonts’
on JIZAN!s process and AUSTRIAN and JEAN worked therc from
Docomber, 1942, to the ond of January, 1943, at which time
they dropped cxporiments on JEANts proconse He says that
from JEANTS process they hed producod o synthotic rubbor
with which they roccpped four tircs on an aubomobile. He
says this outomibille then travolle d on these rocopped tires
for cightoen thousand milos boforoe tho recaps wors oube

Hc says this showod thet JEaN's proccss would produce good
synthetic rubbers Howover, ho adviscd that the procoess
st11l requircd so much crude rubber that it would not

provo o Teasliblo procoss to ocasc tho rubber shortagcs

ALUSTRIAN rocalls that prosent at Staff Mooting
of the Tlanning Committce of WPB whore he, AUSTRILN, dis-
cussed the "Garbage Proccss" were WILLIaI WALTER REMINGTON,
ROBERT NATHAN, THO.8 BLAISDELL, M.TTHEW FOX, and EDW.RD
DICKINSON, formerly with United StatesSteoel and presontly .
believed to be with the offices of Combinecd Chiefs of :
Stuff, Washington, De Ce nnd V.ILLY HEINZE, presently
with the Intornational Lotex Company, New York Citye. -
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AUSTRIAN says that he kopt the results of all the
exporiments he conductod with JaAN and his Garbage Proccss,
. in a stenographer?!s notebocke He says that whenever ho
. -.peturned to Washington he left this notebook with results
of the experiments t out in detall in the files of his
offices He says these files were supposed to be lockcd at
night but that his office was not locked and he docs not
know £11 who had keys for those files. He soys that his
scoratery was & Miss KITCHEN, first name not recalled, who
nagd been o stenographor in Civil Service for many years
and was presumed by AUSTRIAN to be still in Civil Service
in Washington, Da Ce He says Miss KITCHEN might know if
anyone at WPB, including REMINGTON, had attempted to gain
access to the stenographer's notebook whero AUSTRIAN kept
the results of all experiments concerning the Garbage
Proccsse Ho advises ho left his ssenographer?s notebook
and all corrocspondence from JEAN concerning the Garbage
Process in his, AUSTRIAN'S, office at WPB, when he left
WPB in 1943, end does not know whoere same would be filed nowe
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On Jonuary 5, 1951, MATTHEW FOX, residing at
L5 Park .venue, New York City, furnished the following
} informetion to SA THOMAS E, OVBRIEW and SA LAWRENCE H.
; BRACKEN, of this offico:

MATTHEW FOX adviszed thet he was employed as head
of the Current Problem Scction of the Planmning Cormittee of
WPB from February, 1942 to 4pril 1943; that as such he
wos the immediate superior: of RALPH AUSTRIAN,. Sometime
in the summer or fall of 1942, AUSTRIAN told FOX that a
man hamed JAMES WILLIAM JEAN in California was rcported
to have invonted 2 method of producing rubber from low test
gasoline, FOX authorized AUSTRIAN %o contact JEAN and
bring him to Washingtone Shortly therecafter, AUSTRIAN
nad the Rureau of Standards conduct tests on tho rubber
producod by JEAN'S mothods FOX recalled thet while these
tests were not altogether successful the rosults wore
eneouraging enough to warrant further experimentations
JEAN seid he would nooed o small pilot plant to experiment
with larger quantities and cstimated this would cost from
fifteen to twenty thousand dollarse .
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FOX,. who was Vice~President of Universal
Picturcs at tho time, ealled the studlio in Universal
City, Crlifornie, instructing thom to scot up & tent
_on the lot and provide JEAN with everything hoe noodoeda
70X rcenlled that in Decombeor, 1942, he, 4USTRI.W,
and JE.N left Washington for Californiae FOX seid he
remninod in Californias until after the Christmas
holidays end while there togethor with AUSTRIAN, he
witnesscd the experiments of Jh.N. AUSTRILN and JE.M
remained for about a month after FOX loft continuing
their oxperiments. A

e — N gn At = - T

POX ostimated thot Universal Pictures spont
at lcast forty thousond dellars in sctting up tho
plaent for JEAN and thet an additional undertermined
amount was lost duc to dolays in shooting pictures
couscd. by JEAN'S presence on the lote, FOX was certain
there would bo no record of the amount spent in the
financial rccords of Universal Picturcse He saoid it
would have boen written off to genercl operating oxpenscsa

FOX described J%.H as an honzs, conscientious
individuzl whose only intorcst wes to holp the United
States wip the war, FOX rocalled that JioK claimed
he could produce gaosolino from gorbupe but said that
the only czperiments he romembers wero those mode in
cn offort to produce rubbor from low test gasolince

FOX soid that ho knowREMINGTON well; that
REMIFGION wes an cconomist cngapod in rescarch work
for THOM.S BLATISDELL; and that REMIHNCTON wos o staff
memboer of the Planning Committoce FOX adviscd that
mectings of thce Planning Committce wer: Hold once a
woek and that REMINGTOR as o staff mcember, would be
presont at theso mectingss Ench monber would discuss
‘the progress madoe on his werticular asslgnmont and
FOX reccalled that JEIN'S process was discusscd at
thesc meotingse Ho strted that tho discuscions concerns
ing JE.LI!S discovery werc technical in naturo and
would probnbly not be clearly undoersteod by tho
untraincd laymolle
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Howéver, he pointed out that nothing was held
back at these meoetings, and that every phase ol the pro-
gress made on JE/N!S experiments would be thoroughly

_disucssed by AUSTRIAN end 70X, He could not rcecall

whether o stenographer wos present at the meetings
or whether minutes were kepte

lic believed that the files of WPB would contain
complete information concerning JEN!S processe
Regarding the accessibility of the files concerning
the experiments whlch wore mointained in AUSTRIAN'S

office, he said he believed ‘anyone who worked in this sec=

tion of WPB and who hed a mind Vo obtain these files
could easily do so, FOX could not recall whethor
JRAN'S pro0O0OS3 was’ OvVOr clnasificd as "secret" or had
ony othcer restrioted classiflcations FOX stated in
addition to those pr eviously jdentified as having been
in attendance at the Planning Committee meetings there
were DROWER MC INTYRE, ncw President of Monroe Auto
Equipment Company, Monroe, Michigon; FRANCIS HOGE,

Ue Se Television Company, New York City; mmd THOMAiS
WILSON, who isemployed by ECA. ' :

on Jemuary 5, 1951, Doctor H.RRY S, ROGERS,
president of Polytechnic Tnstitute of Brooklyn, New
York, which institute 1s located at 99 Livingston
Street, Brooklyn, New York, furnished the following
information to S.4 JIMES P. MLRTIN m& Si ROBERT C.
BLOUNT:

Doctor HiRRY S. ROGERS advised that he vaguely
rocalls that some man from California had submitted

a process to WPB cbout the summer of 1942 for making

synthetic rubber from gerbage, He s8ays thet he does
not recall to whom this process was originolly presented
at WPB, but does recall thnt some of the synthetic

- pubber moduced by said process WQS turncd over to

him, Doctor ROGERS, while ROGER3 was Chief of the
Rubber Division, WPB, ROGLR3 said that he recalls that

"he did not think much of the rubber produced by this

process, but transmittced the s ame to the Bureau of
atandard for test and analyzinge :

Vb
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He recalls thot during this time, UPTON CLOSE,
o radio commentator, was giving considerable pub=-
licity to this garbagc process for making synthetic
rubbere

ROGERS reccalls that the Bureau of Standeards,
after anslyzing the synthotic rubber produced by the
"Gapbage Process" had advised him that this proccss
was not feasible for production of synthetic rubbers
ROGERS said thereafter he told UPTON CLOSE that
ke could forget this Garbage Process for synthetic
rubber since it had been proven not to be worthwhile
by tests of the Buroau of Stendardse ROGHRS says he _
does not know whether or not the Planning Committec , 4
of the WPB might have continued on with experiments
on producing synthectic rubber from said Garbage Processe
He seid thet after he hod received the results of the
enalysis of sanid synthetic rubber from the Bureau of
standards, he dismisscd the plan completely as fer
as the Rubber Division was concerncd, but docs not
know what othcr branches of WPB might have done concerns
ing said proccsse ROCERS has no knowlcdge &S to whore
information concerning said process might have beon
filed at WPBe ROGERS did not recall the name of the
inventor of said procecs, but scys that he can recall
only this one process for making synthetic rubber
from garbage and that this UGarboge Process" was the
work of some mon from C-lifornia, who had receivod
publicity on the redio from UPTON CLOSE.
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BERTRAND FOX of 163 East 36th Street, testified -~
that he was an Eccnomlst and a Professor at Harvard
Business School, was employed by the VPB from kay 1940
to October 1945, and prior thereto for predecessor
organizations; that prior tec the war he was on the faculty
of 4l1liams College. fre atated that in 1942 and 1943
his duties at the WPB was the directing of the unit which
‘screened requests for war materials and thercaflter made
allocations to users. He stated that after claims for
allocations were made by users, such as one of the armed
forces, he would audit cleims to see if the proper amount
of material was being claimed and then he would make a
recormendation to the Vice Chairman of the WPB for the
allocation. e claimed he subsequently became Director
of the Program and Statistical Bureau.

1

lie stated he is fanmiliar with the production
schedules and that the el-ht series represented aireraft
production. e examined the aircralt production schedule
which had been introduced as a Government exhibit and stated
he rocognized it and 1n 1213 had a copy which he used in
connection with his work. lle stated that the schedule
served as a bagsis for production clalms.

He stated that the /PB had mo connection with the
allocation of finished products to various theatres of war
but that such allocation was done by the Kunitions Assizn-
ment Board. He stated he had close liason with willtary
authoritics because of the nature of hils work and he never
1carned from thom of the allocation of material. He s tated
such information was certalnly classified, probably scecret.
He stated he had no knowvlcdge that anyone in the i{PB had
sccesss to information indicating allocation of finished
. products.

de nxemined production schedules in evidence and
stated that entries therein showing types of planes schecduled
for various foreign countrica, in fact represcnted the
source of the contract and not exactly the final allocation
of these plancs when comnleted, lie stated scheodules were
for the future and reflecied a hoped for procduction. Alsc
the schedules de not necessarily reprcscent the numer of
airplanes in production since many airplancs would not have
been_ started.
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Concerning coples of thesec schedules, ho stated
that he knew of several scctions where copies would be
displaycd but not all. He named those he rccalled as the
Aireraft Production PBoard, the Planning Commlszsion, the
0 rtice of CHARIES T. WILSCY, and his office. He stated
coples wovld have elther numbers thereon or the name of
the person to whom they werc glven and werc brought by
couricrs and a rcceipt given. He stated that when revised
schedul s were delivered, obsnlete schedules were picked
up. He stated it sould bc a breach of sccurity regulation
to leave a schedule unattended; that they were kept in
safes when not in usc. v stated that if a pcrson vere
assigned to work on tno allgeation of aluminum, it would
be nceessary for him to refcr’'to such a schedule.

He stated he knows RENINGTON since 1942 or 1943;
that when he knew him in 1945, the latter's ofiice was in .
the Railroad Retirement Dullding, whilc his was in the
Social Sccurity Bulléing. ¢ statod while REZINCTON vorked
in the Orders and Regulations Burcau, ht was in the¢ Program
Turcau and ROINGTOW was the liason man to the Program
Burcau, so he saw him twicc weekly.

Ho statcd that 2 grcat deal of his worl: with the
WPB was classified, somc cecrot, nostly confidential, and
that he had other Getailed schedules of every military item
in production including thc Fanhattan Projecct.

de stated he do2s not recall REMINGTON cever
naving asked him for secrot information and that they ncver
discussed the material of the WPB on offlclal business. de
stated during this period the 7PB was under criticlsm by
various news»apers for permitting business as usual and
recalled o serics of articles by one I. S. STOKS which he
bolieved werc in the "New Rcepublic" or the "Nation". Ho
could not reccall, when prompted by CHAN TLER, that STCNE
was assoclated with "PE". ' -

e statecd there was a fairly liberal pollicy
in the ¥PB in dealing with the press, such policy having
been laid down by DONALL JFELOON. . sic stated there was
nothing unusual in the ./PB employocs holding discussions
with the pross, and that ho had done so himse¢lf and he
kncw_of no ban. e stated that durlnpg the controversy over

- 26} -

. — — T T
-~ S o e F :".,-'t;n.\_ - g P o TN s
LYy T e L m;x.‘h:.’_ﬁ. ,_,‘:af"a. - e A T

il M gind R
— 4 b

. e~

-
*
RN N |



. :

JET:AKP - 3

NY 121-1958 _ q

vertical or horizontal allocation system, a daily press
conference was held on that subject.

Le recalled threc typcs of Progress Renmorts. PFirst,
a report to members of the Board concerning speclfic things
of intcrcst to thom; sccondly, the %ar Progress Report which
consisted of ap internal news bulletin within the wPB showing
the progress on plans anc¢ current discussions; and third,
rogress Reports relecased for the press.

iic was shown threc items from tic “iew York Times"®
datcd lay 8, May 22 and Avgust 2, 1943, reflecting nows
stories on press rclations by the WPB on alrcraft production.
_These articlcs weref adnitted in evidenecc and rcad by the
jury and reflccted the relcase of overzll figures on
aircraft production by thc WPbB. :

Eec stated that he heard discussiorsin the PB
of JEAN'S rubber formula; that it was fairly corron gossip
and rcgarded as a joke. uc stated that informatlion con-
cerning JEAN'S formula was mever classificd anc that he did
not sce how it could be. Unlted States Attorney SAYPOL
obicctcd to the angwcr and rofcerred to the patent orfice
file introduccd in evidenco which CHANDLZS then showed to
the witness and aftsr examination of the same, thc withess
statod that the #PB documont contalnod in that file, nomely,
+he letter of THONAS BLAISDELL requesting the saerct classifi-
cation, wa§ not itsclf mart. d with z. e¢lassilficntion-so 1t
would appear that tho materinl upon which it wes based would
not be so classified. He stated that the /PB regulations
were that any letter or mor:o decaling with classified material
should be so marked itsclf.

He stated that he did not recall that the JEAN'S
Proccss was first taken up by the .FB aftcr a broadcast
by UPTON CLOSZ. He was shown a transcript of the broadcast
by UPTON CLOSE and askad if it described the general process
which he had heard cf in the WPB and ho stated he could
not say whether it did cor not. Defense Attorney CHANDLER
reoffercd the transcript of CLOSE'S broadcest and on the
objection of Unitcd Statcs Attorney SAYPOL, 1t was excluded.
Ixfense Attorney CHANDLIR then offcred a momo of law support-
ing hils contcntion that tnis should be submitted as evidence
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of the fact that there was publlec knowledge of the JEAN
Process at the time of the broadcast. This concuded the
morning session.

In the aflternoon PIATRAND ¥OX continued on direct
exariination and testified that he knew RENINGTOIl socially
outside the .JPB and that in 1546, he had offered him a
job as Assistant Professor of Economlcs at jilliams
College.

On cross-examination, he stated he was not con-
nected with the Planning Connittee but with the Frogram
and Stabistical Unit and 29 no direct relatlonship with
the work of the Planning Committee. ile stated he never
attended a meeting of the staff of the ?lanning Committee.

Ye stated he kne: that the alrplane production
schedules were classified and as a result never gave the
contents of the same to an, reportar. e identified a
ceneral administrative crder of the PR which cautioned
erployees against dlsclosure of cenfidential or secret
information. This order was received in evidence.

e admitted that there was a Divisicn of Public
Information whose principal duty was to Jdistribute inflorma-
tion to the press. e stuted he never pgave information to
reporters except on offic.al business, but stated he did
give information to them which was not furnished by the
Public Information Division.

fie acreed that he had never met reporters at the
Ielion Art Gallery, drug wlores, or the mall. lie agreed
that ne had nothing to do witi the JZAN process. He
believed the process was [irst brought to the attention of
the JFB in 1%42 or 1943, but does not know how long it was
offTicially considered by the 4PB. He did not know vwhethsr
rioney was expended by the /IB.

ile stated he knew ROBERT NATIIAN and TiiOMAS
FLAISDZLL but did bhot kncw L. BUCKLEY of the Technical
Development Jurvey Cormitbee. e stated he had heardof
the iatter orzanization, but did not now whether they held
regular meetings. He adwitted he had not discussed the

g
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J=AT Process with ELAISDOLL, NATHAY, or BUCKLEY, and could
name no onc in authority who had described the JEAY process
as a joke. ) - . .

we wss asked to read a portion of the minutes of
the Technical Development Survey Committee for October 7,
192 and after rcading the same, stated that while he did
not know that FATIAN or RUCKLEY was charged with the
responsibility of investigating the JEAN Process, the
minutes shown to him reflccted that NATIAN was giving
the process sericus consideration. He stated that he
velieved that 811l the documents relating to classified
material should themscelves have been marked with the
nature of the classification.

Ho was rcad the testimony of AUSTRIAN wherein
the latter testified that he had told the Planning Com-
mittee that the process was secret and therealfter the
witness stated that if he tad known of such a statement,
ve would not disclose anything concernlng the process to
an unautnorized person.

e was shown the patent office files cn this
process which is in evidence,and after reviewing the same,
stated that it would appecar that NATHAN and BLAISIELL took
the process seriously and did not consider it a joke.
Aftar revicew of this file, hc was also asked if he still
doubted that the process was classiflod and stated that he
could assume that it was classified secret by the patent
office.

On redirecet cxamination at the rcquest of
o fense Attorney CHANDLELR, he pointed out that all pages
of the airplanc production schedule are labeled confiden-
tials Further, that he ha:l the personal respensibllity
of elascifylng documents whilc with the Government since
he originated many documents which had to be classified.
He stated that subsequently he was an official declassifica-
tion officer of the ¥PB. He stated that no document in
the PB to his knowledse was considered clascificd unless
rarked with classification. He stated he exchanged classi-
fiecd documents with other covernment agsencles in foreign
-overnments %ith a regular seheme of classification exicnded
to other agencics. . ~waRs,
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Hc reviewed the file on the JZAN Process from
the patent office and statced that he saw no security
classifications marked thereon. He reviewed the minutes
of the Technical Development Survey Committec and stated
that they likewisc had no classification stamp thereon and
if the TEAN process was classified, minutes reclating to it
should have been so classified.

On Recross examination FOX was shown the lectter
of attorney ™. BASCOM SI'ITH contained in the patent office
files which letter reflectced that SIITH, among others,
advised the WPRB of the issuance of a secrecy order on the
JTAN Process anf FOX was ask%ed whether or not he still
felt that the process was not considered classifiad and he
stated that because of the absence of a classification
stamp on any document he could have no other conclusion.
fe agreed again, however, that in view of this letter, he
would not have disclosed anything concerning the process
to unauthorlzed persons. .

¥e was shown a coniract between tho inventor JIAN
and the WPB which bore the classification restricted thereon
and alter viewing th¢ sawmc, stated that he would have to
chanze his opinion; that he could not now state that the
proccss was not classified at the WPB.

On redircct examlnation, he stated that the
contract did not mcention a rubber formula and returned to
his original opinion that the garbage rubber formula was
not classificd at the W2B.

_ On recross examination, he admitted he had no
knowledge of the sccurity classificatlon on the JEAT process
but was merely surmising from the documents he vicwed .

It is to be notcd that at REVIEGTCM'S porjury
trial CEARLTS JOHNSOK HITC.i, sworn as a defensc witness,
testificd that he resides ab Pacific Pallsades,California
and is employed as the Chicefl Economist at the Rayon Corpora-
tion of America, at Santa llenica, California.

He stated that ho attended the University of
Arizona and did graduate work at Harvard and Oxford,
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specializing in economics. 1He stated that he Joined the
7PB after previous service with AVERILL HARRIMAN, of Lend
Lease, about April 1, 1942 and was assigned to the staff of
the Planning Commission of the ¥i'B. There he was engaged
on material allocation problems and while so engaged met
the defendant REMINGTON, whom he identified. .

) He had studied these material allocation problems
in Pngland and 1t was his opinion that the vertical plan
of allocation was preferable to the horizontal plan. He
met RTFINCTON in larch or April 1942 and the latter worked
with him on these problems until the latter part of the
same year. Y

He stated that the vertical plan of allocation
provided for alleccation by the WPB to the government depart-
ment resn»onsible for production, eg., the arny or the air
corps, which department thereafter made allocations to
prime contractors who, in turn, made allocations to sub-
contractors.

‘The horizontal plan provided that the contracting
azency would zebt Une contract with a priority rating attached
thereto, which rating would follow their subconiracts, and
eventvually the individual contractor weuld have to come to
the JPE for allocation, tased on priority.

He stated oppositicn to the vertical plan came
from a number of sources anJs he outlined the reason for
the opposition., Iie sztated RETINGTON worked on this problem
and joined him in the opinion that the vertical plan was
the most feasible. .

He was shown a ceopy of an article by ERUCE MINTON
in "New lNasses" and stated that thé article refreshed his
recollection that the Communist rfarty line at that time
opposed the vertical plan and that most factions which he
considered lef't of center likewise opposed 1t as being
favorable to bankers and large industry. e stated he
roecalled that the vertical plan was attacked in the left
wing, press as well as the Cormunist Party press and he
recalled an attack on it by the newspapers "pu".

| e

- T - -
y _‘"";L‘_" > S e Sl LA So g
T A = th.-!"]'.ﬁ T T e Y
- e - ™ B TR A aa i ol




RO CER S 2 A0

Vdad e & LAW AL

¢ B

NY 121-1958 | L

He stated REMINGTON went out of his way to
convince others of the feasibility of the vertical plan
and recalled that REMINGTON contacted ROBERT LaMB, of the
Toland Committee of the House of Representatives, when it
became obvious that the Toland Committee might pass the
norizontal plan, and he arranged for a meeting between LAMB
and HITCH, but the Toland Committeec wns not persuaded to

“"their idea. He stated that ultimately the vertical plan

was adopted in the fall of 1942, when FERDINAND EBERSTADT
became Program Vice Chairman, and the eventual plan svolved
was known as the Control HMaterial Plan. He stated that
af'ter the organization of the Control Material Plan he was
loancd to & division knovn as the Control Naterial Division,
which was organized to scb up this plan.

He stated that in early 1943 there was consider-
able dcspondency in the WPB that the Control Material Plan
would not work and EBERSTADT requested that a study be made
to determine the feasibility of the plane. Such a study was
made and & report written by ED DICKINSON, Executbtive
Seoretary of the Planning Commission and REMINGTON, which
report recormended that the plan continue.

He stated the WPB was under attack for permitting
"pusiness as usual" and the source of the attack was the
lelft wing press including the newspaper "PMY. Fuwr ther,
that the WPB tried to counteract this unfavorablce publicity
by press releases which intended to show the work of the
WPB.

He stated the work of developing the Control
Natc*lal Plam was the principal occupation of REMINGTON
from the spring of 1942 to late fall, and that hc worked
as long and as hard as was necessary. prFurther, that this
Jjot was procedural in nature and was not involved with
production figures.

Ho stated he could recall a plan providing for
he manufacture of rubber out of garbage. He stated he
recalled an inventor trying to arouse the WPB!'S interest
in the s=me, but that it was not seriously regarded; was
the subject of luncheon conversations with most; most re-

gerded it ps a crackpot scheme.
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He stated REIINGTCOT never did or sald anything
to indicatc he was a member of the Communist Party or to
indicate that he-was other th:an a loyal cltlzen. -

On cross exanination by United States Attornsy
SAVPOL, he stated the Flanning Commission was compesed of
ROBERT MATHAN, Chairman, ond FRED STARLS and TCI SLATSIELL.
Ye stated DLAISDELL was n friend of REIFINGTON and that the
~PB Chairman was DONALD NZT1.SOW. ile stated that CTARLIS E.
71 o0N was Vice Chairman and SIDNEY EINBARG was the
Specicl Assistant to NILSOM.

Bz admitted thnt the.real and ultimate purpose
was to get munitions whether by vertical or horizontal
plan, and that the objective of the scction of Flanning
Cormlssien staff to which he and REMINGTON were assigned,
was ol an emergency character. He could not recall his
civil service desipnation but stated his salary was &6,500
per annum, REHINGTON'S lens.

Ee admitted producklon figurcs were studled in
an ottempt to develop proccdural me thods but that other
sections dealing with the size of the military production
prozram had fizures as ©he primary interest. He stated he
attended meetinss of the Jlauning Commission on ‘occasions,
but not rcgularlye.

He stated that the bulk of matcerial dlscussed
zh follow eriployces at JFD was not intended for public
ssemination. Tarther, tHhat the WFB had a regular press
rvice which prepared rclcoascs and also disiributed the
‘are through the P2. g could not recall if cuch rclcases

He stated #PB ruvles did not reguire him to frater-
nize with newspaper reporters but that they wandered froely
turouch the 7PB bullding ond cecasionally came to sce him
4t his o-rice. He denied lnmcwledrne of any policy to the
.ffcct that matters not relcascd by the press section were
not to be.discusscd with rcporters. .

% He did not know of any press relations elfccted \

: by RIMINGTON although dur:ng a peried in 19442 they cither
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shared @ had adjacent offices., He stated he spent con=-.
siderable timc out of the office at material branches of
the WPB and REMINGTON could have saon reporters in his
abscnccs He stated materis) branches had a great deal
of technical knowledge neeessary for REMINGTON and he,

H¢ stated it was 1likely that REMINGTON would not have

occasion to see reporters since he wasga subordinate of
HITCH.

In answer to how he knew what the Communist
Farty line in 1942 was on thc question of vertical op
horizontal plans, he stated. ho was interested in all
expressions of opinion as indicated in the press and re-
called being furnished quotations from the "Daily worker"
and othuer papers by the proess service in the WPB containing
cormménis on tho plans. He stated he had no concern with
political idwology in devising the best plan and did not
read the "Daily Worker®. :

He stated he did not know that at the time
REMINGTION was working with him, REMINGTOU was mecting
with & person on the outside who has sinco been discleoscd
as a Communiat Party couriecr, He stated he ncevoep 1eTt the
WPB office during working hours to mcet an individual in
suchi a manner nor had he hecrd of any othur WPB employces
who did so. He stated he could not recall cverp having
left his of'fice ror the purpose of meeting a reporter to
Turnish information concerning the WPB, and is cortain he
never met reporters at the Mellon Art Gullury or the mall,
end that such & practice would be unusual in the VPB.

REMINGTON'S testimeny of- July 30, 1946 befors
the Scnatc Committee concerning his meeting with BENTLEY
concsrning the type of material and the manner in which
he furnished it to her, wus ithen read to tho witnuss by
United States Attorney SAYFPOL and ho admitted that he or
REMINGTON were never told by anyone f'rom the WPB to make
public the material deseribed by REMINGTON.

‘He stated he was confident RIMINGTON did not know
in detail what plane outpuis were at that tine but admitted
that monthly stotisties in broad figures wero furnished in
bullcetin rform and were available to anyone ol importance in

) L B - -
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the TPD for background infornation. He dicd not know if
REIINTTON received such bulletins but stated that they dlg
not contain information on Lypus or disposal of planes.

e admitted that possibly RUVINAGTON might require these
bulletins for use in bhis worl,but as a gencral rule he
would not. He stated the work was on the lower order of
secrcey and stated In addition, that RIFINGCTON had nothing
to do with the so-called garbage-rudbber formula.

Hth reference to testimony by RIININGTON that
he zave EHTLEY information of a type he would give to
Yany trusted reporter®, EITC: admitted that he was never
called upon to distingui"H begween a trusted and untrusted
reporter, il stated he would have directed REZFINCION to
stop the practice describred by RETINGTON if he knew of it
and stated i1t was surely bad judgment. - .

ile stated he did not know whether or not
RELINCTON is or was a Communist and admicted he did nct
know tihe nane ol the rubber process inventor. He did oot
know if the manulacturer ol rascline was involved in this
sarbage-rudbler proccss nor Lhe neriod of time it was under
consideration by the WrP3. ¢ stated he nover nct ELIZA-
EETS DRTLEY.

On redirect cxamination, he stated in 1942 he
was 32 ycars of age while ROUVINGTON was approximately 25
or 26. Hde stated that all 5ha cvidencc at his disposal
during that period indicated that RIFINGTON was not a
Communist Party member.,

He stated he had lunched on occasions with
reporters and cccasionally went out in the cevening with
them for a drink. He stated that the prezss noeded mors
background than they could obtain from the press ssetion
and this was the reason for their interviews with higher
WPB officials., le stated considcreble in*ormatlon was set
up by the WPB for disposal t{o the press.

He stated it wnz not necessary f{or hir to obtain
military producticn figurcs in order to do his work and
that he was concerned with jpolitical implications concern-
ing various pians to the oxtent that he desired to sell
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the vertical plans and the onposition on the pclitical lcvel
might prevent this., '

Occurring on recross examination, he admitted
that civilian requiremonts would be met only after ascer-
taining what military requlrenents were. Further, that
RTIEATON was not on a hish cnough lcvel to be concernad
with prees interviews or rclcuses.

Ea stated he never haeard of carbon copies of
‘PR documents neing distribtuted to reporiers and ngver
heard of anyone copying infermatlion from WFB documents and
then turning the copy work ovux to reporters.
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PART X - AVAILABILITY OF AIRCRAFT DATA TO REMINGTON .

-

The testimony of ELIZABETH T. BENTLEY is being seb
forth in the following, which she gave On Jamery 8, 1951 at the
REMINGTON perjury trial in New York City and which is her
description of the sircraft data REMINGTON furnished her for
transmittal to Soviet Russla:

Question: "pDid you receive any information or eany material
or did you have any conversation with Mr. REMINGTON
about individuals in Government?"

Answer: "Yes, I 4id." -
*  Question: "Are you referring now to all categories that I have
described?®
Answer: tvas, I recelved information on personalities that

would be useful to the Russians and on various other
types of informatione®

~ Question: "pid you soliclt tnat information from REMINGTON
pursuant to instructions that you had received
{rom GOLOS?"
Answers: "yes, s ometimes on specific casses I would make
_ specific requests that Mr. GOLOS had asked me to
make, and sometimes, like all the undercover peopls,
he was supposed to use his own initiative and know
what would be usefuls”

fuestion: "no you recall any single conversation that you may. .
have had with him regarding {ndividuals in Government,
as to whom you thought the Russlans were interested?"”

Answer: #c hod a numbers The Russians were interested in the
attitude of higher people in the Wwar Production
Board who could, in a Senes, make them or breck them
in other words, wno could provide material for them
or could just not give it to them. One of these
people, I remember one sticks out in my mind is
WILLIAM BATT."

RIS B S S
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Question:
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guestion:

Anawers:

Questioni

_Answer:

Question:

Lhnswers

guestion

“ii JET;MHGM iii

"Do you recall who he was?"

"I don't knows At the time I knew, but I don't ‘
recall except that I understand he was a top man
who had a great deal of influence in the WPB."

yhat other information do you now rocall that you .
solicitod from REMINGTON which he gave you?"

"yhat you would call figures on aireraft. That is,
charts on aircraft productions and steges of pro-
duction, thoatres of operation to which they were
going, let us say, for the United Stotes army

CBT - China-Burma-India - or to vwhat allies they
were going, expected output listed by types, 1
meon fighters, bombers, peconnalssance, photo
plenos and s© ohe "

"Do you remember having recaived such information
from REMINGION jn tho course of these meetings?”

"Yos, I did, several timose™

"can you describe, as bost you can by memory now,
the infaormation of that type you reccived from him
regarding aircraft and the form in which you
reccived it and what the informatlon was?h

"ys1l, he did not bring out the carbon copiecs

or thoe originals becauss he said that he was
torrified to do that, but what he did do was to

copy it off in most casos == therc were carbons --
onto piocos of papar because they were casior to put
in his pocket he thought and also I suppose =

I cantt say I supposeo, 1 am SOrry. he said that was
2 better way to do ite" '

‘
"Wwhat do you romember spocifically about aircraft
information that ho delivered to you?"




NY 121-1958
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Quostion:

Answer:

Cuestion:

Answors:

Ruestion:

Lnswer:
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"I can't remembor any specific figurcs on it. It
was o cnart whoroby thoy had listed plenes by types,
starting with fightors, P &nd so on down, then B

znd soc on down, photo and reconnaissance planes and
Novy planes by type. Then the production of them
from the factory." .

%"You mean the production stages?”

"Yes, the production stages. I gathered from that a
plano 1sn't complcto when 1t comes out of a factory.
It has to have other things on it. Then from that
to allocation, theaire of operatlons, whether to our
aArmy or whether to other things."

"o you rscall whethor you rececived from him for
transmission any infomation regarding perfoermancoe
experience with raspect to aircraft?"

"Yos, now and agein whon he had heard something
cbout how airplancs stood up in actual tests or in
ths field of battlo nnd there was soncthing wrong
with the planc, that was very valuable to the
Russinns bocouse they wore thinking of buying
plancs and they wanted to know wnich ones would

be good to buye"

"when he dcelivered informabion of this type to you,-
you told us a moment ago that ho appoarcd terrified.
Was 1t information which he said was for public
release and intended for public disseminatlon or did
ho characterize it othorwiso?” 7 C
"T mysclf don't know what it actually was, buit Mr.
REMINGTON told mo that it was secrct information and
that it was informabion that I should be very careful
in carrying back to New York so that it didn't get
into the wrong handse" . .

"pid ho tell you whors he had obtained this
information?™

[
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. hnswer: %*Yes, ho charactorized - I still remomber the phrase

it was stuff which came across his desk, which
usually. meant othor poople in Washington used it,
that it was routed by his desk, or hs said somctimes
. he had accoss to files or to matorial that was on
N somebody else's doske"’
Question: YBut you rocall that in your convorsation with
him ho told you it was.secret?"

Answers: "WoSeeee™

Quostion: "In what other form did he doliver matorial to you?"

Lnswer: "] bolieve, &8s I romomber, thore were soms carbon
copies, but most of it he hod copled himself, or at
lcost, it wes copiod on 8 sheot of papoer in hand-
writing I presumcd it was his.” : '

In explenation of how REMINGTON bad access to sceret
or confidentinl material at WPB which he furnished to cLIZALBETH
BENTLEY, 4NN REMINGTON has pointud to THOMLS C. BLAISDELL as

. REMINGTON'S director or direct principal source of knowledgo
concerning matters of intorest and importance handled by the

Planning Cormittoe or possibly the entire War Production Boarde

She s tates BLAISDELL zlweys rcgarded REMINGTON as a son, and

thot all of REMINGTON'S jobs in the Govornment have come to him
through BLAISDELL, BLAISDELL in fact having sponsorod REMINGTON'S
carcer in the Govermment. REMINGTON has always beon BLLISDELL'S
confidant, although tho reverse ls not true, and BLALISDELL never
kept any secrcts or matters of importance from REMINGTON. 4NN
REMINGTON knew that both REMINGTON and BLAGISDELL worked in the .
somo office at WPB, although poerhaps not in the same room. Through
BLAISDELL, REMINGTON hod aceess to any papers or filo material

to which BLAISDELL had sccoess,  As en unofficial member of the

WPB Planning Committee, BLAISDELL'S access was undoubitedly ox-
tensive if not unrcstricted; in the opinion of LNN REMINGTON.

She has said both BLALISDELL and AEMINGTON saw thce same material

and is oqually surc REMINGTON haod access to anything WPB. She

said it was his habit to study the recd tapo, administrativo
procedures, right people to know, ctecs, 1n order that he could
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operatc and conduct his business as unrostrictedly as possiblo
end to his own advantage. She heard REMINGTON say frequently
during tho rolationship with BENTLEY that he had "snoaked"

the information out of the office, or had waited until aftor
hours to takc what heo wanteds Sho said he brought a good

decal homc where ho worked hard to paraphrase the material in

. order thet a third person could ncver traco 1t directly to

its sourcos She rocalls he complained thils wes thoe most
difficult part of the entlre procodures -

ANTHONY L MERRELL, Chiof, 4ircraft Branch, Supply
Division, DIR/MSS, Pontagon, advised that while he is famlliar
with the prescnt reports issued by the ALir Forcc he wuas not
working with them in 1942 u2nd 1943 and cannot connect BENTLEY'S
testimony with any specific roport.

Lieutenant~Coloncl ROBERT J. MiSTER, Offico of tho
Director of the Budget, air Forco, Pontnagon, adviseu that the
testimony of BENTLEY does not rocall any spucific documont contain-
ing all of the information sho doscriboed regarding alloczction
of aircraft. He does recall that files wore maintained for
gach country to which the Unitcd Statos wos supplying aircroafi
which would c¢ontain this inform2tlon and that the most extensive
information was that on the US5R, sinco thuab couniry made more
complaints regarding deliverlss than tho other allies. Ho further
stated that LBRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN, who worked for Genoral
BENJ.MIN MEYER, had up-to-date information on allocation of
aiperaft available $o him danily. He could not supply any
information on what Lir Force documonts might have been
submitted to WFPBe

JULIUS SILVERM4N, Chiof, Reports Contrcol Unit,
Lir Force, Fentegon, advised that, whilc ho has beeon closely
nssocinted with nir Force reports for the past ten years, he
cannot conncet any specific document with the Information
supplied by BENTLEY.

) EUGENE LIVESEY, Office of Sseretary of Defensec,
sdvisod that he has been connected with Air Forco statistical
work for the past ten years and could suggest only one docu- -
ment which might contain some of the information BENTLEY
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duseribed. He recalled the name of tnis re¢port as the
H:iperolft Menufacturérs! Planning Report” and said that it
contained data regarding~typos ond models of aircraft, nmae of
the manufacturer, the number accepted, data regarding production
f engincs and propellers, and man hours spent on various R£Aages
_of production, data regarding airframe weight and the rocipicnts.
lic said he douted that this report would have beesn distributed
outsidc the Air Force, howevers

Mr. EDWIN G. RYDLUN, Department of the Alr Forxrce,
Room LE288, Pcntagon, adviscd that in April 1942, hc was
employed by the air Jorco and hud a great deal of worx in
connection with statistics: rugarding airplanss. He sdvised that
he docs not recall ever having any conversation with WILLIAM
SEMINGTON, nor does he reeall himaclf or anyonc elsc recciving
a rcquest from REMINGTOR for any information. In fact, he saild
that he has never to his knowledge met REMINGTON.

At that timo, he advised that thoero werc two types
of reports on unit costs of aireralt availables. Ths rirst type
was generaolly refeprod to as Technical Ordors, which woeru
preparcd b Wright Pield, Chiose Thuse covered a period of
syvoral years and reflectcd the cost of produclng aircraft
over a puriod of five or ton yearss They may have boéon
labeled “restricted" or Noenfidential™ but were not given
any higher classification.

The second type of statistics on unit cost of
pirplancs was generally referrcd to as “flash reports”, which
wore proepared in Washington and covored only a period of a
month or two and were to show what the condition was in the
ficld of aireraft at the morionte Thesc were probably given
about the same classification as the Technical orderse. Ee
ndvised that both of the above reports would have undoubtedly
bocn available to WPB cmployces if they had rcquested them
through channels or presented proper credenitials when
requesting same, He gaid that if requested through channels,
thoy would probably have clearcd through the office of Colonecl
ROBERT S. MACRUM, in the Comptrollers Scction. Anyon: could
hiave conceivably given outb the documents if they hed buon
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requasted by a WPB employec in person. R¢{DLUN advised that he
left Washington for an oversoas assigoment in June 1942.

ROBERT R. NA4THAY, 703 Thomas Circlo, Northwest,
Washington, DeC., & former Chalrmon of the WPB Planning
Committoe, Jenuary 1942 through april 1943, stated that
REMINGTON would have had sccess to any matorlel dealing with
projocts on walch he was working. He advised that tho .
problems in a particular job wore discussed among cmployuos,
and that tharo wore no restrictions as to who could receive
confidential material or wheo could note Heo advisced it was his
opinion that REMINGTON would have had access to any of thao
material in BLAISDELL'S posscsslone He lmew BLAISDELL often
discussed projects or probloms with REMINGTON.

Tt woas pointed out to NATHAN that the files of
the Planning Committec, WPB, rofloct that REMINGTON had done
work on & specific problom concerning aluminum supplye.

NATHAN stobted that in cornmection with any problem on aluminum
supply ond distribution, REMINGTON definitoly would have come
into contact with and would havs uso for figures on sirplane
goals and productions N&THLR pointed out that REMINGTON end
CH.\RLES HITCH were quito closc and that a large part of

"HITCH'S work was definitoly connected to airplenc production.

In this rogard, he advised HITCH would necossarily have figures
on airplane production and thot thesc figures would probably
have been available direoctly to REMINGTON, especially since
they both sharad an officoe.

NATHLN stated he could not rocall any Iinstanco
when secrot material was not made available to REMINGTOH as it

“was to all staff members of thoe Planning Committoes

e

NLTH,N idontified the following as publications he

believes werc maintained in his office:

1. 4ircraft Report 8-K, made by WPB, iircraft
Production Division, classifiod confidential.

2. Official Munitions Production in tho United
States, classified confidentials.
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He belioved Roport 15 of the asireraft Division,
WPB, concerning 4ircraft Enginc, Propeller and Glider Production,.
classified confidential, was an item similar to those usually
meintained in his safee Mr. NLTHALN could not identify WS-301,
Lrmy Air Force Procurcmont Program which scts forth scmo
allocations to foreign countries. Ho stated that WS=-301 could
have been 1n his possession, but he had never noticed it in '
particular. Mr. N.THLN advised that the War Progress weokly
ond monthly roports were not maintained in his office, but wore
mainteined by STALCY MAY'S office whore thoy wore ovailable to
the Planning Committee Staffs :

Concerning the Consolldated Statistical Report of
the Army Alr Forco, NATHALN statod that the name had a familiar
sound and was possibly maintained in his offico. Whon 1t was
called to his attontion that this documoent contained allocations,
N.THAN wasof the opinion it would not have been in his
possession. Ho callod attontion to the fact that the Planning .
Committoe had beon interested in plonning and preoduction, not
allocation, and that allocations ecould hovo boen in documcnts,
but would not heve boen of Intorest to or noticced by a pcerson
in his position. He ceolled cttention to tho fact that until
it was pointed out he had not recalled thero w2s o section in

"the "Eight Series" cntitled "pefonse 4id"%, “British', and

"other Forelgn".

Mrse LLTHL ELWIN, 1320 36th Street, N4, Washington,
D.Cs, Statcd that as Choirman of tho Planning Committoce, NATHaN
hod in his possession most of the confidontial and socret
publications rolative to planning work and sho spociflcally recalls
thot these publicetions included matorial on aircraft goals
and production and included nllocation of aircraft to diffcront
countries outsido the United Statos. BShe s tatced that these
documents wercminteined by hor and Mrs. LORRAIKE HOBDAY in
a safo where they wero available to NATHaN, and any of the
Planning Cormitteo Staff. She advised that REMINGTON often
camo to NATHAN'S office to secure documents and definitely
recalls charging documonts out to REMINGTON as a member of the
Planning Committee Staff. Sho said shoe rocalls REMINGTON
particularly sinco he had been ono of the porsons who was always
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wanting reports or material, and for this reason, had been 8
source of some annoyance to her and Mrs. HOBDAY. She was of
the opinion that REMINGTON, along with other members of the
Planning Committee staff, had taken documents for their use
and had kept them for more than one dey. She recalled that
practically 2lil of the members of the Planning Commlttoce '
Staff had obtained material from NATHAN'S office and in
addition to REMINGTON, specifically named the following
members of the staff as individuals who had obtained materials:
CHARLES HITCH, JAMES HANKS, EDWARD DICKINSON, MATTHEW FOX,
J-MES NEWMAN, RUFUS BURR SMITH, THOMAS WILSON, aDOLFH
GOLDENTHAL.

Mrs. ELWIN stated that 4%t is her recollection that
REMINGTON came to HATHAN'S office to secure reports for BLLIS-
DELL and other persons in his section. It is her belief that
BLAISDELL often discussed official matters with REMINGTON and -
know that as & member-of the Planning Committce, BLAISDELL hed
access to unlimited information concerning proauction, future
estimates, and allocation of all materials. She stated that
during the time she maintained the secret and confidential
materisls for NaTHALK, REMINGTON could have come into the office

~and asked for any report and she would never have questioned

him but would have made the report availeble.

Mrs. EIWIN has stnted that it is her rccollsction that
some¢ figures on allocation ol circraft were available in WPB and
therefore accessible to REMINGTON. Mrs. ELWIN indicated that
the following listed documents wers maintained in the office of
ROBERT NATHAN and wore nvailoble to REMINGTON as they were to
a1l members of the Planning Commlttoe Staff:

1, Official Munitions Production in the United States,
United States soecret (OMPUS)

2. Offico of Progross Reports, monthly report to the
WPB, U.3. Sccret; pritish most secret, which she
advis ed were preparcd by the Progross Divisione.

3. Report Fifteon of the Hlreraft Production Board,
Rosources Control Offlices, concerning aircraft engine,
propoller and glider production, classifiod
confidentiale.
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L« airecraft roport 8-K, macc by WPB, iireroft
Production Division, classifiod confidentiale

Mrs. JAMES C. HOBD.LY, 3203 wentworth Stroct, Houston,
Texas, formor secrolary to ROBERT NaTH.N during the pariod NATH.N
was Chairmen of the War Planning Commission, WPB, statcd that
N4THAN, ULONALD NELSON end R INGTON, togother with others, had
access to classifiod {nform: tion which was reccived from thoe Lrmy
concerning aircraft data and if it was clossificd rustricted,
confidential, sccret, or top socrot, this information was kopt in
e saofe located in the offico of NiTHiMe Sho said tnt beforo
anyons could utilize any of these documonts or romove thom
from the safc, it was necosSsory for thom to sign & recoip?d
acknowlcdging the fect that thoy had the matericl in their
possession. Sho advised REMINGTON did hove TQCCOSS to tho
specific plonc production’figuras of plcones thot had beon
produccd and the typc of planus thot werce being produced
monthly. She qualified this by steting that practically oll
of REMINGTON'S work on the planning Staff dozlt with aircraflsd
production and aipernft parts. OShe sald she could not
definituly state, but bolizvos that REMINGTON had accoss Lo
data rolative to the allocation of plancs to other countricss

Mrs. HOBDAY advisced that THOM.S BL&ISDELL would havo
nad accoss to any and all filss and documents which werc k.pt
in tho offices of the Planning Committco, WYPB, but she¢ could not
bc in o position to state whaothor or not he would hevo accoss
to filcs and documents that ware kopt in tho offices of tho
Chairman of WPB and other sections of that agencye

Mrs. HOBDaAY repcrted she cannot definitely state
mterial koept in NLTHAN'S safo included information roegerding
aireraft alloccotion to countrics outside the Unitod Statos, but
was of tho opinion that such motorial was contain.d in the safu
~and that REMINGTON coula nave had accoss to nll of tho information
contoined in the safe regarding airerafts She further in-
dicated that documents which were classifiod os toD scerct could
not be charged out by REMINGYTON, but coula heve boen roviewod
by REMINGTOHN 1n NLTHAN'S offices Shc sald it wos possiblo
and believes thot on oceoslion, REMINGTOL did purusc theso
documents at o desk located in NATHLN'S offico ond made
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notations from them. Sho recnlls thot REMINGTON often come
to KaTH,LN'S office to sccure documants and that thoso documonts
were charged out to REMINGTON, but none of those could bo
classificd as top secret sinco REMINGTON had no authority

to uso thesc documcnts in his own namoée Sho said BLAISDELL'S
secrotary could have checked out tny document rogardless of
the classification for THOMLS BL.,ISDELL, wno in turn could
hovo mode the documents avoilable to REMINGTON. Hrs. HOBDLY
said that BLIISDELL could have kopt top scerct material out
of NATHN'S safc overnight if his soccretary adviscd it was
being kept in his safa. Mrs. HOBDAY pointod out that
R-MINGTON could go to various file cabinets and look through
material contained therein relative to aircraft production.

JOouN J. LENNON, Exccutive Director, Burcau of
Census, Philedolphia, Ponnsylvania, formor WPB official undaor
tho direction of ROBERT N4THLXN, stated thot NATHALN was Chairman
of the Planning Committoc of WPB In 1942 ond 1943 whilo LENNOR
wes also connocted with WPBe. HLTHLN, THOMAS C. BLLISDELL and
possibly FRED SELRLES composed the WPB Planning Committeos
This Plnnning Committec had a large stoff, most of whom including
LENNON, reported to WaTHall. REMINGTON and a fow other WEB
. employecs roportaa to BLAISDELL. REMINGTON was considered by
IENNON to bo BLLISDELL'S "Numbor 1 man". About 25 WPB officials
and employeas usunlly attended weekly Planning Committce Staffl
meotings. NATHAN and BL..ISDELL werce always prosent, and
REMINGTON usually attcendede Ths subjocts covered comprchensively
at thoso meetings included classifiod material waich was
fresly discusseds

L=NNON stated REMIINGTON had knowlodgo through
discussions ot these staff meotings concerning restructad,
confidential and sccret material, jnasmich as he attended the
mootingse Data rclative to ~1loc ation by the United States of
planes to forcign countrics was mot available to WPB, but
available only to thoe combincd chiofs of staff undor HARRY
HOPKINS at thot timec. The Bureau of Rusearch & Statistics
Division of WPB compilod a monthly roport for the President of
tho Unitod Statoes, reflecting information on U.5. 2irplane
production. . Whilo thoss written reports had rather large
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distribution, LENWON did not do
receivod any of them; howevar,
be obtained by anyone
mcotingse. :

finitcly know thot REMINGTON

he said these reports could
who attondod Planning Committee Starf

LENNOY pointed out that tho informotion regarding

aiperaft which was availinble bto
have boen rostricted to flguros
data regarding allocations of n
or to foreizn countrics was nov
doscribed by ELIZABETH BENTLEY.
Roports, the fieport Nos 15, and
of the U.S." did contain broakd
oid", “British" and "Othor Foro
for foreign countrics wore pocl
bascd on tactical noeds and th2

countries they would be distributede.

regarding nllocations of aircra
JPB sinco thelr work had
information wi&s
on two occasions while
figuros on pircraft which Wors
~ Navy; that he went to NATHALN fo
thet NoTHLN did not havo such
his posscssion. HLTHAN suggest
for the informtion and LENJOK
angoncios that ho could not hovo

LENNON rccalled th=2
162 rogerding & study he was m
but does not now recall the oXa
He said, howcver, that when usk
of WPB, it was his practice to
and to furnish only
requeste HO snid he did not in
documents to the person and vwou
docum:nt from which ho could h2a
that with which ho wWas working.s

In an sxplanation ©
or confidential material at WPB

e

to do with
thoroforc not furnished to thome.
with WPB ho

Planning Committee members would
rogarding production cnly; that
ireraft to the thootres of war
or set out in tho specific manner

He odded that the Scrics 8

tgrricial Munitions Production ,
owns under thc headings: "Defonse
ign". Ho explained thot airceraft -’
od end their distributlon was .
t the Lrmod Forees docided to which
Ho added thot information
was of no intcrest to porsens in
production only, and that such
He rocallced t hat
did navo roason to want the
boing allocotud to the iAymy and
r the information £nd was told

't

informction in the docwmnents in

cd that ho go to the Lrmy and Navy
wns advised on contacting theso
the informations .

t REMINGTON had contacted him in
aking of the unit cost of aircralt,
ct circumstancos of thic contacte.

sd for informaticn by other omployecs
obtain the desired information )

thnt inform:tion tc the poerson making the

such cases turn over any
14 not havoe handed RE1INGTON eny
vo gained information other than

£ how REMINGTON had access to socret
which he furnishod to ELIZABETH
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BENTLEY, LNN REMINGTON pointcd to THOM.S BLAISD&LL as REIMINGTON'S
direct or indiroct principal sourcs of knowlodgo concorning -
matters of interest and importince handled by tho Planning
Committoe or possibly ths entire WPB. Through BL.ISDELL, REMINGTON
had access to mything to which BL.ISDELL huod accoss. iS an
official mombor of the WPB Planning Committeo, SLLISDELL'S

cecoss was undoubtedly extensive if not unrestrictods akN
REIIINGTON is cortain both REMINGTOR and BLAISDELL saw tho

same matorinl and is eogqually cortain REMINGTON had access 10
anything in WPB.

WILLIaM CHARLES CLEVELAND, Professor, Indiana

University, former Industrial Antzlyst, Ordors and Rogulations
Bureau, WPB, from tho summor of 1943 through the latce summer of -
1945, deseribed a bound volume published by the WPB, which he
recalls &8 having been & reoport on War Progross. The volume
contained the report of production accomplishments of military .
mrterial for 2 certain period and also the cxpected production’
accomplishments for succoeding menths. He knows these reports
ipmeluded the 2ircraft industry nnd showed o total airplanc
production, engine production, comploted units produced, 2and

the schedulc of production for future months. CLEVEL./ND soid
“he had accoss to those reports wc did othor analysts in WPB.
CLEVEL.LND also indicated that he had nccess to all documents

in the possassion of BLAISDELL. -

CLEVEL.AND indicatod that he is cortain REMINGTOR _
had accass to 2ll documents including tho roport described above,
inasmuch as REMINGTOW performod work as an anzlyst and wes ol1so-
in a coordinating capacity over ths entire group of analysts.

CH..RLES BAUER, assistant Chiof, Production Brunch,
Munitions Board, Departmznt of Defonse, The¢ Pentogon, stated 1if
REMINGTON hed information rogarding types of aircraft produced,
production figures, and allocation of Planes to foreign countrios,
he would heve had accoss to doata based on the 4RCO, “alrcralt
Engine and Propeller Production Report #15" and supplemontary
roports known as tho "8 Sorios and W Scries". Hs said those
woro reports put out each month classifled as confidential
ond distributod to ecertain WPB personnel. He s2id & completo
filo of the No. 15 roports arc malntained in tho records of
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the oircraft Resources Central Offico, Fodaral Rucords Centor,
lexandria, Virginice.

MYRON ... TRLCY, Chief, aircraft pivision, Munitions 1
Board, a former official of tho Jireraft Livision of WPB, :
vorificd the information furnished by BLUER end ndded that it was '
his dofinite recollection that BLAISDELL was among thoso receiving
this dato. Howevor, on tho occasion of ¢ reintorvicw a short timoc
jater, he adviscd he capnot dcefinitely stato that BL,LISDELL ro-
ceived these reporis andcan only state that ST.LCY M.LY of tho
Burcau of Progrom and statistics, WPB, raoccived thorm.

BLUER and TR.LCY pointed out, howovor, that the
informztion regarding allocation of aircraft to foroign countries
was not set out in any roport with which they were familiar in
the spocific manner doseribod by BENTLEY. Thoy ndvissd tnat tho
allocation of aireraft to foroign countrics wos containcd in the
1bove documents undecr the hocdings: "cfonss aid", "British",
and "Other Foreign", but thot tho names of thg countries wero
nover saet out. Thoy furthor statud thot information concerning
the distribution of aircraft was the concorn of the Munitions
issignment Committce (iir) enly ~nd that thoy aid not know how
any WPB omployeo could have had reasont o usc thesoe figures or
" access to them sincc they concorned a suvjoct matter outsido
the scope of WPB activitics.

DON.LD M. NELSON, 3033 Briarcrost Lanc, Boverly
Hills, Los ingeles, Californiaz, stated that if REMINGTON had
ever had access to filcs in the office of STaCY Y, Chicf
gtatistician for WPB, ha could hove gotten figures on types
of plones produccd, but such information was suscrote

MERRILL C. MEIGS, Vico=Presidoent, Hearst Corporation,
thicago, Illinois, who was formerly in charge of sireraft Pro-
ducticn Division, WPDB, statsd that his offico hod control over
various plans for the differont models of plans, tholr spoeds,
obce Howovor, nonc of this information was non-sccrets He
bolicved. that hundreds of puople within the WPB had accoess to
production figures of hircraft Plane Production and could have
mado them availablo to unauthorized porsons if they 8O Geslrode
ds mode availablo a copy of tho sohcdulo morked "Confidentisl®
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wWaich is broken down into columns, and is idontificd as being an
aircraft mrnufoecturcrs! scheduls and lists schedulos of tho
pumber of cngines ana propcllors to bo manufacturcd by vorious
companios for various modols of plones during the yooars 194,0-45.
MEIGS belicvod therc woero othor schedules proparcd which '
contoined othor additional informetion; howsver, he could not
rceall the cxact information 2ppearing in these other schedulos.
He did not know who datermincd the component parts and the
rumbers of planes which werc allocated to various countrios,

put thought it may have boen through Lend-Lonsoss

GiLSTON BalMb, Bethel, Connocticut, lormer Chief,
Dclegation Section and Speciul.ﬁssignmant Sgction, Orders and
Rogulntions Bureau, WPB, 1942-155. statoed ho know of no instanco
when ReMINGTON specifically had information rogarcing aircraft
production,bat aoxplained thot inasmuch as REIINGTON was
continually reaming from onu meoting to enothor of tho various
burcaus of WPB, he coulda woll havo sccurad such information.
B.IME stoted that files of the Ordors and hoegulations Bureau
wore kopt in thoe stonographers! offico, whecro REMINGTON had his
desk, and that the procedurs wWas for poersons to rocoiveo
3LLISDELL'S permission tc chargo out secrot files. Ho said
that ho himsolf, ac woll as othsr high functionaries in the
burcau, ‘would oftcn socurd auch files just by asking the girl
for tnem. Ho prosumed thot REMINGTON would hove Gosy neeess
to theom as well as access to oy information in BL..ISDELL'S
posSsSe85ione .

P.ULINE HOGAN, 36 Northonst 65th Strect, Miami,
#lorida, employco of tho WPB Planning Cormitteo, 1S of the
bolicf that REMINGTON could havo obtained infermation rolative
to aircraft data sinco he wns working on reports rolative to
siperaft production. Sho know BLaISDZILL &nd REMINGTON had a very
close personal issociation. BLRISDELL appoereca to take &
persontl intorost in REIIINGTOQK'S earcor ond seemod to ¢ onsider
him his protogoe. BLLISDAELL and REMINGTON woero mors closoely
associcted than uny othor men in tho scections REMINGTOR could
have had access tco 211 informction coming to the attontion of
BLLISDELL becausdc of thelr very close rolationshipe

"PAULIKE HOGIN rucclled th~t tho morc importoent men
in WPB Planning Division, including REMINGTON, had occess to
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confidontial materinl muintained in a safo in the office of ED
DICKINSON, Exccutive Division of the Planning Board, WPB. HOG.AN
snid it was nor undorstending that copies of reports mado by

wPB officials to the Planning Board were furnishod to cach
momber of the Planning Committeoes

ZDW.RD T. DICKINSON, JR., assistant to the Joint
Scerctaries of Defonsc, Tho Pentagon, formerly Exocutive Officer
of tho Planning Cormlttee, WPB, stated REMINGTON, through
BL.ISDELL'S socretary, JA4NE HERNDON SMITH, could probably have
obtained any information in BLAISDELL'S filos. IHec¢ pointoea out
that all threc of these individuals had workod together &
another agency prior to their coming to WPB and woro obviously
friendlye. .

W.LTER O. HEINZE, Prosident, Intornational Latex
Company, 6420 Zmpire Sgate Bulilding, Now York City, & former
momber of tho staff of tho Flonning Board of WPB, rclatcd that
members of the staff of the WPB Planning Board, including
REMINGTON, had access to sceret and confidential airplanc
production figurcs, such as typass and numbor of planes producede.
Hc doubts this would include informati.un rogerding plane allocation
to other countriese. HEINZE said that although ho belicvos the

ever actually saw the plane figuroes.

CARROLL K. SHA4W, 3617 Guosada, NW, Washington, DsCe
a former administrative officor of WPB, Planning Committec,
advisad that no security rcgulations of WPB would have
preventod REMINGTON from knowing the contents of classified
documents. He cxplainod that the Panel Committec, WPB,
consisted of threo individunls, one of whom was BLAISDELL.
411 classificd information in WPB was availabl: to them. Ho
belicvod that REMINGTON, heving a closc working arod with
BLAISDELL, would certainly have hnd access to all classifiod
materiel in BLAISDELL'S ‘possossion. :

R. W. GOLDSMITH, 3219 Cathedral Avcnuc, NW, Washington,
D.C., formerly an economist with WPB Pancl Committees, wos of the
opinion that enyono working for BLiAISDELL, including ReMINGTON,
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would have had accoss to about anything at WPE, end if he had -
requosted a4 file of anyone, he could cortainly have made 2
rcquest by indicating that BLAISDELL had asked him to look at
the file, or to review it, and 1t would have beon givon him
without further gquecstion.

WILLI.M C. NEMETH, sttornoy, 2111 North 16th
arlington, Virginia, former acministrative officer, Planning
Cormittee, WPB, advised tnat REMIHGTON could have charged out
sgeret documents relating to any project he was working on,
including thosc rolated to high octione gasoline, torgoet figures,
and production of aircraft, rubbor and oxplosives. NEMETH
stated that confidential and restricted documonts wero
available to mombers of the Planning Committoo as needod, and
wors undoubtodly available t o REMINGTON.

Mrs. BEVERLY JUNGHITSCH STILLINGS, 2208 Mclllister,
St. Paul, Minnesota, formor sacretary of WPB Planning Cormlttoo,
Jemuary 1942 through July 19k}, stated that Rel{INGTON had access
to top secret and secrot information maintained in tho WPB
Planning Division.

Mrse GEORGE I. HAERY, nco FITCH, Gloazen Lanc,

" Wayland, Massachusstis, amployee of WPB from Junc 1942 through

Scptombor 1945, served on tho Flanning Conmittec of WPBe

She said she presumed that fRTINGTON had accoss to secrot and
top secret planc production figures, but had no spocific
knowledge in this rogard. sShe gaia she did have a specific
racollection of HEMINGTON at ono time looking at tha aireralt
production schedulo and thought it peculiar at the timc. She
is unable to recall tho specific utto of this incident. ©Sho
said this schodule contained o mood bit of dotail on the types
of plancs bolng produced, but sho had no recollection of tho
schedule containing the Jllocntion of planes to f oreign '
countriess

Mrs. GDOLPH J. GOLDENTHAL, Apartment B-L26, 2813
Terrace Road, Washington, D.Ce., formerly cmployed as & socceretary
in the Planning Cormittoo, WPB, from March 1942 through ;
Novomber 1945, said that during 1942 sho worked in tho same room,
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together with MATTHEW FOX, RAYMOND W. GOLDSMITH and RALPH
LUSTRIAN. HEMINGTON also worked in thisc room. She said that
GOLDSMITH moat likoly had access to plane production figures
and that documents containing these figures were kopt in the
room occupied by tho above~mentioned persons und she knew
therofore that REMINGTOK had £ccess to thess plane production
figures. ©Sho said REMINGTONW worked for BLaISDELL and she
thought he reccived his work ordors from DLaISDELL only.

She said REMINGTON had roady access to eny classificod documents
maintained in the files in the room, an:d that nonc of the
other socretaries hadéd any right to gucstion his using any

of the classificd documents. Shoe said she could not sco at
the timo what documents he used nor recall thoe titleus of

- any of the classifiocd documonts, except the OMPUS rcportse.

Dr. 4LLBERT LOMBATD, Dircctor of Personnel and
Leovelopmont Hoadquartors, Us.S. iir Forco, Pentagon, &nd
formerly an official of tho alreraft Division, WPB, in 19L2,
said that in 1942 and 1943 tho aireraft vivision, WPB, issued
ajireraft data roports describoed as the "8 Sorigs™ ana that these
reports were mado nvnilnblo to many employees of WPB. He said
he feels cocrtain that any employoo of tho Planning Committee
could have hod access to the reports as thoy wore vory casy
to obtaine. Hou rocalled that thoso reporta contzincd data on
the aircraft the United Statcs intended to builde

ALBERT BUTLER, 1275 Glencoo Streot, Donvor, Colorado,
formerly Chief of Stotistical Division, 4luminum and Magnesium
Division, wPB, 1942-43, rccallod that REMINGTON was in the
Planning Board Soction of WPB Planning Committoc and in
this capacity would haveo had unlimited accoss to any rcestrictod,
conTidential, or sccrot production deta as such rcports would
be discussaed at Planning Committoo meetings of which printed
minuses wore mude snd retaincd. BUTLER recalls rcading such
minutes and discussing with W1 INGTON production data ro
aluminun and aircraft.

CHARLES W. CHIMBERS, 27 Poarkwood koad, Maplewood,
New Jersey, former Program Planncr, WPE, Docombor 1941 through
octobor 1943, advised that E1INGTON hod accoss to all
information in tho files of the Planning Cormitioo which includced




JET s MMcM / B
N "

&
®

NY 121-1958 . § ' .

access to secrot plan production figuros, descriptions of types
of planes baing produced, and thoir allocatlons. :

LLFRED SEERRiND, issistant Professor of Bconomics
at ,imerican University, 1901 F Stroeet, N, Washington, D.Cs,
formerly Section Ghief of tho VMunitions Branch, Research and
Statistics Division, WPB, advisod thers were numerous JSir
Force documents compiled in Washington and at Wright Flold, .
Ohio by the UeSe iir Forco, and that thosc were availoble
at WPB in the Munitions Branch. He scid lesscr professional
cmployeces had rcady fccoss to this informmation as did top
professional employoosSe He sald that in all probability
REMINGTON could have obtained &hoso documonts also. Ho
said he could not prove this stntoment, lnasmuch as he
connot recall that KEMINGTON covor camo to him for such
information. : :

HUGH WILLL/M JiCKSON, 827 Grecnway Driva, Coral.
Gables, Florida, former Director of Ordors anc Reguletions
Bureau, WPB, aftor November 19l1, statod RKEMINGTON had
accoss to my informetion in WPB, including thot pertalning
to aireraft production data, J/.CKSON said scecurity
regulations in WPB wcre excoodingly lax and he believed
=EMINGTON probably had sccess to material in BLAISDELL'S
safee -

STLCY MLY, Economilc Adviser to iho Rockefellor
Foundation, was interviewod on January 10, 1950, by S4
Daniel H. Lucking ond Rudolph V. Glinlak, at which time he
furnished the following information?

Mr. MoY could not recall evor having mot REMINGTON

_ ¢uring tho poriocd that MLY was associated with the War Production

Board. He stated thot to the besi of his knowlodge, he mot
REMINGTON for tho first timo approximatoly five or six months
ago wnen REMINGTON contacted lire ROY FISHER of the Rockofellor
Foundation relative to the possibility of obtaining some type
of employmont. FISHER roferrod REMINGTON to MiY, and thoy =
discussed the general fields and industries which utilizo

tho sorvicos of an individual of REMINGTON'S typos. MR stated
that he made no promises or conmitmonts to REMINGTOY, and that
he has not seon REMINGTON slince this initicl meoetinge : '
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- ¥IY advised hat os far as he could rocall, he
never hod any official dealings with RzMINGTON in the WPB.
He stated th .t he was thc Chiof Statistician for WPB, und
that fop & short time, the so-called Planning Committoe was undor
the jurisdiction of the Livision of Stotistics ond Planning, of
which he was the head, bul that in about 1943, tho Planning
S etion woas mado a seperate scction under tho jurisdiction of
'EgBERT WoTHAN. Hs advissd that after ROBERT N.THLN loft for
military, the Planning Committee was egain placed under his
jurisdiction. Further, MLY emphasized that no time, to the
bost of his knowledge, was REMINGTON ever associocted in my
department over which MY wes tho supervisor.

M.Y adviscd th-t his suction recoived considerablo
data and informoation not only from tho urmy but from various
other sections of the «PB rolnting to stetistics and plunning
which information was classificd sither as scocret or confidential
or rostrictod. :

His soction kept roeords of vorious types of
production, empumition schudules, airplone production, material
noeds, and figuros rolating to practically overy phase of WPB
~aetivities. Ho adviscd thet thls section publishod 2 document
wnich wns known as "OMPUS". Thore wore only about ton or
twolvoe copies of this documont published, which documcni was
clnssifiod &s socret and was distributed only to tho top
officials of WPB. MiY could not recell which officizls raceived
copics of this dncumont but sale that this document was
restricted and that copies of the document wers charged out
to thoe various indivicduals who received them.

Ho 8 tatad thot in addition to this, the section
published a pomphlet entitlcead “Wor Progross”, which MY '
doseribsd ag o "house document" and which wos 1lzbeled L
confidentinal. This pamphlot was @istributoed not only to
various memberz of the WPB but also to soloct groups of
Government ageneles for their informuation. Thizs gocumont
was classifiod os confidential and was not for public
gistribution.
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- MY advisod that in viow of the fact that ho did
not know REMINGTON during this poriod and does not know

REM INGTON'S exact position in WPB, ho had no way to dotormino
whother or not REMINGTON had accoss to any of thoese documents.

Mr. M.Y furthor pointed out that from timc to timo,
considerable information which was clessified information was
de~classifiod becausc its importance and value had decrocsed.
Howover, he pointed out that 2ll informetion received from
the 4rmy by WPB was marked classifiod or socret, and that
this information could not be rcleased to any unouthorized
incdividuals excopt through proper-clearance.

Mre MAY adviscd that he himself had ncver
rcloased any information concerning high octano gas to the
prcese He further stated thot at timos, ho had rcleasod
information concerning production figures to the proess,
but that he did sc only on instruction from the officials
of WPB and only aftor propoer clcarancoc with thae Press Section
of WPB. Ho furthor emphasizcd the fact that it was his policy
that at any timo he had any contact with the press, ho would
have with him a representative of the Pross Section of WPB.

He further pointed out that at various times,
certoin individuals and officinls of WPB worc schedulod
to make speeches, and that these individuels would request
cortain information to bo uscd for these spoecchos. Ho
said thot such information was roleased only after propeor
cloarance had boon obteined from tho proper authoriiios.

Rogarding contact with thoe pross, Mr. MLY
staoted that it was the goneral and well known policy of
the WPB that therce should be no contacts with the pross
gxcopt by the Pross Rolease Division of WPB.

Mre MiaY omphasizced that to tho bost of his
knowlodge, sccurity regulations with respect to all data woro
well known to all mombers of the WPB, and that to the best
of his knowledge, it was not the practice nor wac it presumcble
for various cmployeos at WPB to contoact the members of tho
press on their owne
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Mre M.Y statod thot spoaking for his own -
division, he rcealls that hs hau issucd instructiuns to all
his employeos that they wero not to contact the pross, end
thet he himself did not do so oxcopt upon instructions from
his suporiorse. :

' Mre MaY saiu that to tho best of his knowlcGgos
3¢ is not truo that any officinl hed autherity to givo
information to the press without clecring with supcriors.
Throughout the intorview, Mr. MY pointcd out that sinco he
was not acquaintod with RIAI,IGTON at WrPB, ho could not onswer
regaraing rogulations os they rclated to RBSINGT W but wos
speaking only from his goneral-knowlodge concerning thoe various
instructions which ho know to oxist regarding the activities
of WPB.

Mr. MLY suggostod thot tho only way that he belioves
1t would bec possible to cdetermino wnother or not information
hed been releascd vo the press without propor clearincds would be
to locate various documents containing the informatinn appearing
in the press, and then try to Gotormins whether that inforwmation
had been doclassificd and properly roloasod at the time it
_ eppeared in tho nowspaporse. Ho said that unless tho various

documents under ¢iscussion wore available, it is impossible at
the present time to dotormine whother thoe documonts Woro still
restricted in the period of 1942, 1943, and 19U

Mr. MLY set out his pust cmploymunts a8 follows:

From 1915 to 1917, no was & soclal worker with the
Hudson Guild, New York Citya

From 1917 to 1919, ho was a privatc =na sgrgcant in

1920 to 1922, instructor in Leonomics, fimherst -
Colloge, Amherst, Massachusotts :

1922 to 1923, ne was on instructor at Brookwood
workaers Collogs at Katonuh, Now York;
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1925 to 1927, he was an dssistant profossor of
Economics at Cornell University;

1927 to 1932, nhc was assistant profeésor at Dartmouth
Collego; :

1932 to 1940, Assistant Dircctor cf Soclal Scliences,
Rockefeller Foundation, Now York City:

1940 to 194k, Director of tho Burcou cf Planning
and Statistice, Yar Producticn Board, New York City;

1945 to 1946, Assigtant to the Prosidcent, McGraw
Hill Publishing Company; “

1546, Chief Economist, International uivision,
Radio Corporation of hLmorica;

1947, Consultant with the Nolson L. Rockcfeller
Foundation.

On January 23, 19%C, EDWIN &e LOCKE, JRey; Vice-
Prosident, Chaso Hatlonal Bank, 18 Pinc Strest, New York
City, was intorviewad by SA4S J. W. QLN end Jo Po WOOTEN. LOCKE
advised that hc was eomployed by WPDB, Washington, uveGe ir. the
fall of 1940 and that from Januery 1942 until tho ond of 194
he served as assistant to the Chairman of WPB, DONALD NELSQON .
LOCKE stated that at no time while hc was connectod with
WEB did ho come in contact with REMINGTON and that ho had
never hcard of REMINGTON until the start of his porjury triale.

LOCKE s tated that the WPB Pluonning Board was the
key to the United Sgatos whole production program ond that
the Staff of the Planning Board had accoss to practically
every type of secreot production data. LOCKZE rocognized
by name the following documents all of which ho stated
were readily accessible to tho staff of the Planning
Board:
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"L, Siries" : -
"official Munitions Production of the U, S.," aka.
"OMPUS. M . . -
: "yar Progress,”
- "Office of Progrecss Reports—-Monthly Report to
' the War Production Board."
“series 8 Reports.™

“!irframes, Engine and Propeller Report Number 15."

LOCKEcould not rccall the “"Production State-
ment” or the "Aircraft Manufacturers Plaaning keport,”
but he stated that the procurcteat branch of the Alr
Corps of the Army made available to the Planning Board
of the WPB secrect dota relative to aircraft production,
and that these figures contained great detail. The figures
we *¢c brokon down into columna, including:allocations to foreign
countries, t ypc, model number, Figures also contaim d breakdowns -
into airframc weight, type of cngine and engine motor number,
horsenower, etc. LOCKE advised that any member of the Staff
of the Planning Board hnd acc:ss to thesc figures. LOCKE
stated that if he had desired to know the number of planes
shipred to Russia, for instance, he could have obtained such
information from the Staff of the Planning Board withln an hour.

LOCKE stated that the various publications
referred to above, and any other important publications
of %WPB, could undoubtedly be obtaincd from the His-
torical Section of the Office of the Secretary of the WPB,
and that BERNARD GLALIEUX, formor Secretary of WPB, was the
person most likely to know their whereabouts. GLADIRUX
has since beon employed by the Departmeat of Commerce, :
where he served as head of the Administrative Services Braach of
the Commerce Department. LOCKE stated t hat he heard a rumor
that GLADISEUX had recently been fired from tho Department of
Commecrce for an unknown reason. LOCKE stated that he did not
believe GLADIEUX lost his position with the Department of
Commerce for securitv reasons. LOCKE stated that mest of the
aircralt production figures furnished to the Planning
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Board of WP5E emiaated from Wright Field, which LOCKE described
as the headgunrters of the Material Procurement Section of the
srmy Alr Forcess '

.- LOCKE made available a book entitled, "Indus-
trinl Mobilization For War--Volume I," which he describod as
a history of the War Production Board. The book reflects
that JAMES % FESLER was War rroduction Board Historian.

LOCKE advised that he could not recall the
names HANNA, LENWON, STAPP, GOLDRARG or SHEERRARD
and that to his knowled ge hc was the only LOCKE .- °
connected with the War Production Board.

EDWIN 3. LOCKE was reintervicwed on January
25, 1951 regarding informa tion availa ble to the Staff of.
the Planning Yivision of WPB oan nllocation of planes to
foreign countries. LOCKE stnted that upon recollection,
he is not positive that renorts on airplane production
which eminated from the Army ‘ir Forces contained break-
downs regarding 2llocation to foreign countries. He stated
that he was positive, however, that the Staff of the Planning

. Committee of WPB had access to inform tl on rcgarding allocation

of nlancs undor lend leass to Russia. He statcd that he was
positive of thisf acy bocause the alloeation of planes to
Russia was a very high priority program, He stated that such
information did not come to WPB from Army Air Forces, but
came from "Lond “ease." He cxplnined that if he desired

to know the aumber of planes to be allocated to Russla he was
sure he could have obtiined it promptly from any membor of the
staff of the Flanning Committue of WPE. LOCKE stated that
such informabion from Lond Loasc would probably become the
permanent property of WPB, and would become a part of the

WrB file, . -

ARTHUR H. BUNKER, Pre¢sident of the “limax
Molybdenum Compeny, 500 Fifth Avenue, Now York City, nadvised
that he was Vice Chsirman and Deputy tixeuctive Vice
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Chnirman of the War Production.Board from 1943 to 1944, =nd Chief
of Staff of the var Production Board to the and of 1944. He
ndviscd that he did not know WILLIAM WALTER REMIJNGTON and had

no knowledgo of the specific asslgnment he was glven at tho

Wnr Production Board. : '

Howcver, Mr. BUNKSR produced a 1943 Directory
of Federal Statisticel fAgencies, which he consulted,
According to this dirsctoryv, the War Production
Ronrd Planning Committee at thot time was headed by
ROBERT R. NATHAN. THOMAS BLAISUELL, Jr., who wWas
REMINGTON'S superior, was 2 member of the Planning
Committee, BUMNKER said that BLAISDELL is now Undersecrctary
of Commerce. Anothcr member of the Committee was FRED SEARLS,
jr. According to Mr, BINKER, SEARLS is now assistant to C.
E. WILSON of General Electric,

The Directory of Federal Statistical Agencies
1isted ono WILLIAM REMINGTON as being on the Plaaning
Board's Section. On the basis of this listirg, Mr, BUNKER
andvised that REMIVAITON would have had access to any and all

- material of thc war Production Board including secret,

restrictive and confidential data,

Mr. SRTHUR BUMNKER, upon r econtact on
January 25, 1951, for the purpose of c¢liciting infor-
mation from him concerning allocation of planes to foreign
countries, stated that production figurces were available
to the War Production Board from month to montli. These figurcs
were extensive, voluminous, nnd dotniled. He said that he
recalls goling vefore tho Pl-nning Committee and discussing
production figures for hours. S

Mr. BUNKER related that the raquirements were
furnished the WPB bv the Armed Forces, namely the Air Forese,
the Army, and tho Navy, and infarw tion was made available
to the WPB resarding the typos and models of planes, their
fighting capclity end motor powor, and S0 OIl. Through the
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gigantic reporting systoem of the WPB, the production flgures
in detsil were asrembled by that ageacy. Mr. BUNKZR
recalled that there were availahle to the wPB, reports by
the various manufacturers on the rate of progress in the
production of planes. : ‘

RURKER was asked whether he could recall
if WPB had access to information pertaining to -
allocatis>n of planes to foreien countries. He stated
that he was not sure whether the WPB was furnished with
such information. He went on to explain that he,
BUNKER, knew how many planes went to Russia in
a givzn perlod, but that he was not sure whether he had
obtained this-information from ¢PB. He stated that at the same
time that he was employed as Vice~Chairman and Yeputy Executive
Yice-Chairman of the WPB, and subsequently Chief of Staff of
WPR, he also served with several commlthees not directly connected
with WPB. He shated it was possible that he learned about
allocation of plancs to Kussia from one of thc commitiecs
not conn:cted with WPB, rather than from WPB itself.

when informed that EDWIN A. LOCKE, a former
collzague of BUNKZIR'S at WPB, stated that "Lend Lease”
furnished WPB with data pertaining to alloc tion of planes to
Russia, BUNKZR stated that LOCK: was & good friend of his and
that he was morally sure that LOCKE was correct, but that becouse
he served on committces of other agencies, in addition to
WPB, he could not definitely stnte that the allocation of
planes to Russia emanated from WPB.

Mr. EDWARD B. M®ORGE, Economist and Agsistant
to the President, Dun and Bradstreet, 290 Broadway, New
York City, when interviewed by SA TAMES VI, RYAN advised that
from January, 1941, to June, 194k, he was employed bv the
War Production Board, Social Security Building, washingbton,
Dl CQ .

During the first ycar of this employment he was
Director of Materials, Research-Priorlty Division. During the
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second year he was assistant to LO%ILD NELSON, Chairman of the
War Production Board, and during the rcmainder of said employ~
ment period he was Director of the Review and Analysis Staff
of the Program Burcau, Mr. GEORGE stated that during the '
sntirc aforcmentiowd period he also contlnued to retalin

the title of ~irector of Materinls.

: Whilo at the War Production Board, Mr. GEORGEL
occasionally had official contact with WILLI"M REMIiIGTON,

who was a member of the staff of the Planning Committee,

Mr. GEORGE emphnasized that he was not closcly assoclated with
DEMINGTON ot the War Productior Board eand that, therefore, any
pertineat informeotion within hils knowledge concerning
REMINGTON is of a vague and general character.

He said that because of REMINGTON'!'S ‘ar Production
Board position, he would as-une that REMINGTON hnd access
to all types of information rel-tlve to airplanes. He
rocalled that the Alr SYorps of the Army, Wricht Ficld,
Jhio, submitted sacret aad conf idential alrplanc statistics
to the War Productlon Board. He could not remembér wncther or

. not the War Production *“oard records containcd data rolative

t, the allocation of planes for forcign countriss. Mr.
CEORGE said that in his opinion, 2irplane statistics would
have been considered of a confidentlal naturoc.

Relative to Wir Production Board sccurity
rcgulations, Mr. CEORGE stated that he has no knowlcdge
of any specific ims tructioms that REMINGTON reccived,. .
He p=ci led that the WFE occasionally circulated mimcogravhed
forms or letters sctting forth im tructions regarding security.
Mp. GEORGE could not further ideatify those forms. He advised
that invicw of the fact that he, GEORGE, was in a higher
offical capacity than REMINCTON nnd was aot authorized to make
press releases, hc would assums that REMINGTON w uld not be
authorizcd to mnke press releascs, He sald that press
pcleascs were usually made by the Informatlon Bureau of the
WP Ba
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Mr, GEORGE furnished the following inform tion
regarding the below WPB publications: -

"The Official Munitions Production of the
United States™ (QVMFUS) was edited by £DWARD MORRIS
COFLL KD, now = profcassor at Cornell University, Ithaca,
New York,

"War Progress" was -edited by JOE LIVINGSTON,
who i3 now Financinl kditor and columnist for the
arwspaper, "The Philadelphia Bulletin", Philadelphis,
Pennsvlvania,

"0rfice of Progruss Reports" was edited by
JOSEPH MEEHAN, who 1s now Dircchtor of the Office of
Susiness deonomics, Department of Commerce, Washington,
D. C.

. Mr. GEORGE advisid that dwring his employment
with the WP3, he was not dircetly coreerned with the afore-
mentioned publlcations and that he is not, thercfore, familiar
with their specific content or present location. He assumed
that they had becomc a part of the archives in Washington,

D. CC .

Mr. GEORGE Intimated that he has occasionally
scen REMINGTON since the time he, GEORGE, left the War
Froduction Board. Hc referred to Mr. REMINGTON as "BILL
EMTNGTON" and voluntsered that at the solicitation of
REMIXGTON, he¢ had written him » letter of recommendation,
According to Mr, GEORGE, this letter was published in the
"New Yorker" magazine about a year ago in conncction
with an article concerning REMINGTON, Hc said that he has
naver observed anything which would cause him to question
REMINCTON'S loyalty and that 1t 1is his impression that
REMINGTON belicved ia frees entorpriss.

'Spc1king‘generally, Mr, GEORGE further volun-
tgered that he does not believe that the activitiecs of a
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colls gz student should be gaken too seriously. In Mr. GEORGE'S
opiaion the collego. student dould have an open mind. He
jntimated that he considers it psrfectly normal that a collcge
student secking kaowlzdge would nnturally acquaint himself with
the.principlea of Communism or any othor system ol govern-
ment.

In making the aforementioncd comments relative
to college students Mr. GEORGE vointed out that he was not
specifically speaking sbobt the REMINGTON case, which he
considers in a unique classificatlion.

MATTHEW FOX on January 23, 1951 was inter-
viewed come erning thls aspect of the casc and advised the
orl y publication he recalls ever having seen is "War _
Progress®. He stated he may have seen, “0ffice of Progress
Reports--Monthly Report to the WPB" and "Production State-"
ment", He was certain he never Saw or heard of any of the
other publications listcd, He could not state whether
REMINGTON uscd or had access to any of thcsc publications.
hX said that he, FOX, was head of the Current Problem
Section of WPB, but never had occasion to handle aircraft
problems of any kind. He further stated tnat he never
{ssued press releases and did not belicve he was autha ized
to do so, but could not state flatly whether he was or
was not authorizsd to make such rcleascs., He advised that he
would not want to be a witncse for either side in the caseéj’
that it would be unfair since he does not possess sufficient
knowledge of the matter.

On January 9, 1951, Mr. JAMES S. STANLEY was
interviewed at the Cornell Club, Now York City. Mr.
STANIEY advised he was connscted with WPB from October, 1941
to August or Scptcmbor, 1944, He stated that he had no
recollection of WILLIAM WL TER REMINGTON at WPB.
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| Mr. STAYLEY furnished the following information
concerning REMINGTON'S activities at the War Production
Board: : '

: fle 41d not know to whom at VPB classified
information for the aArmy conccrning nircraft duta were made
available, nor what the securlty conditions undzr which the
Army furnished this data to WPR were. He did not know the
person responsitle for keepian record of data charged out
and classified secret materinl, He did not think it was a
general thing for reports madc by WPB officials to the :
Planning Board to bc furnished-te e ach member of the Planning
Committec. ) : -

STANIEY statod that he never maae a press rclease
to the press, howsver, in the Pall of 1941 or Spring of 1942 in
connection with what was celled the Stanloey Plan of Sub <
Contracting, he was consulted soveral times by membors of
the press., Dwing these contacts he explained the mechanics
of his plan to disseminnte tnformation on machine tool work
requirements. This was done after a formal Fress Bclease
by WPB And the matter was not considered by WPB to be of a soeret -
nature. STANIEY stated that he had no authority to make
press releases, He does not rceall any specific detalls on the
neceaslty of adherence to general policies govirning sscurity
of nircraft moduction figures but stated tint it was conmonly
known that restricted information was to be protected. -

STANLEY stated that he did not know whether
REMINGTON did have nccess to gecret, top sceret, or specific.
plane production figures. He further stated that there
was no general distribution of WPB press releases to WPB
employses, but possibly there may have bcen 2 restricted
distribution. H-: recalls vapgucly that press releases were
placed on a table where representatives of the press cowld -~ - -
help themselves, but he was not sure that this was done in
the WPB Burcau of Information or whether he is confused and
remembers this practice from somewhere else,
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He steted that he did not know if REMINGTON
had any way of knowing, other than by reading approved
press r cleasces, what information concerning aircraft a high
octane gasoline had been rolcased for public informmtion.

He added that he dld not know if REMINGTON knew what
information was innocuous except from standpeint of his own
judgment, because he does not recall REMINGTON and t harefore,
is in no position to judge his capabilities,

It was STANLEY'S recollectlion that only
authorized persons weére permitted to talk to the press.
All Divisions of WPB either had a representative in the
. Divigion of Information or had their own informt ion man, All
storiés were turned over to them to be written up for relcase,
The information had to be in written form to prevent distortion.
He does not know the name of the person rcesponsible for
security in REMINGTON'S branch of WPB Planning Committee, and
added that REMINGTON could possibly have had access to WPB files
after hours, He didn't know of nny of the cabinets within room,
space, or entirce WPB that REMINGTON had access to, nor if
keys were issued for these cabinats,

' The name BLAISDELL is vaguely familiar to
STANLEY but ke dees not know the man or REMINGTON, c¢ither,
and therefore, could not say anything rognrding‘their
association,

Mr. STANLEY was friendly and cooperative
in his attitude and expresscd repgret at his Inability
to be of mare asasiatance, If tho necesslty had arisen, he
stated his willingness to testify under subpoena.

On January 11, 1951, telephonic contact was
made with STEPHEN FITZGERALD, $02 Park Avenue, Now York City,
telephone number Plaza 3-4326, b- SA JOHN J, KENNELLY.
The purpose of the contract was to arrange an interview convenient
to Mr, FITZGERALD on the following day in reforence to his
knowledge of the War Production Ba rd, of which he was a former

P
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Director of Information. He stated that "you probably reallze
that I've been subpoenned as a fefense witness." Hewas
advised that this of fice had no knowledge concerning the fact
that he was scheduled to appear as a witness for the :
defense. The contact was concluded by a tentative appointment, .
being scheduled for 10:30 a.m. on the folloving day, January

1z, 1951 at hls office address glven above, subject to
cancellation either by himself or the agent. )

On January 12, 1951 STEPHEN FITZGERALD was

interviewed by SAS JOHN S. MeCOOL and JOHN J. KENNELLY
at 502 Park Avenue, New York City. The intervicw wes
conducted between the hours of 10:45 a,m, and 12:10 p.m.
Prior to the inmterview, FITZGERALD was again advised that the
purpose of the interview was to ascertain his knowledge
concerning the activities and functions of the War Production
Board geined through his former position as Director of '
Informition at WPB., He advised that he was agreeable %o
enswering any questlions the interviewing agents put to him.

. Continuing, he¢ ndvised that his full name
. was STEPHEN E. FITZCERALD and that he is engaged in busime ss
on his own account under the trade name STEPHEN FITZGERALD COMPA NY.
He stated that in Pebruary, 134l, he went to Washirgton, :
D. C, where he was employed in the Office of Emergency -
Management undsr EDWARD STETTINIUS, which office later became
the Office of Productlon Management. For the period of
June, 1942, until April, 1943, he was employed as the Diresctor
of Information Division of the ¥War Production Borrd, which position
he left in April of 1943, to assume employment for the Bell
A{rcraft Companys ‘

Mr, PITZGERALD stated that he had no knowledge
of REMINGTON ¢ither as an individual or as an employee of the
War Productlion Board., He added that he had no knowledge of
REMINGTON!S job or dutles as an employce of WPB, and was not .
sure that REMINGTON was employed by the War Production Board \
durirg the perlod of hls own ermploymeut there.
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- PITZGERALD stated t hat he had no knowledge ast
whom at the WPB classified informit ion from the Army '
concerning aircraft was made available., He stated that
classified inform tion was made available to all top officials
in the War Production Board, partlcularly, to the staff assistants
of DONALD NELSON. #le stated that he had no knowledge of any
renl channels of information and qualified this bv stating there
was "a great air of informality awut it". In this light, he
stated that he had no knowledge of the security conditions
under which the Ammy furnished classified information to the
WPB with respcct to restrictions relative to making this data
available to the proess. .

PITZGERALD stated tmt he recalled that early
in his administration of the Information Office considerable
informa tion regarding alrcraft production was released to
the pregs. As time went on, however, restrictions on the
release of such information rugovding aircraft production became
more and more stringent until, when the country was well
into the war, the restrictions were so tight that practically
no informastion regarding aircraft production was released,
e commented that at no time even during the early period
were figures released concerning the allocation of aircraft
to allied governmenits, nor werc technical details of design,
etc., ever releasod.:

fle stated that comparable to any governmental
agency, many peoplc could cl: ssify and stamp documents over which
they had control while in truth the documents need not have
peen stamped at 81l. FIT4GERALD related that he had no idea
at this time who was responsible during 1942 and 1943 for keeping
a record of receipts concerning the chargirg out or acceptin
by employees of secret, or ¢lasgified material.- :

FITZGERALD continuing, stated that the WPB
was divided into divisions, and each division was
composed of a substantial number of employees. The
head of each division and the employees worked on a subject
pasis, He stated that & division wuld devote itseclfl entirely
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to aircraft statistics, where another division would devote
itself entirely to -iron and steel statistics. His own division,
he stated, was the formal chamnel of communication between the
War Production Board and the public. He stated that tho

public comprised trade magazines, trade journals, the press

and even governmental agencies. As Director of the

Division of Information, it was his duty to be sure that only
proper informatibn was disseminnted to the public and also at
the same timc to be sure that the public was kept well informed
on the activities of the War Productlion Board. He auded t hat
it was essential during those critical years that the people
understand the business of the.War Production Ba rd.

PITZGERALD stated that he assumed that security’
regulations ~ere embodied in some form of official directive,
put in actual practice security procedures were dictated by
the classification of the particular document involved together
with the judgment of the person handling the document as to
the degree of security required, He sald he had no knowledge
of any particular o fiece of the WPB being responsible for
security measures, but he did have @& recollection that one of

_ the employees of each branch of the or ganization was designated

to handle security matters. FITZGERALD commented that physical
security measures were not of a stringent nature at any time,

FITZGERALD stated that the Planning Committee,
of which REMINGTON was a member, would have had access
to sacret and top secret, armd specific informat ion concerning
the production of aircraft and 1ts allocation to varlous other
countries. He assumed that REMINGTON, since he was an employes
of the Planning Committee, would have had access to that
information either through the course of his regular duties @
he could -secure information relating to Jobs of other persons
at the WPB by informal inquiry of his immediate superior or .
head of the Planning Branch. He stated that it was within the -
power of the head of the Planning Committee to have access to
any and all information availsble to the War Production Board,
PITZGERALD advised that to his knowledge there was not a general
or a restricted distribution to WPB employoces of WPE press
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releases; however, anyone who was an employee of the War
Production Board had access to all press releases by securing
that ot the public .press room which was open to all employees,
FITZGERALD, as stated above, reciterated that an employee for the
Planning Committee would have knowledge of informz ion relating
to other jobs in the WPB other than by reading approved press
releases for the two reasons stated above, that the information
would come within his duties as an employee of the Pqanning
Committee a through inquiry made of his superior or the head

of the Planning Committee., In addition, he stated that any
employee could form a definite judgment concerning information
through a variety of m ans. The- first method would be that many
documents were stamped with an official classification of )
confidential, secret, or < herwise; secondly, his superior in the
particul ar Division in which he worked could advise himasto
whether the information was innocuous or not, and, third,
information pertaining to wellwknown methods of defense

such as raedar, by their nature, would never be classified
innocuous,

Continuing, FITZGERALD omphatically stated that
no official had the authority to give any informel ion to
the press. 45 noted above, he stated that it was his position
as Director of the “ivision of Information in the WPB to disseml-~
nate information to the public, which includes the press.
He stated that classified information received from other
governmental agencles was handled according to its classific-
ation., The distribution o formal press releases to the public
was handled by his “ivision exclusively; however, informst ion
was furnished to press reprecsentatives by other officials of the
WPB on an informal basis. By an informal basis he said he
meant by oral conversation between other WPB of ficials and press
representatives. Informat ion was disseminated in offices,
corridors, elevators, and cocktall parties, etc. He pointed’
out that inform:t ion released through toth formal and informsal
channels was supposed to be limited to information which was
proper to be released to the public. FITZGERALD stated further
that inasmuch as RB{INGTON was not an employee of the Division
of Informa ion, he had no right or authar ity © issue press

|
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releases. He did state, however, that REMINGTON, like many other
employees, could secure ecopiecs of press releases distributed '
by the WPB merely by ‘gecuring them at the public press room. .

FITZGERAID related that he had no knowledge of
the name of the person regponsible for security in
REMINGTON'S branch of the WPB Planning Committee. He also
stated that he had no knowledge concerning the security
measures in force concerning the WPB flles after hours.

He did state that the general files were opencd to the
employces of the respective divisions during the day;
however, the handling of all classified materials by the
respective officials of the division was left to their
discretion during the hours that the office was closed,

He stated that eacho fficlal had his own method of security,
to his knowledge, in that some kept their documents in safes,
others in locked desk drawers, ctce FITZGERALD stated that
to his recollection, one, BOB NATHAN was the head of the
Plarning Group, at the time he was associated with

- the Var Production Board; however, he was not surc of this
point., He stated that to his recollection, one, TOM
BLAISDELL, was also the head of the FPlanning Group; however,
"he had no knowledge as to whether it was during the period

1942-l 3.

HELEN M. CASKEY, Secretary, at the War
Production Beard from July, 19&2 to Nov ember, 194,
stated that the WPB published and 1ssued to 1ts employeces
bocklets or pamphlets setting forth security regulations
and policies of the VWar Production Board, ,

She stated that ro employee had authar ity
to discuss any phase of work outside of the War Production
Board,

FRANCIS H. HOGE, Jre, Vice-President, Benbow

Manufacturing Company, 8 West 62 Stret, advised that he was
a staff ve mber of the Planning Committee of the War Production

.
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Board from approximately February, 1942 to September, 1943.
HOGE stated that while on the Planning Cormittee, he was
assigned to review the quantity of aluminum viilized by

the U.S« Navy and he also handled aircraft progress and

air cargo and also rubber dJdevelopment. HOGE stated that he
has no recolléction of REMINGTON being present at any

of the meetings and added that he does not know REMINGTON.
$I0GE stated that he has a vague recollectlon of the ine
vention of a mathod of producting rubber from low test
gasoline which was handled by RALPH AUSTRIAN and a person
who could have been JAMES W. JEAN of California. HOGE
stated that he does not recall the detalls of this par-
ticular invention being precented to the Committee but stat-
ed that it was his impression that it was just another of
many good and may crackpot lnventions that were reviewed
by the Planning Cemmittee which served as a Ycatch-all®
reviewing board. HOGE stated that with regard vo whether
or not this particular invention was restricted, he

recalls that the procedure wtas to have all the various
types of inventions reviewcd by the Planning Committee

and then sent to the appropriate divisions in WPB. HOGE
stated that the "restricted" tag would be placed on each
invention by the particular division which handled it

and after it had been presented to the Planning Committee,

HOGE stated that it was likely that a steno-
grapher was present at only special meetings of the Planning
Committes of the Wwar Production Board snd added that he re-
calls that TOM WILSON was the secretary of the Planning
Committee of WPB and would be the appropriate person to con-
tact for this information, HOGE stated that he had not been
contacted by the defense counsel with regard to the REMINGTON
case or any other pertinent matter., HOGE further stated
that he recalls that information on types, outputs, and
allocations of various planes were discussed at the Planning
Committce meetings and this Informatlon was considered to
be "restricted".

Mrs., MAYNARD E. SMITH was interviewed at
hor home, 103 Cedar- Shore Drive, Massapequa, Lonug Island,
New York, on January 10, 1951 by SA ROY J. BARLOGA,.
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Mrs, 9 ITH stated that she was married December 2,.
1946 inWashington, D. O,, and bhat her malden name had bsen
DOREEN DALLAN. - In 1942 she was employed in Washington, D. C.,
at the Office of Civilian Defense as a secretary, where she
became ascquainted with ¥rs, THOMAS C. BLAISDELL, who was in _
charge of pcrsonnel in June 1943, Her Job was eliminated, amd
it was arranged by Mrs. ELﬁiSDELL that she would get a poslition as
s Junior Economic Analyst with the War Production Board in
the Orders and Rcgulatiore Burcau. Hore shs worksd under
TYOMAS C. BLALISDELL the husbznd of Mrs BLAISDELL, who was
the head of the Orddrs and Regulations Burecau, BShe worked as the
assistant to REMINGTON, who was BLAISDELL'S ascistart .
REMINGTON acted as a sort of o fice manager for BLAISDELL,
teking care of the routine detalls and the personnel problems
for BLAISDELL in the office, REMINGTON subscquently entercd
the Navy, and Mrs, 21ITH took over part of REMINGTON'!S duties
as the assistant to BLAISDELL. '

In the early part of 1945, BLAISDILL left the
War Production Board and went to work in the Office of
War Mobilizetion, He then le £t this job and went to London
_as the Minister of Economlic Affairs urder the Amerlcem
imbassador there. In April, 1945, Mrs, SMITH jolned
BLAISDFLL in London as his personal assistant, working under
the Foreign Economic Administration. BLAISDELL had for some -
time been making efforts to get the Navy to release REMINGTON
so t hat REMINGTON could work for BLAISDELL in London, and
finally in about June , 1946, REMINGTON, who was still in the
Navy, was assigned to wrk as BLAISDELL'S asslstant in
London. He stayed in this job for just a few months and then
returned to the United States and left the N:ky. : :
Mrs, SMITH indicated that the last time she saw
REMINGTON was on December 2, 1946, the time REMINGION attended
her weddirg with his wife in Washington, De Ce Mrs IMITH, in
November, 1946, had resigned her position under BLAISDILL end had
returned to the United States to be married, She indicated
. that she has corresponded with REMINGTON on geveral occasions
{ since 1946.
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Mrs, SMITH claimed that she never had any
reason whatsoever to doubt REMINGTON'S loyalty and, on
the contrary, had always considered him a loyal American
citizen who would do nothing to harm his countrye. Sho
had never been given any reason to believe that he had
ever belonged to the Communist Party, but sho stated that
she was well acquainted with him, had many conversations
with him, and bad met his wif'e socially on scveral occasionsS,
In general, she considered REMINGTON a very fine person
and felt that he was not gullty of the charges brought
against him and that he would be found innocent at the
trial, T

Srne had never received any information

~ which would indicabte that REMINGTON, whilec at WPB, had

ever glven any confidential information to unauthorized
parsonss She stated that she did not know what persons

at the War Production Board reccived classified informa-
tion concerning aircraft data. She supposed that BLAISDELL
could gut such jnformation if he needecd it, She stated
that she had never recoived such information and that she
did not know that REMINGTON svor had such inforration in
his possession. She statod that she had never released
any information to the proess while at tho War Production
Board, bubt, on many occasions she received toleophone calls
from reporters who desired clarification of WPB orders

and she 4did her best to clarify these orders for the
reporters, She did not knew who had authority to releaso
information to the press but she and other employeos in
her section had always assumced that they had authority

to clarify the meaning of WPB orders when askod for such
clarification by members of the press. She could not re=
call the name of the person rosponsible for security in
her section of the WPB, but, she believed it was a person
with a name similar %o YMICHAELS". She statod that she
had no keys to file cabincts and sho had no reason to believe
that REMINGTON had such keyse She indicated that Mr.
BLAISDELL did not havo & safo for his uso in kecping con-
fidential matters,
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Mrs, SMITH stated that HELAISDELL and REMINGTON
were very friendly but it was an employer-employee re-
1a tionship and not & social one, REMINGTON had worked
with ELAISDELL before coming to the War Productlon
B rd when they were both working for the National Resources
Planning Board, BLAISDELL thought very highly of
REMINGTON as an employee., Mrs. SMITH indicated that
ELAISDELL and REMINGTON made a good team working together
because BLAIDELL was slow, methodical and a precise
individual, who, when confronted with per® nnel problems
was inclined to be too softhearted with his personnel.
REMINGTON, on the other hand, was a very quick~-thinking
person, given to bold and aggressive actlon, who knew how to
handle per= nnel verv well, REMINGTON assisted BLAISDELL
in making decisions concerning personnel and other matters
while BLAISDELL saw to it that REMINGTON'S decisions
did not get out of hand,
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PART XI - DOCUMENTS IWDIGCATING AVAILABITY
OF AIRCLALT DATA 10 REMIVGTON:

War Production Board records maintained av National

.Archives, vashington, D. C., include a fileo folder marked

072.1016 Planning Commlttee, iPB, Functicns", which conteins &
mimeographed copy of "Planning committee Stall, Weekly Sunmary
of Activities March 1l-6, inclusive (1943).

This reflects that during the week HhLHINGTON was WOrk=-
ing on "Aluminwn supply in relation to 8-1L requirements,
scheduling and CGiiP", under T. C, BLAISDILL. The summary for
February 22-27 (19L3) shows thet. T. C. BLAISDELL was working
on Scheduling, Zast Coast Petroleum gituation and Alumina
(Aircraft) and that REHINGTON was working under him on
Mpalumina™, As will be explained below, the term "B-L" as used
here refers to the proposed program for the constiruction of
MpipPromes” (airplanes without engines or propellers), A
series of reports Number 8 (airframes}, 9 (engines), and 10
(propellers) were prepared Ly the Aircraft Division of the
VPB beginning in 1940. =Each was revised twelive timos, the
8-1 report being the last reviasion. Thaoy were reforred to
as “tarpet schedules" or “Series 8 reports!, In March
1943, these reports were supcrscded by schedules lmown as
My Series", wnich contained the same type of information,

The chanre in designation wuzs made at the time tho Lircraflt
Division of the WFB was mads an indcpendont agency known as

the Aircraft Resources Control Office, The YSeries 8% report
contained "month by month schedules for alrplanes by type,
model and manufaciurer for the Army, Havy and BRritish, 1Its
object was to present a month by month schedule of the coiplete
airceraft programs of the Arry, Navy and British Bmpirc.' Re- |
port 8-L was stated to be the '"basis for immcdiate plant expan-
sion and scheduling of material eand equipment for allocation to
the airplanc companics specificicd.” This information was ob-
tained from the "History of the aircraft hcsources Control
officc of the Aircraft Production Board and Prodccessor Agencies
May, 1940 - Scptembor, 19h5."
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"It is believed the above informetion is pertinent
because it is the only information found in WPB files which
definitely shows that REMINGTON had rcason to work with air- .
eraft production figures and shows the cxact document to which
he had rezson to roier.

I+ is also noteworthy that this document shows that
REMINGTON was working closcly with BLAISDELL during oarly 1943,
whereas the organization chart referred to in Document Fo. 1,
and which is dated March 1943, shows that REHINGTOA and BLAIS--
DELL had & widely soparated oftficial connoction.,

4 WPB folder marked “War Production Doard, aircraft
Froduction Division, Acceptance Schedules, rfirframe Production
program, Aircraft Report B-L, etc.", classified as confidential -
contains & notation that revelation of its contents ‘violates
the Espionage Act. It was issucd November 30, 1942. It should
be noted that Mr. MYRON A, TRACY and Mr. CHARLIS %. BAUZR, HMuni-
tions Board, advised that, in their opinicn, anyone working on
aireraft matorials production scheduling would have uscd this
book as a guide. T

WPB Cile describod as #072.1016 Planning Committeo,
WPB, Functions'" refcrred to above, should be subpocnaed through
Mr., JESS LARSON, Administrutor, Generel Scrvices Administra-
tion, Washington, D. C. Thec proper porson to explain the con=-
tents of this file would eppear to be ROBERT WATHAN, former
Director of the Planning Committee, .

The file caplioned "“War Froduction Boarad Aircraft
production Division Acccptenco Schedulcs, Airframe Production
Program, aircralft Report 8-IL, ctec.% doscribed above, is in the
custody of the Historical Hecords Branch, Adjutant Gencralts
office, Federal Records Center, Alexandria, Virginia,

The proper person to subpoena for this document is
Major General EDWARD F, WLTSELL, Adjutent Goneral, Dcpartment .
of the Army, Room 2E672, Pentagon Bullding, Weshington, D, C.

_ MYRON A. TRACY believos tho proper person to explain
: the contents of this document is lMre T. P. WRIGHT, Dircctor of
Rcicarch, Corncll Univorsity, Utica, New York.
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PART XIT - PUBLICLATIONS AT VAR ;i nODRUCTION
BOrRRD CUORGAINING FERTIMENY
ATLaCihr'y DATA

. 1. A scries of reports under the figure 8 (airframncs),
figurc 9 (engines), and figurc 10 )propellers), wore preparcd by
the aircraft Division of Var production Board begimning in 19.0.
Fack was revised twelve timos, tho 8-I, Report teing tho last re-
vision, Thoy wore referred to as "target schodules" or "Serics
8" poports. In March 1943, th2so rcports were supcrcodod DY
schedules nown as the'W Scrics", which containecd tiic sowme type
of information. The chenge in designation was m=de at tho
time tho Aircraft Division of WPB was made an indepcendont
agency, known ags the Alreraft Hesourcces concrol Officc. The
nSerics O reports contained "month by month schedules for
girplancs by type, model and manufacturer for the Army, Navy
and British. The object was to present a month by month
schedule of tho completo aircreft programs of ths Army, Navy
snd British mmpirc." keport 8-L wes stated to bu the "basis
for immicdiate piant cxpansion and schoduling of matorial and
cquipmont for allocation to thic airplanc companics spacificd,"

It is belicvoed the sbove information is pertinent
boeanse it is the only inferriation found in WrB files which can
bo spocifically shown to have boen roforence matcerial per-
tzining to aircraft data uscd by KEKINGTON in the coursc of his
officizl WPB assignment. HEHINGTON's assignments in this
reepeet aro fully Goscribed in the portion of this roport
captioned “"Availabillty of Aircraft Data to NMEAINGTON."

2. A sorics of volumas ontitled: Mofficial Munitions
production of thc Unitcd gtates" issued from 1942 to 1945 on a
monthly basis. The forcward notos that "the rcport is intended
to provide an accurate rocerd of past porformance and 2 rcalistic
forccast of our war production offort in terms of complete munl-
tions, major componont parts, production cquipnonts, and criti-
cal row matsrials - onc overall set of data rocognized as
having official status.," The volumes note that the source of
the forccasts concorning alreraft data aro WPB keport B-L
doscribed above, These volumes have supplementary Ninterin
reports" entitled: "Munitions Production in (various months)',
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The last described volumes contain actual production
figures only and no forecastis. Both these series contain
figures on aircraft types and models and data on armament,
and related military equipment.

- 3, Mjar Progress" was a weekly publication
classified "Confidential' and "British secret!, prepared in
the Statistics Division of WPB by the jlunitions Breanch.

The publication consisted of & compilation of production
accomplishments of military material for a certain period
and &lso the expected preduction and accomplishments for
succeeding months, This report included aircraft, and
showed total airplane production, engine production, com-
pleted units produced, and the schedule of production for
future months.

"gistory of the Aircraft hesources Control Office
of the pircraft Production Board and Predessor Agencies”,
compiled and edited by the rdministrative 0ffice, Aircraft
Resources Control Office, 3eptember 29, 1945. The pertinent
portions of this publication are;

Page 4, Paragrapn b
Pose S, Paragrephs L,5
Page 32, Paragraph 5
Pngze 33, Paragraphs 1,2
Page 3l, Paragraphs 3,4
Page 36, Paragraph 2

i, The value of this document lies in its
explanation of the "Seriecs 8" reports. As previously
stated, Report 8-L can be connected to REMINGTON and 1t
is believed an sccuraete description of 1ts purpose and
contents is reauired for the informotion of the Ue Se
Attorney. This report nced not be subpoenaed &s 1t was
given to Agents of the wWasihington Field 0ffice and need
not be returned. Mr. T. P, WRIGHT, former official of the
Aircraft Resources Control Cffice, and precently Director
of Research, Harcerd University, 1is the proper person to
explain the contents of this documoent. ‘
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5. WPE Adrcraft Division “Aircraft Engine,
Propellecr, and -Glider Production Report 15" was a series
of reports prepared by WPB containing information rogerd-
ing aircraft acceptances and were used in conjunction with
l' .the series 8 reports in studies concerned with planning.

; ' These reports are of interest in the instant inguiry
because they coincide in time with the 8-L reports.

T. P. WRIGHT is the propor person to explain the contents
of these reports. y

WILLIA: CHARLES CLEVELAND, Profossor, Indiana
University, formerly Industrial Analyst, Orders and
Regulations Bureaw, WPB, 19h3°'to 1945, stated he does not
recall the specific names of reports or publications rcceived
in the 0ffice of Orders and Regulations Burcau. He doos
K rocall one avalleble among the office printed publications
issuod monthly or quarterly which he rccalls as a "war
Progress" report, Hec sgid this periodical was a bound
: volume, approximately 1z inches thick, and approximately
8x16 inches, He stated it bore a bluc cover and consistod
of a compilation of production accomplishments of militery
material for & certain period and also set forth the
program and cxpected production and necomplishments for
succeoding months, These roports included the aircraft
industry and showed total airplane production, engine
production, comploted units produced and ~"1¢c schodule of
preduction for Tuture months,

EDWARD F. GELFEE, Th20 Georgia Avonue, N.W.,
Washington, D. G., an employce of the Navy Department,
Burcau of Ships, advised he was formerly an Aircraft
Statistician in the Military Division, Burcau of Resasrch
and Statistics, WPB, from July 1942 until 1945,

GLL¥Eil stated thet the Bureau of Research and
Statistics put out tho following basic documents con-
teining data regarding aircraft:

l. "official Munitions Production of the U.S,.H
ce '"Production Statemont® :
3. M"Progress Keports!

e ™ar Progressh
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He stated that theo "0rficial Munitions Production in the
U.S." was the principal publication and conteined all
information regarding the production of aircraft and other
munitions, but did not contain any information regarding
ellocations to thoeters of wer and the informeation it did
contain regarding allocction of aireralft to foreign
countrios was limited to the headings: "Dofensc AidH,
"British" and "gther Foreign!", but did not nano the
countries,

-y,

Ho advised that thc publication "froduction
Statement" was I'irst issued in September, 19.2, and con-
tained figures containing statistical data regarding the
production of aircraft, but contained no allocation
figures .

GELFER said that tho publicetion "War Progross”
was 2 weokly publication containing the samec typo of
information as that in "Progross Hoports,"

GELFER further strted that the informction used
in preparing '"0fficial Munitions Production of the U.8.0
was obtained from o document furnished by the Army Air
Forces, which was known in his office as the Kiright Fisld
Heport." He believes thot the official ncme of the documont
was “Alrcraft Manufactuvrers Planning Report" and bolicvoes
that it did contain information reparding the allocation of
aircraft to specific forcipn countries.

JOHW J, LENNON, Exuvcutive Direcctor, Burcau of

Census, Philadelphia, Peansyivania, former WPR official
uncer tho diroction of ROBRDART HWATHAN, states thot rceports
describod as "§ Serics” reflected the nuwaber of plcnes on
order by this country, nas well as by foreign countries and
for lend-lease. This report further refiectod.thoe number
of plencs various factorics in the United States planncd to
producs month by month, but h:nd no breakdown ns to tho
individual countries who would got thosc plancs. Ho sald
these roports did not show what lend-leoaso countrice thoso
plancs would be deliverod, nor did thoy show the date of
delivery. o S

{
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He szid the "0fficial Munitions Production Keport
of the U.S5." (OMPUS) wos compiled and distributoed by the
Licscarch and Statisticzl Division of WPB, and (o rescarch
units of nll defense agencics. He said thozse rceports
reflected production of planes month by month on a composite
basiz Tor forcign countricc and prospective production for
scveral months to come, He recalled thoso reports pernainad
not only to planes, but to all munitions manufactured -in
the U.S.

10 does not rocall getting the "Aircraft
ienufacturerts Report" from yWright Field, but lncw the
Burcecou of nesoerch and sStotistics Division, WP3, wes on
the mailing lict for "Aircraft’ Production Reports Issucd
by tho U. S. Army," . S

ROBEAT R, NATHAY, 703 Thomas Circle, NeWay
leshington, D. C., Tormer Chairman of the WPB Planning
Committee, Jonuary 1942 to April 19L3, stuted that the
Plamiing Comndttee as a whole had access to practically
any confidontial material needed for their work and he
specifically rccalled receiving copics of the publicntion
cntitled "0ificicl Munitions Production in the Ue3."
(OMPUS), which contained production figurcs and zoanls for
future production on airpl-nes ond many other wor matericls.
He advisced ho felt sure copivs of OMFUS were available to
anyone on the staff of thce Planning Comnittea who noeded
thom.

Mrs, J4iMOS C. HODDAY, 3203 Wenuuorth Strceot,
Houston, Texns, former Seccerctary to HOBERT TATHAN during
the period NATHAN was Chairman of tho Planning Committee
of the WpPB, stnted the publicotion #Cfficial Munitions
Production in thc U.S." (ONMPUS) was kept in ROBERT HATHAN1s
safc and was available only to NATHAN ond could be charged
to no onc¢ <lsc, She said it was possiblo that NATHAN on his
own authority made his copy of CiHPUS available to BLAISDELL,
or possibly mombors of the Pianning Staff who were intercsted
in a particular projoct,

"hegarding "wWor Frogress", she stated copies of
these werce rmzde availeble to ey members of WPB and
carricd the classification "Confidential,.!

—— -
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HOBDAY said he could not recall the publicctions
"Production Statement", "sorics 8" reports, or “Airplanc
Engine and Propellor Roport #195.0

JAMES ', TEBLZR, Consultant, Burcau of Budget,
4G State Department, achinpgton, D. €., fomierly cxecutive
officer of the Ssercinvy, YPB, during the pericd of
Septembor 1941 through Aurust 1946, stated thot the
clessified information receivod by WPB from the Army
concerning circeraft was sccrot and the main figures from
such dota worce probebly included in OMPUS, which
publication itsclf was secrct. He statcd thut a copy of
OHFUS must noave gonc to ROBIRTY HATIAYM, but 25 to whoat
degroe NAT: A made 0MPUS avoeildble to members of tho
Planning staf{, ha docs not know, He kxmew that REMINGTON
wog a member of the Planning staff. He said inTormation
in OMPUS could not be releovsod outside of WpB.

ADOLPH J. GOLDENTHAL, Apartment B-li26, 2813
Terracc Road, S. Y., Weshington, De. C., formerly a mombor
of the UPH Plonning Committce, .pril 19L3 throuzh November
194y, stated he was primarily concorned in his work with
munitions production end hod access to and used to QMPUS
reports in conncction with his work., He rocalled that
these reports wore preparcd by WFB on tho basis of informa-
tion reccived from the pfrmy, iTavy, and Air Forco, He
stated the OMPUS reports begoen to appear monthly in about
Scptomber, 1942; thot they wers ecloassified docunmonts, and
thct before the time those roports first appearcd, a similar .
rcport wos used, the name of which he does not rocall. He
advisod thore were many copics of the OMPUS reports in '
circuletion at WPB and thnt a2bout two copics woere used by
the membors and staff of the Planning Committec, He said
0MPUS reports werec acccssitle to anyonc who wanted to read
them., Heo explainced that the Planning Committoo was not a
"routine outfit", but a Yplanning and trouble shooting
outfit." He said if tho Committce wore interceted in an
circraft problem, tho nocess.ry infermation ncoded would
be obtained from the Aircreft Division. Hec said further
that airplanc schodules were in tho 0iPUS roports and wore
recadily availeble to REMIEG TG,

i
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J. STANLEY VWERKING, 327 Webster Street, N. W.,
Washington, D. C., formmnerly of the Reports Control &
Distribution Branch, Bureau of Progranm & Statistics, WPB, -
said the purpose of this branch was to maintain controls
and safeguard on secret military information received
and emanating from the RKeports Division, to supervise the
distribution of secret information, and to keep records on
al)l the reports distributed., He said his section was
responsible for the distribution of OMPUS. From his
memory, he provided a partial list of ¥/PB enmployces who
received this publication and among them, named THOMAS c.
BLATSDELL. He added that only those persons on the
distribution 1list were entitled to receive OMPUS; that it
was required that they be kept in a safe and when & new
copy was delivered, the old one was destroyed, .

JENES J. HANKS,, 5503 Chevy Chase Paritway, N.W.,
wWashington, D. C., formerly a member of the Panel Committee,
WwPB, advised he had two or three occasions to use a WPB
monthly magazine labeled noecret* and entitled OMFUS. de
said this publication was available to anyone cleared for
secret classification if that person could show that the
issue in instance was pertinent to the project upon which
that individual might be engarced. He advised thut 1t was
his experionce that authority to obtain copics of this
publication became unnecessary if one were acquainted with
the person charged wlith their custody. '

CARROLL K. SHAW, 3617 Quesada, lN«W., Washington,
De Co, a former administrative officer, WPB Planning
Committee, advised that OMPLS was a publicution of WPB and
classified as "Secret®, Hec sald this publication was
available only to meumbhers of the Panel Staff who had an
assignment which required 1ts use.

SHAW knew that War Progress was one of the WPB
publications which contained a compilation of aircraft
cata and statistics. SHAW also knew that WPD prepared and
published a pamphlet entitled "Statistics of uar Production”
which was clessified as "Cenfidential', but genorally
available to the entire starlf,

<
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ALFRED SHERKARD, Assistant Frofossor of Econonics,

American University, 1901 I' Street, N. W., Washington,
D, Csy former Scgtion Chiefl of Hunitions Pranch, Keseurch
and Statistics Division, \iPB, adviscd that the Munitions:
Branch was cengared in tho preparation of "0fficial
. Munitions Production of the U, S." {(OMPUS) and the

publication "ijar Progress," OMPUS was a highly socrot
document and was givon very limited circulation. This
document was distributed throuch a central office and
cveryone receiving a copy had te sign for it. yzr Progroess"
ves classificd as MConfidential" and was distributed by
WPB to a number of erployees and to a fow othcr Pcderal
agencios, o :
SEERRARD recalls receiving information for the
compilation of OMPUS and "War Progress' from the Alr Forco
through a central office in the Munitions Division, WPB.
It was his improssion the central office maintnined lisison
with the Air J'orce to obtain thesc statistiecs, In unusual
cascs, whoerc somo spccific Information was ncedced, WPB
employees would atterpt to gol needed information dircctly
from the Air Force.

SHERRADD seid the document contitled #ifar Production
Board - Alircraft Producticn Division, B-X" was rcadily avail-
able to his office and to all HPB omployeop for their
official usc.
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PART XIII - RLEMINGTON -~ BLAISDELL ASSQCIATION

r

SREE

GENE MICHAEL, Budgot Analyst, Civil Aoronautics
Administration, Deopartment of Gommorce, Washingbton, D. G.,
. @dviscd that he was sdministrative Officer, Orders and
Regulations Burcau, WPB, during approximatoly March, 1943,
to March, 1941}, ke said thot REMINGTON'S position as
Assistont to tho Burcau Dirocctuor, THO0MAS BLAISDELL, subjected
him to any assignments the Burcau Director might desire to
assign, His duties also included holping the Dircctor in
establishing policics and coordinating activitics of the
division undor that Burcau. ‘He, seid he knew nothing about
the porsonal relationship betucen REIINGTON and BLAISDELL,
but he knew thot officially RIHINGTON was BLAISDELL'S .
"right-hand man", MICHAEL cdvised that boczuse of the
nature of REMINGTON's position as BLAISDELL!s assistant,
REMINGTON did have access to any information in BLAISDELL's
position, othorwisc HEMINGTON would not have been able to
function as BLAISDELL's assistant, MICHAEL could not say
specifically vwhat information wes aveilable to REMINGTOI.

JAMES J, HANKS, 5503 Chevy Chase Parkway, N.W.,
tashington, D. €., formerly a membor of tho Pancl Committoe,-
dar Production Board, adviscd that therc was a c¢loso
relationshlp between REMINGTOI! and his suporior, Mr.
BLAISDELL, but stated ho could give no othor recason for this
than thet BLAISDELL was apparontly improssed by RiNINGTOH !'s
cducational achiovoments. This relationship was mode appor-
ent in REMINGTON's following BLAISDELL to the Departmont of
Commorce and to Loandon, Easland, where BLeISDELI, was
assigned for a time, HANKS indicatod it is his opinion
that nEMIKCGTON did not ncod te broach scecurity regulations
in order to have access to clussifiod matcrial, Ho
cxplained thot BLAISDELL was ono of tho threc top ranking
members of the Panel Committ.e and as such had access to-
all information cnd documents recoived by the Commaittco,

In his opinion, REMINGTON did have accoss to all informa-
tion rocoived by BLAISDELL bccause of tho apparcnt confi-
dence BLAISDELL had in REMINGTON.
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Mrs. ORAH P. COOPER, 708 Chillum Rond, Hyattsville,
iaryland, formor member of the stafl of WFB Planning
Committee, saia sho obscrvecd a close rclationship betweon
nLih IHGTON and BLAISDELL. He™ impression is that RENINGTON
workod for BLAISDELL and that BLAISDELL rolicd on REITICTON
moro than anyonc else. She said REMINCTON znd ULLIQD“LL
did work togcther, but shc has no personal knowlodgoe o
to what informetion REMIIIGTON could have had accoss
through BLAISDELL.,.

Mrs. GZOLGE 1. EiiORY, necc FITCL, Gloazon Lanc,
Yayland, Mascachusotts, employece of the Planning Committoo,
WP8, from Junc 192 through Septembor 1945, said she
belioved REMINGTON had workoed with BLAIZDELL practically
21l of the time she has boon with the Government and had
painced the impression that BLAISDELL had a fathoerly
intercst in AEMINGTON and considered him his protoge, Sho
further stated it was hor improession that REMINCGTO was
conuidurod rclicble and truvsted assistunt by LBLAISDRELL,
She szid ALIINGTON vislted 3L4ISDELL's office fruquontly,
oftbn on mor¢ thon one ocension cach day, She obzerved
BLAIEDELL's scerotary, Mies. JAHE HZRITDOW (SMITH) did
work for REZINGTON, She said shc had no knowlodgo of
BLAISDELL's associations with REMIUGTON outside of
businecss hours,

JOHN J, LEHON, Exccutive Dircctor, Burcau of
Sensus, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, foruur UPB official
widcer the diroction of HOBLHT NATEAM, obscrveé thaot
AREMIIIGTON was BLAISDILL's "jo. Onc Man%, and therczlore
belicoved REMINGTON would have had acceoss to matcrial in
BLAISDELL's imnecdiate posscssion 28 well as maintain o
closs rclationship with BLAISDELL, LIWNON belicvaes thot
BL/ISDELL had access to the safec in ROBIERT NATLAN's offico
by virtuc of BLAISDELL's position as ono of the tnroco ‘
members of the WPB Planning Comitteo, LENNON furthor
belicves that becouse of BLAISDELL's position, he would
have had access to any matericl maintained by WPB.

Miss HOPE BdACVEh!AGJJ, Secrotery to the Chicfl,

European Braonch, Chiof of Staff, Department of the Army,

/
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formorly a sccretary in toae planning Cormittce, U3, from
April 1942 through June 191t3, welieves RIZIINGTON was
originally recommcnded by BLALSDELL and knous Nl IRKTTON
workcd dircctly for RLAISDZELL ot WPB. Sho stobted BLAISDELL
scemcd more like a fathor to KEHINGTON, and that KREiIHNGTON
probably was able to obtain any meteorial from BLAISDELL'S
ofTice. Sre recalled that BLAISDELL was not in his office
ruch of thc time snd that his sccrctary, Jiabks H_RITDOY SiiITil
actunlly ran his officc for him., BLLISTELL cdvised that

A IIGTON was very fricndly with firs. SuITH ond thot
BLATSDELL's office tlso had & safe for tho mainteaance

of sccret documonts. -

ROBEKT K. NATHAX, 703.Thomag Circlc, LW, washington,
D. C., former Chairmen of tho WPB Planning Co.mittoo,
Jonuary 1942 to April 1943, sitctod thot he belicved THOMAS
ALAISDELL hod broupght RENIHGTON to the WrB_ Plonning
comnittee, end thoi KEmINGTOT wes mole or less o protoge
of BLAISDRLL. He statod it is his recollection that
REONGTON worked primerily for BL-ISDILL and thot probably
most of his work would have gonc out under BLIIEDELL!S
nemee  He said DLAISDELL ana ARMMINGTON ceomed to be closa
personal Iricads, and thot SL-LSDELL sceried to considor
AEMIFGTON o first-class men. It was NATH's opinion that
EEMINGTON would have had eccoss to eny maberiai in BLLISDELL'S
posscssion and knew thot BL/ ISDELL oftcn discusscd projocts
or problems with REMINGTOR.

NATHAW stated thot all porsons omployed on the
Plonning Cormittoc, WP, hrd bocn investigated and cleared
for accasa to top sceret malarial and know thore waos mach
discussion of the work and disscminction of clossifiecd
material among the Plenning Committec omployecs. Ho stoted
that there were spocific regulstions for the physical
security of all confidential material, He adviscd 1t was
his understanding that no confidential matorial could bo
distributed to any unauthorized porsen ot any time.

Mes, ATHA ELWIN, 1320 - 36th Strcet, I, Washington,
Dy Cas, former Scerctory end Administrotivo fssistont to
ROBERT T. NATHAN, during 1942 cnd 19L3, whon N.THiN was
Chairman of thc Planning Cormitteo, WPB, rocclled thet

¥
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THOMAS C. BLAISDELL very shortly aftor ho wos appointed to
the Committce, hod rocommended RENINGTON to NATILAN ond hed

tnted him on the staff "even to the oxtent of making =
plece for hime" She adviscd thot REMINGTON was hired ond
that it was hor recollection ho did not personally handle
any lcrge projcet, but handled minor items for BLIISDLLL
&nd some administrativo mattors for his soction of tho
Planning Committee staff, It wns hor roecolloction that
REMIHNGTON actoed as o trouble shooter for BLAISDELL and
functioned as on edministrotivo officor in tho scction
whorc ho was cmployod. '

Mrs, ELWIN said it-:i; hor rccollection hEMINGTON
workod for BL/.ISDELL at tho iational Sccurity Roesourcos
Planning Board, and that they wero closc fricnds cven
before BLAISDELL brought REMINCTON to the Planning Committco.
Sno belicvos the reiationship botwocon RIMINGTON cnd BLAISDELL
was so closoc that REMINGTON would have had access to any
matorial BLALISDELL had.

CH. RLES W. CH.MBERS, 27 Parkwood Rond, Maplewood,
New Jorscy, formor Program Plunnor, YWPD, Docomboer 1941 to
Octobor, 1943, stated thot iuformntion from tho srmy concorn-
ing aircraft detn was made availoblce to the sioeff members
of the WPB Planning Commaittco. He said that to the best of
his rocollection, REMNINCTON 2nd BL.ISDELL spont 2 groat
deal of time on aircraft matters and ospocinlly tho problem
of cluminum for aircraft production. .

HUGH WILLIAM J:/CKSCH, 827 Greenway Drive, Coral
Gebles, Floride, former Dircctor of Orders and horulations
Burcau, WrB, aftor November 191, stateod he was acquaintod
with REMINGTON and know KEMINGTCN hod beon brought into the _
WPB by THOIVS BLAISDELL, for whom REMINGTON ccted as -
"troublec shooter.” It was J.CKSON'!'s observotion that. :
REIINGTON ond BLAISDELL had o vory close personal .
asscciation, When BLAISDELL loft WPB, JiCKSON said
REIIINGTON romocinctl for o short timo undor him, J,.CESON
stated ho docs not recoll any closc associction of
REMINGTON othor than BLAISDELL. J.CKSOR Mnow REMIKGTON
probably had accoss to RLAISDELL's sofa,

/
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- Mr, GASTON BALME, Bethel, Connecticut, former
Chief, Delegation Section and Special Assiguments Section,
Orders and Rogulations Bureau, WPB, 1942 to 1945, stated
he knew REMINGTON &nd that REMINGTON was assistant to '
THOMAS C., DBLAISDELL, Director of Orders and RKegulations
Bureau. He s2id REMINGTON had no authority, but merely

- was ascigned by BLAISDELL to attend various meetings of the

various Burocau of the WPE and also to do other tasks directed
of him by BLAISDELL. According to BALME, REMINGTON was .
brought to the WrB by BLAISDELL, and was appointed by him

as his assistant. Around the office, REMIAGTON was
considered as BLAISDELL's "pet." REMINGTON was designated
by BLAISDELL to attend meetings of other Buresus in the -
WPB to get an over-all pictutc-of WPB operatioas, BALME

did not know of any personal relationship between LEHINCGTON -
and BLAISDELL., . : = :

¥PB fils captioned "072,1016 Planning Committes,

WPB, Functions'", presently maintained by National Archives,
Jashington, D. C., contains a mimeographed copy of "Planning
Cormittee Staff Waekly Summary of Activities March 1 through
6 Inclusive (1943). 1This document reflects that during the
week March 1 through 6, 1943, REMINCTON was assigned to the
project of "aAluminum Supply in Relation to 8-L Kequirements,
Scheduling and CMP!" under T, C. BLAISDELL.

The summary for February 22 through 27, 19,3, shows
that T. C. BLAISDELL was working on "Scheduling, ¥ast Coast
Petroleum Situation and Alumina (Aircraft)", and that -
REMINGTON was working under him on “alumina'l,
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g PART XIV - SECURITY REGULATIONS AT WPB '

ROBEKT R. HATHAN, 705 Thomas Circle, N. W.,
Washington, D. C., former Chairman of VWar Production Board
Planning Comnittee, January 1942 to April 1943, said that
it would be unusual in his opinion for any employee using
secret matorial to let another person in the section usec 1t
and not notify LATHAN's offico of the change of custody.
EATEAN could not recall any instance wherce secret moterial
was not availabie to RELINGTON as it was Lo all stalfl
employces of tho Planning Conmittee.

CBARLES W. OHAIBERS,. 27 Parkwood Hoad, Mapliewood,
New Jersey, formor Program Planner, yar Producticn Doerd,
December 41 to October 19L3, statcd the security regula-
tions with respect to aircruft production figures werc
positively known to all merbers of the Plamning Cormittee
ctalf of YWPB. He said employces werc condtantly drilled
rnd apprisnd of the security rogulations and provisions
of the espionapgo statutes. He ackmowledgod that there had
becn somo 1caks, but believed these wore political in naturec.

JOHN J. LINHON, Ixecutive Dircctor, Bureau of
Ccnsus, Philadolphia, Pennsylvania, Iormer WPB official
under the direction of ROBEKT WATHAM, stated thot NATHAN
usually gave instructlons at the ocutsct ol the Planning
committeo Staff meetings ©o the effecet that information
mentioned during the course of these¢ meetings should not be
repcated or discussed outside of WPB or even to other WPB
enployscs who were not in attendanco.

DOWALD M. IiELSON, 9033 Briarcrest Lane, Boverly
Hills, Los tngeles, California, stated that if HWEMINGTON

gave out any tochnical information concerning high octane,
it would have been against tho security rules of WPB.

~ HAnRY B. CERISTINIAT, Wcgotialions Branch, Office
of Naval Procurcment Policy Division, Department of Navy,
YWeshington, De C., wno was Sccurlty Officerat WPB during
1942 to 1915 stated that sccurity at WPB wes loose because
security rcgulutions wore difficult to enforce and the WPB
people wore not socurity mindod,
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He did not know to whom at WpP8 classifioed informa-
tion from the Army concerning aircraft data was made avall-
able, a3 his office had nothing to do with trencmission of
such material from Arny tc WPB -- that was done by Army
couriers., He aid not mow what wore the security conditions
under which the Army furnishod this data to Wi¢B with respect
to restrictions, if any, on making this date available to
the prosa.

Fr. CHRISTENAT pointced out that the couricers of his
branch did not know what documents or the nature of the
documents they werce carrying, because all classificd documents
being transmitted were first placed in an envcelope with tho
socurity classification indicated thicrcon, and that tho
envelope in turn was placed inside a plain onvelope with a
routing slip attachod, - - '

With respect to the VWPB system of keeping rccords
of rcceipts zlven by employeus within WPB charging out, or
acknowledging recelpt of secret or classilied matorial,
CHRISTENAT™ was of the belicf that the person rosponsible
for keeping this record was the person who issued the
particular document,

CHRISTINAT did not know whether copics of reports
made to the Planning Committce by WpPB officials were
furnished to oach mcmber of tho Plenning Cormitteo,

Mr. CHRISTENAT ncver roleoased informeation on any
matter to the press, and did not have authority to give
the press any data on aircraflt production.

Mr. CIHRISTENAT did not know REMIKCTION or BLAISDELL
and could furnish no information regarding their relation-
ship, or files and documcnts to which they hod accoss,

Miss HOPE BRACKENWACEn, Secrotary to the Chiefl,
Turopean Branch, Chicef of Staff, Department of tho aArmy,
advised she formerly was o sccrebary in the Plamning
Committee, WPB, from April 1942 to Junc 1943, She advised
there had bucn numorous gccrot and top sceret papers main-
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taincd for tho Planning Committee Staff and although she-
could not recall specificclly anything except aircraft
production figures and gouals, she believes tho documents
coverced @ll major items of interest to thoso planning
production, She stated thosc documents woro maintained

in a safe in the 0fflce of the Administrative Officor, and
thot in addition to thoe Adminlstrative Orficer, tho
combination was known to herself, Mr. DICKINSON's socretary,
LUCILA DEBATT, ond it wes her improssion that the combina-
tion wes known to members of the Planning Comraittoc starf
and that anyone desiring meotorial from the safc obtained it
personally, She knows thnot all Planning Comuittee 3taff
members did get secret and classified matcerial and stated
REMINGTON undoubtedly did zlzo.

The following WPB documcnts available at Hational
Archives, Washington, D. C., refor to WPB sccurity
rogulations,

1, PFolder *072,1016M - Plunning Commitbce WP3
stal'f Ilcetings".

- In tho minubtes of tho steff mceting May 5, 1942,
Page 2, EDWARD T. DICKIWSON "rominded the stall of the
importance of not discussing with other persons tho various
studics which are in progress in the Planning Committeo
Stalfe Such information, whon incomplote, might croate
crronoous imprcssions among other porsons and causce
difficultics for othicr niomhors of the staff,®

While REMINGTON!s nome is montionced in these
minutes, they do not indicate if ho was prosent, This
information s belicved of possible cvidenticry value to
show thct mombors of the Plurming Zommittee Stalf wero _
not permitted to cxereclsc unlimited discrotion on what they
dizcussud with othors concorning tho work at WPB,

The minutes of the Planning Committee Staff
neeting for Ausust 13, 1942 contains the siatement: Mwr,
HATEAN brought up the importance of stopping lcaks of
information within WPB, From ono sourcce or another,

i
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" nformation has ruached newspcpors which has given rise
to confliecting stories of conflict botween agencices,
Intornal criticism is important, but should not be mede
public propecrty."

This is bolicved to be of possible cvidontiary
‘valuc for thc samo rcason ais abovo,

2. Gcneral administrative Order No, 2-25,
effuective date March 21, 1942, on subject of
Misclosurce of Confidential and Sccrot
Iniformation."

3. Goneral Administrative Order Ho, 2-155,
offective datc May 11, 194l, on subjoct
"Rostricting the Use of Official war
Production Board Data."

e General aAdministrative Order lo. 2-155
(Amended), cffective date May 22, 1945 on
suvject "Restricting the Use of Official
“Jar Production poord Duotae®

S« Guneral dministrative Instruction 107-3
resarding "pProcodure Tor Handling 'Secerot!
and 'Confidentiicl Informationt! Information,”
issued January 20, 1943.

6. Goneral jdministrative instruction 107-3
(Amcndod) rogerding #pProcedure for Handling
1IScerct, ' toonfidential,! and 'Restricted:?
Information”, issucd April 16, 1943,

7« Gonecral fdministrative Instrueticn 107-3
{Amonded), rocarding "Procoduro for Hundling
'Scerot, ! tConfidential, ' and tRestricted!
Information," issucd April 5, 19k,

8. Gonoral Administrotive Instruction 107-4

(Amondod), rogarding "Procodure for Handling
. 'Sceret,? 1Coniidential,! and titestrictoed!

Information," issucd April 10, 1945,

b =339~




@

‘.p | JET:JT - 2l

Ny 121-1958 . : | -

- The above listod documents have been showm to
Mr. HARKY B. CHRISTHIAT, Negotiations Branch, 0{fico of
Naval Frocurcmunt Policy Division, Dcpartment of' the Navy,
yashington, D. C., who was Sccurlty Officor at WPB during
t-c pertinont period. He identifiod thom as official
sceurity rcgulations end orders issuod by WPB, He advisecd
that tho above listed Gonoral administrative Order Yo,
2-25," was in clfoet when he bocame Socurity Officer in
pugust 1942, end that the items ebove listod wore promul-
cated by him. He stated he would be tho proper person to
subpocna if it werc desircd to have somconc to identifly and
cxplain thc above listed sccurlty regulations ana ordors.
lc con alsc testify as to tho "loosencss' of soccurity
conditions cxisting at WPB, iR desired,. :

- 340 -
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PART XV - RELE.SE OF INFORMATION TO THE PRESS .

BRUCE CATTON, 3139 Tennyson Streot, N.W., Washing-
ton, D.C., former Dircctor of Informction Division, WPB,
April 1943 to 4Lpril 1945, know that quite a bit of infor- '
mation appearing in the nowspapers regarding planc produc tion
wes obtaincd by roportors talking to individucls and
officials in WPBe. Thore was no rule prohibiting anyone in
WPB from talking tc news reportors, it being to the discretion
of the individual intorvicwed to decido whnt information
might bo given the press with the provision that the
Infomation Division be ccnsulied if any doubt cxisted
whether or not the information should bo reloeased. CATTON
can rccall numorous cases when ho releascd information regard-
ing target figuros on aircraft production and general air-
craft production in gencral for publicity in tho pross.

With reogard to REMINGTON'S statoment thot any official had
authority to givc tho press aircraft production figurcs
without cloaring with his supcrior, CATTON sald he did not
understand this to have boen allowod in WPB.

EDW RD T. DICKINSON, JR., assistant to the Joint
Scerctarics of Dofensc, The Pentagon, formerly Exocutive
Officor of tho Planning Committoc, WPB, said he did not
know if REMINGTON had acecess to officinl WPB press rolensos!
and ho docs not believe that any officinl of the WPB had
suthority to issuc information to tho press regerding
gircraft figurcs without tho authority of the cupervisor.
He added ordinarily cmployces werce oxpected to clear with
their suporvisor bofore giving information to the pross and
this would haveo includcd REMINGTON,.

JAMES W. FESLER, Consultant, Burceu of the Budget,
0ld Statc Department, Washington, De.Ce., formerly LExocutive
officer of thc Scerctary, WPB, during the period Septcmber
19,1 through Avgust 1946, stoted that officials in WPB wero
not permitted and had no authority to give the press cireraft
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preduction figurcs without cloaring through supcriors and
the Information Scction,

ADOLPH J. GOLDENTHAL, Apartment Be-l26, 2813
Terrancc Road, Washington, D.C., said nc did not soo how
anycnc in WPB could have the undorstanding that any official
had authority to give infommoation rclativo to alrcraft
production to the press without first cloaring with thoir
supceriors Ho indicated it was his understanding that
thia was not allowed in WPB.

AMES J,., HANKS, 5503 Chovy Chasc Parkway, NW,
Washington, DeCe, fomerly a mcmber of the Pancl Committoe,
WPB, adviscd ho cannot recall any fArmy restrictions
governing the handling of clsssificd material or press
rclcascs by WPBe Ho statcd in regard to WPB press
rcloascg, there was a clear understanding that no typc of
material, classified or non-classifioed, was to boe rclcased
to tho press through any momber of tho Pancl Committee;
that such function wos to be made only throurh Mr. NELSON
or through the press sccection of WPB under NELSON'S personal
direction,

WALTER 0. HEINZE, Presidont, International Latcex
Company, 6420 Empirc State Building, New York City, a
formor momber of the staff of the Planning Board of WPB,
statod that he himseclf was definitely not authorized to
rcleasc any infomation coming to his attention as a
result of his WPB employment., He odded such a rcleasc
was "unthinkable! as such information would not over have
been revealod to onother division of WFPB, Such informetion
was regarded a8 sirictly confidential and socret and it was
understood that any rcleasc to the vress or oven to another
Govermment agoenecy would be handled by the office of DONALD
NELSON, Chairman of’ the WPB, It is HEINZE's opinion that
theso restrictions appliecd to REMINGTON and other mombers of
the stalf of the Plamming Board. He belicves REMINGTON was
not authorized to make press roleoascs rcgarding plane figuros
or anything c¢lsc coming to hls attention as 2 rosult of his
employmant,
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. JOHN J. LENNON, Exccutive Dircctor, Burcau of
Census, Philadeclphia, Pcnnsylvania, former WPB officlal
undcr the dircction of ROBERT N.ATHAN, stated that as a WPB
supervisory official in charge of tho [ir Forecc Program,
he was not authorized to make any press rcleascs, nor did
he ever do soe He was undor strict instruction to rcfer
any inquirics on the part of the press to ROBERT N.TilA
it was LENNON's impression that oven NATHAN himseclf nevor
made press reloases. On the contrery, N.THAYN was obscrvod
by LENNOK on scvoral occasions to make the statement "No
Comment", to mombors of the press. LENNON understood that
tho President of tho United States modo pross releasos cone
corning matters handlecd by WPBe. IENNON was aware thet WPB
had a public relations office which had liaison with the
Office of War Information and that this offico was the only
one ompowered to make press relcases as to information com~
pilcd by WPB. 4s LENNON understood policies of WPB,
REMINGTON under most circumstances, could not relcase infor-
mation to the press concorning militery or naval matters
such as airplanc production. #All cmployces of WPB wero
repentedly briefed on the meaning of classified matorial
and the adcquate protection of this material,.

Dr, ALBERT LOMB/RD, Dircctor of Personnel and
Devolopment Hsadquarters, U.S. Air Force, 'The Pentagon,
and formerly an official of the Aircpraft Division, WPB, in
1942, said it wes his dofinite rocollceetion that officials
of the WPB could not furnish informotion to the press at
tholr own discretion and without cloarence from some high
official of WPBe He rcecalled thot press releascs were made
on a very high lovel in WPB and ho is ccrtain that no per-
son in RIMINGTON'S position had any authority.to furnish
information to the press, He do¢s not recall that reporters
ever contacted WPB personnol below the top officials and

never hcard of any subordinate employce of WPB furnishing
information to the press,
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MERRILL C. MEIGS, Vice=-Presidoent, Hearst Corpora-
tion, Chicago, Illincois, who was formerly in charge of
Aircraft Production Division, WPB, stated that to the
best of his knowledge, flrcraft Planning Division released
no production or other figures directly to the press or for
other public consumptions. All releases from WPB were
through the repgular channels of the officer in charge of
WPB and these releases wore only made t0 official government
agencles such as the 0ffice of the Presidenti, War Department,
General ARNOLD, and others which had authority to receive
such information. 8ince production figures could bs re-
leased only to authorized agencies, MEIGS states the infor-
mation was considered to be confidentlael and secret and not
for release to tho press except through regular channels.

DONALD M. NELSON, 90633 Briarcrest Lane, Beverly
Hills, Los ingeles, Califormia, advised that during the per-
iod of 1942 through 194!, monthly press releasos were made
by WPB as to numbor of aircraft frames produced and theo
total wvalue, but no figures were cever released as to types
of planes produced or the allocstion of planes to various
U.S. Amed Services and other countries, He stated that
allocations were handled by the Munitions Board and
although a few top men in WPB may have had knowledgo of
allocations, it was not a matter within the jurisdiction Vi,
of WPB. . ’

WILLIAM C. NEMETH, Attorney, 211l North 16th Streot,
Arlington, Virginia, former /dministrative Officer, Planning
Committee, WPB, said concerning REMINGTON!'S statement that
any official of the WPB had authority to give the press
aircraft production figures without clearing with his,
superior, NEMETH considerod this statement ridiculous.

NEMETH said in his opinion REMINGTON was a very junior employee
of the Plamning Committee and could not have been considered

an official of the WPB, as far as holding press conferences

and furnishing information to the press on his personal

judgment was concerned, Mr, NEMETH doubted that he would
consider NLTHAN as being a proper official in that circumstanco.
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CARROLL K. SHAW, 3617 Quesada, NW, Washington, D.C.,
a former idministrative Officer of WPB, Plenning Committee,
advised that any rclease of information to the public '
through the press or otherwise was solely the function of
the Information Division controllsd by Mr. NELSON and that °
REMINGTON nor any other official of the WPB could assume
this function. He recalls that BLAISDELL was concerned
with aircraft production and related matters and therefore
1t would have been logical for REMINGTON to have had knowledge
of information avallsble to the press through BLAISDELL‘

Investigation et the Wall Street Journal, Washington
Bureau, reflects information for erticles and news itcms
has always boen obtained frqm Government agencies in the
following ways: o '

(1) from officisl press releases madec by Informa- *
tion divisions |

(2) from press conferences generally held only
by the heads of agencies

{3) from reporters talking to any persons in the
agency who may have information useful to thenm,
including generclly division chiefs, but also
lower echelons if necessary,

Invostigation reflects that information from press releases
and conferenccs is usually written up into articles or stories
and that background and supporting materials have drawn from
nunerous public and private sources. Information sct forth
is not always identified as to source, and source as &
particular Government agency may not be shown in the article.
Reporters covering Fedoral agencies arc expocted to talk to
people in theso agencies for information end generally thoy-
have hed access to these agsncies including WPB, with only .
specific exceptions,
0SCAR NAUMANN, Weshington Bureau, Now York Journal =
of Commerce, genocrally substantiated the above, He advised

1
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that he was a reporter for this psper in Washington afler
May 19, 1942, and he occasionnlly covered stories at WPB.
DON.ALD M., NELSON held precss confercnces and usually had a
staf{ present including ROBERT NATH.MN, He never new
N.THAN to hold a press conforenco, but intervicwed him
several timcs for storles. He said he may also have intor-
viowed BLAISDELL but cannot rucell for certain. He said
he did not interview EDWARD T, DICKINSON or THOMAS WILSON
and knew nothing of the Planning Committce. Ho also advised
that he never interviewed WILLIAM REMINGTON and docs not
now him., Hec said ordinarily the rcporters talked to
division hcads in WPB who apparently used thoir own
judgment as to what information could be given to the
reporter from & Security staondpoint, He said ROBERT NATHAN
was considered a food source for reporters. Official

press releases from the Information Division, WPB, from
January 1942 to Januszry 194}y reflect that nothing but
percentage of production achieved and production goals were
issued by this division previous to dAugust 1943, when first
actual production figures for a previous month were issucd.

ROBERT R. NATHAN, 703 Thomes Circle, NW, Washington,
D.G. former Chairmen of the WPB Planning Committee,
January 1942 through JApril 1943, advised that tho only
porsons in WPB who wero qualified to make official pross
releascs woere the head of the agency, DONALD NELSON, Mr.
WILSON, and the Information Divisions. Heo stated that 1t
was comnon for officials of WPB to talk informally to the
press, Hc stated an official of WPB could talk to the press
in explaining or giving background to some release mado
by the Director of the Information Division, but that this
cxplanation would be in general terms, and would nevor
have contained figures issucd in pross roleascs, but they
would never quote figures of production as showing the
possibilitics of obteining these goals, IHe advised that
officinls of WPB did talk to the press on persconalitios
within tho organization or to other Govemment organizations
and especially information regarding conflicts in person-~
alitios in the Government service.
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NATHAN said he could not recall any spocific order
for members of the Planning Committoc or the staff not to
talk to tho pross and that he does not belicve such an
order was issued, He stated it was well understood by
cvoryone connected with the Planning Committee that under
no ¢ ircumstancos was any confidential or secrct information
to be made available to the press. Ho advised it was a

‘metter of discretion and judgment as to who would talk to

tho press and what they could say. NATHLN docs not feel
that REMINGTON was an official in the WPB in the secnso that
he would have becn called to tolk to the press, He

indicated that if he had seen REMINGTON talking to reporters,
he would not have forbidden him such contect, but probably
would have called to his attention his minor status and the
necessity for uso of discretion and good judgment,

NATHALN said he could not understand REMINGTON 'S
telking to thc press outside of tho office, cspceially
one hg did not definitely know wes a reprcsontative of the
press, He stated that even if REMINGTON'S contact with
BENTLEY had becn legitimute, he considers it fantastic that
he could have used such poor judgment as to buying & copy
of the "Daily Workcr'from her, -

Mrs. J.MES C. HOBD.Y, 3203 Wentwortn Strect,
Houston, Texas, former Sccretary to ROBERT NATHAN during
the period M.THAN was Chairman of the War Planning Com-
mission, WPB, stated that ncighter she, REMINGTON, nor any-
one other than ROBERT NiTHAN or BRUCE CATTOW had the
suthority to furnish restricted data to tho press. She
said that BRUCE CATTON had the responsibility of preparing
and issuing press releacses with and for the approval of
NATHAN,

ALFRED SHERRARD, fssistant Professor of Economics .
at American University, 1901 F Stroet, Northwest, Washington,
D.Ce, Tormerly Section Chief, of the Unitions Branch,
Research and Statistics Division, WPB, adviscd that on
sevoral occasions he woas requestod to preopare figures for
press releases rolative to aircraft production, He sald
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these figuroes wero prepared at the request of STACY MY and
furnished hils officc when compilation was completed., He
said he lator observed the information he proparcd

on thesc occasions appoar in newspapers, some times just as
he had preparocd it and other times in & revised form, He
said he did not have authority to rcloase press releases at
WPB or to, in any way, give Information to the prcss. He
'$aid the only persons of whom he know who gave information
to the press were those in the officc of STHCY MAY,

CHARIES W. CHAMBERS, 27 Parkwood Road, Maplewood,
New Jersey, former Program Planner, WPB, Docember 1941,
through October 1943, stated he was unawaro of the specific
rostrictions over which the Army had furnished aircraft
data to the WPB,tut it was hia understanding that whatever
aireraft figures were reccived from Army were classified
top=-secrot, and that no onc¢ was nllowoed to rovoeal this
information, Hc said employces of the WPB were ropeatedly
lectured about tho socrecy of the files and documents
and that anyone who did not Jmow this was "just plain dumb,”

ARTHUR NORMAN HOLCOMBE, Professor of Govermment,
Harvard University, Cambridgo, Massachusetts, formerly
director of tho Appeals Division, WPB, 1942 to 1945,
stated he had authority to issuo press releasss on mattors
pertaining to WPB rulings rcsulting from hearings which he
conducted, Hoe stated, howevor, that as a matter of policy,
reportors contacted WPB Public Relations 0ffice, which in
turn contactod HOLCOMBE for such information as thoy might
require, HOLCOMBE said ho endeavored to avold roporters
and id not know of anyonc in WPB who was contacted personal-
ly by the pross.

WILLIAM CHARLES CLEVEL/ND, Professor, Indliana
University, formerly Industrial Anclyst, Orders and
Regulations Bureau, WPB, from the Summer of 19,3 through
the late Summor of 1945, stated it was definitely under-
stood that neither he nor any other employse of Orders -and
Regulations Burcau had authority to furnish information of

1
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any kind to members of thc presse do also stated that any
information to be furnished the press by WPB was made
svaileble by a separate burcau, He snid he knows of no one
in Orders and Rogulations Burcau, who was contactod by
reportcrs or anyone who furnished information to reportors,

_ GASTON B.LME, Bothel, Connocticut, formor Chief,
Delegation Scetion, and Special Assignments Section, Orders
and Repulations Burcau, WPB, 1942 to 1945, stated he never
hcard of any ol the membors of tho Orders and Regulations
Burcau, WPB, having eny relationship with moembers of the
preas and explained that it was his recolloection there was
a separatc bureau in the WP3 which hoandled rolnrntions with
the pross. BALME said ho know it was definitely not the
practice of reporters to com¢ ‘to the Ordors and negulations
Bureau.
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- XVI INVESTIGATION CONCERNING
ACTIVITY OF REMLNGTON
1IN HiW YORK

It is to be noted that ANN REMINGTON advised that
she was acquainted with MAYNARD GERTLER and had mot him
at Columbia University, where she and REMINGTON attended
class with GERTLER while taking a course in Industrial
Organization in approximately 1940. She stated she
knows that GERTLER was a menmber of the Comrunist Party,
because he told her he was. Mrs., REMINGTON advised
further that she feels that he may have relaxed his
Communist Party ties since the time she knew him, -

Mr. MAYNARD GERTLiR was interviewed at his
summer home at wWashington, Virginia. Mr. GERTLER
§ stated that he had no concrete information concerning
% WILLIAK WALT&R ReMINGTON snd that any information that
he had would be heresay, and that he understood the
"Bl was not interested in that alone". He continued
that REMINGTON was "a very complicated individual® but
T . declined to state his reasons for fecling this way.
* He advised that he first became acguainted with REMINGION
at Columbia University during 1939 or 1940 while both
4 were studying Ecconomics at that school. He continued
’ that during thelr school days he and REMINGTON chose not
to divulge their political views because that was the
time when a man was moulding his views and ide¢ologles.

Mr. GERTL=R statesd that he was prescntly teaching
Economics at New York University. e refused to comment
on his own affilistions both prescnt and past or about
any of his friends or associates: He explained that he
felt professional ethics played a part in his attitude
and that a teacher 1s 1n the samc class as a lawyer and
client or doctor and patient in so far as the information

they may have from firsthand knowledge with these contacts.
p .
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Confidential Informant T-15, of known reliability, who
will not testify or give a signed statement, advised that
GERTLER has beenwgéggéquent contact and social acquaintance of
GREGORY and HELEN LVERMASTERe Confidential Informant 7-13, of

fiown roliability, has ¥aported that GREGORY SILViRMASTER was
a principal in a Sovict espionage conspiracy uctive in Wash-
ington and New York during the late 1930ts and 1940's,

Confidential Inforiigg _

. ipmawrs  MaRY JANE KukNEY--testilfied belorc tHe Tiousc Comml
on Un-American Activities, Junc 9, 1949, dunying membership
in the Communist Party, but admitting having vntertained
GERHART EISLER, admitted Communist and reported to nave
beon formerly head of the Comintern in the United Statcss

Wl b

have ob

Zeoording to Conf icuntiE ;smm-mg“n’ti:‘ﬁ:fifaf&ﬁf?ﬁ%’{@ﬁ“
‘g@IﬁﬁﬁIN vnguged «<in espionare a&p;vi&y~in4&uﬁdngton.:;Ti13_ -
Bilvi sed’ that shd had hearg Wt zia LELRIE hod b oy - Cogund 5t
&P apty-mesberin Oklahona. prior $o coming. Lo was %ol DeCa
#nd stabed BEEAALIE YATPIRAT Wi e eapdd™in sspionuy. activity

iE waqﬂaggqymhnb*s duty te collect his C onmunist a0 hyeiile e

according to Confidontial Informunt T-13, ROSsZNBERG
has been reported to have becn engased 1n espionage activity
for the benclit of the USSR during 194y, and to have beon a
nermoor off the Communist Partye.

It iz to be noted that ANN REMINGTON has stated
that LEOF GOODELMAN in 193% was a member of tho Young
Communist League at Columbia University and possibly or
the Communist Party, and that GOODELMAN introduced the
REMINGTONS to ROLAND H. and FRANCHS BROWNLEE.,

>
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Furthcr, thot in approximately 1938 or 1939,
whilec RILL REMIWGTON was still 2t Dartmouth, shc¢ was
vory much attracted to LEON GOODmLMAN and had mado
every «xcusc to be with him, <ven though thce feceling
sas not mutudl; in fact, cven though GOODeLMAN would
have 1ittle to do with her. She cxplained that shc was
acquainted with LEO HUEnRiial, at that time a mcmber of
the Law College Faculty, und olton on the cxcusc of
visiting him was able to arrange mecting GUOLELAAN.

she advised that on the occasion of a joint -
1w cheon hola ot Koew College by the Young Communlst Loague
of thut school, attended by YCL membors of the Columbiza
and Barnard Branches, anli AsMINGTON was "hanging around”
GGODaIal #hen BROWWLIL cofic ups She cald she was im=
pressed that BRuwhLEs wes present in the rolc of a
functionary cf consideurable importunce. He did not speck
at the meeting, but was very busy shaking hands with
everyone and cxtending welcomes as though he werc tho
host. She thought BRCWHLEIL was prosent os 2 Communist
Party represcntetive to thu luncheon. She stated theot
PRANCES BROWHLEE was o member of t he Nuw College Young
Communist League group and was also present at the
luncheorn.,

Regarding Lis HUBEIMAN, Al sald shc know him
both at Now Collcuje and at the Southern Workers School,
but believod he was still a Communist follower and
probebly would not be cooperative.

on Aupust 10, 1956}%LEOHLQOODELHAN was intcr-
viewed at his office with the LI PUBLISHERS, INC.,
105 East Fifteonth Striet. e sedd ho lives at 2L Last
Elcvent -Sp;qgﬁb Ngw York City; i3 married to oUTH.

T SENSON IS AR BAY wo children, PAGGY, four yuars of
oge, and BUSLHN, cight aad a half months. Ho is thirty-

three years old; born March 13, 1917, at Now York City.
He is preosident of the LiaR PUBLISHSuS, INC,, which fim
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has published some thirty books on art and litcrary
subjscts, ond is planning to becomc exclusively &
medical publishing firm. In the past, he hus worked
for the Lobor Depertmcat ol the newspoper vpM", ond
had been publicity sgent for a trade union. e was
in the United States HMcrchant Marine during Wworld Wwar,

" II. He stated that his father was HanllY J ~GQODLLM ,

41 Horatio Struet, New York City, an artist, &nd that
his uncle.was AJMION J:}Q?DDELMEJ, a sculptor

GOODELMAN said that he had attended Walden
School, a privatec high school in New York City, and then
attendcd Ncw College, 4 tcachers' training school ot
Columbia Univcrsity, New.York City. His attendance, as
best he could rocall, was [rom Septembor, 1934 until
June, 1936, and then from Septembur, 1938 until June,
1939, at which time ho obtained his bB.8. degrece Ro
seid that New College was discontinued in 1939, it having
bgen operated on an cxperimental basis by Golumbia
University in conncction with its Teachers College.

GOODELM,N said that he first mct Aundy MOOS in
about 1930 when he was about thirtcoen yuars of age, and
nad boyfriends living in Croton, Now York. Ho visited
GCroton, New York durlng the summer on picnics and wock~cndsy
AEN MOOS wos ldving there at that time and was abttonding
the Hessian Hills School in Croton. H¢ becume acquuaintad
with ner through his friends in Croton. It was Just a
casual acquaintance uand they werc not closc fricnds.

aftor about 1932 he did not scc Il MO0S for o
long period of time. 1n Septomber, 1934 he entered
New College, planning to get an gducation as a tuacher.
He attended scssions until June, 1936 and then left school
for a ncriod of time, not rcturning until Scptember,
1938. GOObLLiLN steted that ono of his tcachers at hicw
College was Li0 HUBEWL.N. In the sumcr ST 1938, through
HUBLILLLN, GOODELHMALN got a job as HUBL#isN'S assiatuant
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on the faculty of the Asheville Normal School, The
Southern School for Workers had no conncetion with
Columbin University, but was part of a Labor
Gducational Organigation for trade union mumbers.
The sbudents zt the school were textile workers. o«

GOODELM.N said that whoa he arrived at Lhe school

. in Ashevillc, he found out that LhN MG0S was elso

working there as on assistant to o mewbcr of thoe faculty,
and hc claimed he was surprised to find hcr thore, not
having seon her for several yoars ardhaving no knowlcdge
that she was going to Lo there. Ho aszociatced with her
at that school for a period of ahout ten wecks, during
July and iugust, 1938, toking hep to movies at diffcrent
times. BShe told him at that timc theot she was sngaged
to be marricd end although shc must have told him who
she plannod to marry, GOODELM/E could not definitcly -
preccll thet she had told him that her fiance was

WILLI.:M REMINGTON. In Septomber, 1938 GCODELMALN 1lcft
the school in .asheville and had no knowl ¢dgze &8 to what
LNE MOUS did aftor that time. He cladmed that =s best
he could rccall he never saw her again,

GOODELMAN re-entcrced New College at Columbia
University in Scptember, 1938 aad remained a student
until Juyne, 1939. He clulmod that he could not recall
that ANNIMOS or ..l REMINGTON was a student at Columbila
University, at that time, or that WILLI M obMINGTUR, her
husband, was 2t Columbin., Ho stated that ho bad never
met WILLI MM o BMINGTON ond he knew nothing about him, &x-
cept the information he h:d obtoined from the newspupers
recentlys GOODELMaN clalmed that he actually never had
known &LNN MOOS by the name of LN WEALNGTON. o

GOODELMAN statod that during the poriod _
Scptewber, 1936 to Junc, 1939 he boeame scquzlnted with'
F.ANCES BROWNLLEZ, who wos & student at New Collegs cnd
attendod the same classcs with him, She was morried to
ROLAND BiOWNLEE who, although hc was not a studcent of New
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College, was attending another school at Columbla
University and for some reason sat in several classes
with his wife, FRANCES, in which classes GOODELMAN
was also a student. He claimed that he had never
known ROLAID BROWNLEE very well and knew him casually
cs the husband of FRANCES BROWNLEE. GOODELMAR saiad
that FRANCLS was a member of the Teachers Union
Auxiliary at Columbia University, which was
recognized by the Universlty and the Student Council,

GOODELMAN also was a member of this organization,
as were practically all of the students at New College.
GOOCDELMAN was guestioned as to whether the BROWNLEZS or
AN REMINGTON were members of the Communist Party or
the Young Communist Leapue: He pointed out that he
was not going to discuss in any way whether he him- ,
self was & member of the Young Communist Loague or the
Communist Party, and that he was not going to discuss.
elther whether ANK REMINGTON, the BROWNLEES, WILLIAM
REMINGTON or anyone else was a member of theseo organ-
jzations, or any othcr organizations of their type.

He cluimed thet he wanted to be cooporative but, in -

his opinion, his political ideas and affilistions, ond
those of othcrs, werc confidential matters and he ‘.
did not intend to give any information about such
matters. ife pointed out at this time that he had ncver
met WILLIAM REMINGTON and that ho know nothing about him.

GOODELMAN indlcated that he had not seen FRANCES
or ROLAND BROWWLEE for at lcast the past sevcn yuarse
He could not recall that FRANCES BiOWNLEz had ever
token a trip to Europc, although she might havo taken
such a trip during thc period when GOODELMAN was not
attending Columbia University. He sald that he had no
ideca ns to the location of the BHOWHLEES nor as to what
ROLALND BROWNLEE'S occupation was. He claimed that he
never was a closc friend of the BROWNLEES, nor had ho
ever been a closc Iriend of ANN AEMINGTON. '

~357 ~

et e
P

—— . CYy . N

. . — —

— v -

;e e, g e PR L A 4ot e L] - R

POt AT A A e O it AL TN R ST !

et AN i S Ao _,*154%{;; T LT g T 0 :
LI

-~
. e e T SRR N A




> !x.‘,\

Al

Id
Y
-h?

L 23
L

A .
NY 121-1958

— GOODELMAN said that he could not recall having
attended any luncheon or neeting at Now College, or any-
where else, where he introduced ARN REMINGTON to the
LIROWNLZES. As ‘far as he knsw, the BROWNLEES were notb
acquainted with ANN REMINGTON.

. GOODELMAK indicated that LEO HUBERMAN was one

of his teachers at New College, and that FRANCES BROWNLEE
was also attending in HUBERMAN'S classes as a studente.
As a result, HUBERMaN was acquainted with Mr. and Mrse
BROWNLEE. GOODELMAN claimed that he did not know now
well acquainted HUBERMaN wWas with FRAHCLS and ROBERT
BROWKLEE, He indicated that ANN REMING'TON was also
acquainted with HUBERMAN, inasmuch as HUBER:MAN had heen
a member of the faculty for the School at Asheville,
Xorth Carolina in 1938, when ANN worked therc as an
issistant to onc of the faculty. GNODELMAN indicated
that he had known ANEKEBOS from childhood days under
her nickname "BINGOY.

e S ——

Confidential Informant T-16, of un-nown reliadb

b e SR RN 1o UG AnlOTTiEn b, OULCL1GE
wahere oue meeting was being held, a Communist group dis-
tpibuted a leaflet entitled, *If This is Treason", which
contained signatures of stuspected or known Cormmunists who
were on the staff of the ncwspaper, “"PM". Among the names
11sted was that of one LiiOtt GOCDELMAN, who, eccording o
the informant, was generally regarded in New York newspgaper
circles as a Communiste :

Confidential Iniorma

111ty,

e. haell

nt T-17, of knpull »olicbility,
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Confidential Inrformant T-19, of known reliability,
made available a report dated July 28, 1940 which reflected
that Conmunist Party members and sympathizers had becn hired
for the newspapser "PM" as writers.

According to the informant, one of these indi-

B bl ARG 5 10w by - i

It is to be noted that AHN REMINGTON has
stated that DAVID ELWYN, who at present livces in Croton,
Yew York, and still a member of tho Communist Party,
probably lnew BROWNLEE at Columbia University tnrough
troir rutual activity and membership in either the Young
Communist League or the Communist Party. She bolieves
that LULoYN also knew that she and WILLIAM REMINGTON were
Commuiist Party mcembers,

DAVID He<TLWYN was interviewed at Colwmbin
y Collsge of Physiclans and Surgeons where he

Universit
:1lowship in the Bilo=Chemistry Laboratory.

has a f
£t the outset of the intervicw sIWYR refused

an intervicw, stating that he "did not belicve that ng

knew anything about REMINGTON which would be of intcrcst
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to fhe’Government“. He refused to answer all fur ther
questions with the same statement.

The following is a documentation ~r V1D
RLiYN, also known as DAVERZLWYN, DAVID HUNTER[ELWYN,
_and DiVID H. ELWYRN.

. P
i

On September 1h, 1948, % SN
Registrar's Office, Columbi niversity, hew
edviscd that D.VID EIWYN, a graduate student at

the University who had rcsided at 125 Weshington Place,

Now York City, is now residing at King Street, Croton-on-Hudson,
New Yorke

Mrs. C.LROL.L ZICGROSSER EAVaNAUGH adviscd that
shw is spunding the summer in Mount Kisco and will rcturn
to her home at 135 East 2lth Strect, Now York City,
telephone Gramercy 5-139l4, in Septembor.

Mps. KAVANAUGH edvised that she was a child=-
hood acquaintance of Mra. ..M REMINGTON; that her
parcnts visited Mrs. REMTHNGTOR 'S parents from time to
time when sho, Mrs. KiVakalGH, was a cnilds ¥rs.
KLV.KAUGH advised thaet hor contacts with dirs. REMINGTON
sincc then nave been limited. Sho zdviscd that she had
been in the company of WILLIAM WiLTeh AEMINGTON on two
occasions only. She stated that thoe first timo she nct
tre REMINGTON was at the home of Mrs. ELIZ.BETH M0A0S,
at Croton-on-Hudson, New Ycrk, whoere she attended the
wedding of AN REMINGTON and VILLIAM WaL TR REMINGTON
Mrs. KaVLAN.UGH steted thol hor second contuct with Mre
SEMINGTON was in Washingtin, D. Ce, where she hod
visited the nome of the REMINGTONS. Sne [ixed tho date
of tnis sccond moeting at sbout the time thue REMINGTONS!
first child was five or six months of ugt. Shu stated
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that a mutual fricnd told hor that the 1EMINGTONS wero

in Washington, D. C., and that whon she visited
Washington, she lookcd up the iEMIMNGTONS. Mrs.

KiV/HAUGH adviscd that she could not recall the namo

of thoe mutusl fricnd and that ot the meetingin Washington,
D. C., which was a dinner engagement, no other individuals
weru present and the’ conversation was strictly social.

Mrs. KiV.aN.,UGH stated that she nhas no knowlcdge
of LN LEMINGPON or WILLI.M wilLTia AL RGTOR as over
having bocn members of the Communist Party. Shc statud
that she did know that LN WEMLAGTON associated with a
®1cftist group" o Shc wag, howsver, unablc to furnish
the nomncs of any associates of NN (EMINGTON. She
meent by "leftist group™, individuals having an
Wintelloetual intercst in dociclism". Mrs. KV.NAUGH'
bascd hoer statement. thet LW oML WGTON assoclated with
a lcftist group on thoe goneral belicf that ANH aBUINGTON
and hoy mother, Mrs. ELI 2aDbLTH MOOS, wore part of a '
leftist group residing at Croton, New York. She was
unable to claborate on any other jndividual in this groupe.

Mrs. EaViNLUGH advised that she had been asked
to join the Young Compunist League when sho attended
Swarthmorc College, Swarthmore, Pennsylvonia, but thot
she did not joine. Sho stated that shce was never &
member of t he Communist Partye.

Mrs.: KoViNLUGH stated that she was acgquainted
with PEil.D HEDMONT, having attonded Columblia University
gehool of Journalism with LEDMONT. 3Sho advisod that
shc knew nothing of LEDMONT's activitics.

¥rs. KaViNLUGH statcd she cannot rceall that
Mp. and Mrs. G(BEEINGTONH visited her when she resided
at 411 west 11lhth Strect, Now York City, or that the
SEMIKGTONHS cver attended a party. at her home when
BE.N..hD 1EDHONT was preschte
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1e following is the result of an interview
of ~LVIXAWsRREN, whom ANN REMINGTON stated might have
knowledge of REMINGTON!'S Communist Party affiliations:

ALVIN B«é(w}xRREN, 34,02 23rd Avenue S., Seattle,

W ashin:ton, adviscd ‘that he is not f~cgquainted with &
person named WILLI. M WALTLER REMINGTON. Hu stated that
he naé resided at the home of Mrs. ELIZABETH MOOS,
aroton-on-Hudson, New York, during 1939, He stated

that a doughter of Mrs. }0OS was marricd to an
individual who was employcd in washington, D«C., but

he wes not personally acguainted with this individual

and did neot know his name.

WARREN advised ‘that during the time ho was
residing at the home of Mr. BLIZABETH MO0OS, a fund-
raising party for the "New magmea” was held at her home.
W-RREN stated that he was the Vmoving spirit" of the
party anu he is certain that no one namced REMINGTON
Wes in any way conaucted with theo Communist Partye.

Concerning the con-in-law of Mrs. CLIZABETH
11008 who was employzd in washington, D.C., WiRREN
staled thot hu was not conructed with the Party or the
MNow Masces". WARREN adviscd that he did not know il the
enn-in-law was a member of tho Communist Party and further
that if ho did know of any Communist Party conuections on
the part of the son-in-law, he would not roeveal such information.
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Mr. MILTON BiuiiETT, Instructor in the
Soclology Department, University of Wisconsin, upon
jntervicw advised that he had been n instructor
at the Hessian Hills School, Croton-on-Hudson, Now
York, {rom Scptember, 1937 to Junc, 1942. Mr. BuawETT
statcd that the dircctor of the faculty ot this |
school was Mrs. ELIZABETH MO0S, thc subject!s mothor-

v 3pelow. Mr. B.oNZTT advised that ho had becn golng

with HMrs. EL1LABsTH MOOS!'! daughter, n»NW MOOS, who- -
latcr marriod tho subject, and he said that it was

through Mrs. ELIZ.UETH MOOS and hur daughter, NN,

that ho come to know tho subjcet and he mct him first

in the year 1937 on the compus at the school at

Cpoton~on-Hudson, New York, the cxact location of his

first mccting with the subjcet not now being recalled by

Mr. B.uNETT. -

Mr. BaaNETT said that he hed met the sub jcct
on no morc than six occasions, and thosc moctings werc
always on a rather formul basis, the occasion being a
party or o weck-cnd affair. Mr, B..uBETT explained ’
that [NN MOOS was during this time, attending
Bennington Collcge, Bennington, Vermont, and subjoct
to the bost of his rccollection was at this time,
namely during the years 1937 pnd 1938, finishing school
st Dartmouth College. He montloncd that the subject
and Miss ANN MOOS would visit Croton-on-Hudson on
vweek-ends while away from school. ’

Mr. B.ETT adviscd that ho could not rocall
preeiscly when he had mct &N MOUS, but it was nils
{mpression that he had met hor only a short time before
having first mot the subject, ana Mr. BaudTT said
actually hc had only about three formal dates with ANN
MOOS and had attendced one concert in Nuw York City with
her. It was his impression thet Miss ANN MOOS had
known the subject when ho, Mr. BuuNETT, first becamo” -
acquainted with her. - a

- | ~363~




¥ 3 .
D11 vy .
.

? JET:BLu - 1b4 LT
' @

NY 121-1958

Mr. BLNETT sald that the subject oppearcd to
be o very active and virile sort of person and one
of his favorite pastimcs was chopping wood., Mr. B.iNETT
said that his most vivid memory of the subjoct is scoing-
him chonplng wood at the MOOS8! rcsidence. Mr. BauiETT
said that his improssion of the subjcct was that he was
a highly articulate, well poised, well read, and well
informcd individual, who had becn 2 tOp-notch studcnt

«-and who, politically speaking, stood on his own two

foct and did his own thinking. Mr. BLOANETT szid that
his impression of the subjoct was that hce was tho sort
of person who would have great difficulty in being
dogmatic. He seid he hed absolutcly no knowlcdge of
any association with or membership in the Communist
Party ¢n the part of the subjecets He statea that he
could not roecall ever discussing the personality of tho
subject with ANW MOOS and ncither could he recall cver
having discussed the subjcctts political belief with
Miss MOUOS or any other person. Hc stated that tho

only dlscussion which he could remomber ever having
had with the subject was o discussion of Latin merica
and he recalled thot during the coursc of this dis~
gussion with tho subject, which could only havc lasted
for a few minutces, that the subject had spoken in

favor of the positlve aspcets of the Good lNelghbor Policy.

dMr. BALNETT repocated that on cach occasion
when he¢ saw the subject, it was e rather formal
occasion whero persons cngoged only in plcasantrics
and chatted ggncrally without discussing any matter
thoroughly.

Hr. BnullilTT stated that it was rather difficult
for him to kcsp scparate his impression of the subject as
goined from the few times that he had met tho subject and
the information concoerning the subject, which he has
rzad in various newspapers and periodicals, He sald,

however, that he hed never had any rcason to suspcct the
subjeet of having bedn connectcd with or assoclated with
the Communist ¥Yorty and he would be surpriscd if such
connection or association shquld, in fact, be establishcd.

“36l-
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The folléwing is the rosult of an interview el
with Mr. EVEWSTT AQOD, who is presently employed as
a co-pilot with/Pan Jjmericen World airways on the
Berlin to Frankfurt run: ' - T ;
- !
When gquestioned regarding the subject, WEHAINGTON,
¥Mr. WOOD stated quite frankly st the inception of the
- jntorview that ho read of the subject's case in the ‘
"New Yorker" magazine and was very adamant in refusing
to furaish any information regarding the subject, stating
that he would hate to put the man in jail and besides
the disclosures regarding the subject, alrcady made in
the .merican pross, make the subject ineligible for a
Government position and which makes him most happye.

Mr. WOOD stated that hc and the subject,
SEMINGTON, wero classmates at Dartmouth College from
1934 to 1938, He considers nimself an acquaintance
of the subject and not a personal friend. A4lthough he
refused to furnish eny information regarding the sub-
ject's political activities, he did statc that the subject
was unsympathctic, egotistical, very brilliant and gave
the impression of being a hard ond determined man.

Mr. WOOD admitted that he had discussions with the
subject on Communism whilc in College, but stated that
they also had othcr dlscussions os well. He refused

to elaborate on these discussions ond was quite frank
in restating that he did not want to say anything

about the subjcct. He refuscd to admit or deny that he
possessed information regarding the subject's activities
while in collego, and which would be of interest to the
United States Government, and agaln restated that onc

of his main reasons for not furnishing any information
is bocausc he is sure the subject will not now get a job
with the United States Government. When asked if he '
would come¢ forward and furnish the information in his
possession, should the subject be presently under con-
cideration for a position with the United States
Governmeat, he again rcfused to answer. He also refused
to answer whether the subject over attomptod to recruit.
him into the Communist Party.
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Mr, WOOD stated that, if subpoenned, he will.
testify, but reluctantly. He sugrested that other
classmates of the subject at Dartmouth Colluge be
intcrviewed, particularly neationing D.VID BEuiDLEY, _
who is belicved to be the former roommate of the subject N
and who recontly won the Pulltzer Prizo for writing
a best-selling novel. :

It 1s noted thobt WOOD appearcd before the
Federnl Grond Jury, Southern District of New York, on
November 9, 1950.

C..h0L4 ZIGNOSSEa KiViii UGH woas rcintervicwed
on November 25, 1950, She was unable to rocall any '
perty held at her parcnts' home in the spring of 1940
or at any othcr timc which AWEMIMGTON attended, She
stated during that time, prior thercto and thereaflter,
shc rocalls infreguent soelal gathorings werd held citner
by hersoif or her parents et her parents' home. She
said, howcvcr, she could not roccll any inaividuals who
attended those gathorings who would have known 1MINGTON.
She stated that onc GEOuGE DGbBuY, last known by hor to
be employed by thc Elgin watch Company, klgin, I1llinois,
EDITH IGLAUELl HatBsaGumii end her husband, PHILLIP HaMBEMUGCEXN,
of the "wew Yorker" maguzinc, often attendcd partics
ot her home und might have attended a party at hoer. howo
when KEMINGTON was prosent,

| GEOWGE M. DOBiY advised that he attendod
5raduate school of Journalism, Columbia University,
iow York City, in the fall of 1938 until June, 1939,

_when he received a Masters dogroe. Mr. pOBRY stated

that he went from New York City to Elgin, I1llinols,

whore he was omployed by the DiVID C. COCK PUBLISEING
CONPLNY from shortly after graduation up until September,
1940. lMr. DOBilY stated from thero he wont to Fayette,
Iowa, whers he taught schoole. He ndviseda that while -
ettoendaing Columbia University, he wos 4 friond of

C..iOL; ZYGuOS8SEN and had been at her home on several

— . - 366 -
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occcasions, but cannot recall ever attonding a party at ™
her home. e went on to state that he had ncver mot

. EMIECTON either at the LlGuOSSEi home or unywhere clse
and that neither LEMINGTOW nor anyone ¢lso has ever
asked him to subscribe to the "Daily Worker", "Hew ~
Masscs", or any other such publication. Hec volunteured

_ that he has never subscribed to any such publication.

Ciil ZIGiOSSEs was intervicwed on November 19,
1950, at which time he advised as follows: '

Ko docs not rccall ever having met WILLIAM
WiLTEx EMINGTON. It is possiblc that he may have mct
LEMINGTCN several ycars ago. without AEMINGTON having
made any impression on him,’ Under those conditions,
7IGHOSSIit indicated, thorefore, he would not have any -
recollcetion of HEMINGTON., : .

ZIGA0SSEn did not pccall that REMINGTON had
over visited his former home, located at 411 West 114th
Strect, New York City. Agadn 1t was possible that he
may have visited there as a friond of ZIGHCSSEL'S
daughter, CAiOLA ZICROSSER, wlthout C..il 2IGLOSSEL
recalling him,

Spccifically, ZIGaUSSki does not rccall
WEMINGTON being at hig former home at 411 West 11l4th
Street, New York City, around the spring of 1940, :
when 2 Giscussion was alleged to have taken place '
concerning the *Daily worier" or any other publication
which might be sympathotic toward the Communist Party,

Ciil. ZIGw0SSER advised as follows on November
19, 1950, concerning his knowledge of the members of the
MOOS family:

His wife had met ELIZABETH MOOS at & summor
camp near the adirondack Mountains quite a numbor of years
ago, when both Mrs. ZIG.OUSSEW and ELIZ4BETH MOOS took &

o
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course in rhythms. 4s o result a fricndship developed
bstween them, and their daughters, namely, ANi MOOS,

who later married WILLE .41 LWEMINGTOn, and C..uOL.L
21Ga086k., bocame friends, Both NN MOOS and CiuiOLa
sIGAOSGEN werc young girls at thet time, ELIZLBETH
MO0NS lived at Croton, Now York, at that timc, and the
LGuUSSERS 1lived in a rural country homc located between
Manaroneck, Now York, and White Plains, New ¥nork.. This
home at a 1atcr datc was torn down. The mombers of the
ZIGUOSSEN family and of the MOOS fTamily drifted opart
since thoy lived in differcont arcus of the country.
2IGWOSSEL did not rocell, any associlation between the
mermbors of the two families for soveral ycars, dating
back to 1940.

CunOLi ZIG.OS3Ea attonded Columbia Unlvcr51ty,
the dotes of which Coill ZIGMOSSE:d could not recall.
He did not bclieve thot C.nOLA ZIGLOSSE: had attended
the university at the samc timo /&N HOOS hzd attended
therc. He reecalled no agsociation between CaulLa
ZIGaGS8EN and ARN MOOS in the leoto 1930's or in the
early 1940's. He later escurtained that Al M00S
hod married WILLIAM SEHNINGTION.

ZIG.OSSER indicated that he could not advisc
whether LEMINGTCN hod beon a member of or sympathcetice
to the Communist Party or to Communist Party front
groups. 2ZIGuOSSEa furthor indicated he, himsclf,
was not “polluicﬂl minded", and, thercfore, not
intcrested in WsMINGTCHIS viows cr bcliefs. Consec-
quently, he had madec no inquiries of peoplc who might
know LEMINCTON concerning uBMINGTON'S vicws or beliefs,

ZI1Gn03SEk advised he hod meved to Philadolphia
in 1941, md lived in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, since
then. He further stated he was cmployed ot the proscnt’
time at the Fhiladelphia Museum of art.
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The .merican Youth for Democracy, the american
Council for a Democratic Grecce, the Joint Anti-Fascist
Refuges Committew and the National Council of imericane

Soviet Friendship wers listed by the attorney General
as coming within the purvisw of Executive Order 9835,

It will be roealilzd that ANN REMINGTON has
stated that REMINGTON was a good friend of EDWIN S.
SHITH, whom she belicved was not 2 Communist Porty
membor but "who could well have known that REMINGTON
was active with the Party“, 1 X

accordingly, SMITH was interviewcd on
October L, 1950, at his residence, 107 Statc Strcet,
Erooklyn 2, New York. S#ITH refused to discuss any
mal ter concorning REMIKGTON und the interview was
terminatced.
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